

Module Descriptions

for the Bachelor in Business Administration of the University of Münster from 07. Februar 2017 valid from Winter Semester 2017/18



Contents

Contents	2
Study Plan	4
Foundations of Business Administration	5
Foundations of Accounting	7
Management Accounting and Control	11
Operations Management	13
Foundations of Marketing	16
Financial Accounting and Taxation	19
Corporate Finance	21
Operations Research	24
Quantitative Marketing	28
Management & Governance	30
Finance & Accounting Seminar	32
Integrated Management Seminar	36
Advanced Accounting	40
Advanced Taxation	44
Specialization in Finance	47
Insurance Economics	50
Advanced Marketing	53
Advanced Management	56
International Financial Management	58
Public Firms	60
Logistics Management	62
Information Systems	65
Selected Topics in Business Administration	68
Business Ethics	70
Business Cooperation: Governance	72
Business Cooperation: Management	75
Business Cooperation: Current Cases	78
Transport Economics and Logistics	80
Advanced Statistics	82
Econometrics I	84
Econometrics II	86
Microeconomics I	88
Macroeconomics I	90

Foundations of Regulation	92
Foundations of Economic Policy (for Business)	95
International Economics (for Business students)	98
New Institutional Economics for Business Students	100
Resource Economics	103
Energy Economics	105
Trade Theory and Policy	107
Monetary Economics I	109
Monetary Economics II	111
Regional Economics: Fundamentals	113
Quantitative Economic History	115
Principles of Transport Economics	117
Regional Economics: Integrated Economic Areas I	119
Topics in Economics	121
Regional Economics: Integrated Economic Areas II	123
Labour Market Economics	125
Cases in Economic Policy	127
Public Choice Theory	129
Environmental and Climate Change Economics	131
Selected Topics in International Economics	133
Methods of Dynamic Macroeconomics	135
Mathematics and IT	137
Statistics	140
Law	143
Business Skills	145
Bachelor Thesis (Business Administation)	147

Study Plan

Year	Sem.	Business Administration	Economics	Quantitative Methods, Law, and Business Skills	CP (total)
1	1	BWL1: Foundations of Business Administration (9)	VWL1: Principles of Economics (3)	QRS1: Mathematics and IT (12) QRS2: Statistics I (6)	30
	2	BWL2: Foundations of Accounting (9)	Microeconomics I (9)	Statistics II (6) QRS3: Law (6)	30
	3	BWL3; Management Accounting and Control (6) BWL4: Operations Management (6)	VWLZ: Macroeconomics I (9)	QRS4: Business Language (3)	30
2		BWL5: Foundations of Marketing (6) BWL6: Financial Accounting and		Business Skills I (3)	
	4	Taxation (6) BWL7: Corporate Finance (6)			30
	180	BWL8: Operations Research (6) BWL9: Quantitative Marketing (6)		Business Skills II (3)	
		BWL10 (6): Management & Goverance BWL-S1:	1 x 6 LP (1 aus X)		
3	5	Finance and Accounting-Sem. (6) 2 x 6 LP (2 aus X) Electives in Business Administration (BWL11 - BWL32)	Elective in Economics (VWL 6a - VWL 35)		30
	6	2 x 6 LP (2 aus X) Electives in Business Administration (BWL 11 - BWL 32) BWL-S2: Integrated Management-Sem. (6) Bachelor Thesis (12)			30

Foundations of Business Administration

Examination: Final Module Exam

	iiiuu	tions o	ı bu	siness Adminis	uau	OH				
Module Title english:				Foundations of Business Administration						
Course Program:				Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Module No: BWL 1			State: Compulsory	Langu	age of Instru	ctior	ı: Geri	man	
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Seme	ster: 1 or 2	CP: 9		Workload (h): 270	
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
	No	Туре	Cour	se		State	СР	Pres (h +		Self-Study (h)
3	1	Lecture		duction to Business nistration		Compulsory	2	30 h	(2 CH)	30
	2	Lecture	Finar	ice		Compulsory	3	30 h	(2 CH)	45
	3	Lecture	Inves	tment		Compulsory	3	30 h	(2 CH)	45
	4	Exercise	Tutor	ial		Compulsory	1	30 h	(2 CH)	30
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The course serves as a natural starting point for every student of economic sciences by identifying and analysing the structure of modern enterprises. Therefore, transmission of basic knowledge and methods for analytic decision making are the course's main objectives. In the following semesters, students will mainly analyze parts of economic institutions isolatedly. Therefore, it is vital to provide a broader perspective on economic theory. Knowledge gained in the fields of investment and finance is meant to support everyday decision making. Main topics and learning objectives: The module provides elementary students with an overview of essential economic questions and methods and introduces the diverse functional units a firm is composed of. A profound analysis of investment and finance decisions – including the utilization of associated mathematical tools – serves as basis for further observations: students are expected to reason by using elementary economic concepts, autonomously develop solution approaches, classify tasks into a broader context and solve these especially in the area of investment and finance. The course is divided into two different parts that pursue the following learning objectives:									
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students will be able to argue with basic business concepts, develop own simple solutions, classify tasks into a broader context and solve them. The knowledge gained from the more indepth discussed area "Investment and corporate finance" can be used in practical decision-making.									
6	Desc none		ssible	electives within the mo	dules:					

	Relevant Work:						
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Dura	ition	Part of final mark in %			
	Final written exam	120	min.	100 %			
	Study Work:						
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course			Duration			
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites:						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Physics, Master Political Science						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Andreas Pfingsten Department: Münster School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

Foundations of Accounting

Module Title english:				Foundations of Accounting						
Course Program:				Bachelor Business Adı	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Module No: BWL 2			State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn: each summer semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1 or 2		CP: 9		Workload (h): 270	
	Module Structure:									
	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР		sence CH)	Self- Study (h)
3	1	Lecture	Accou Stater	nting and Annual Finand ments	cial	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)		60
	2	Lecture	Found	lations of Accounting	Compulsory	4	45 h (3 CH)		75	
	3	Exercise	Tutori Accou	al on Foundations of Co Inting	rporate	Compulsory	2	30 h	(2 CH)	30

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Accounting and Annual Financial Statement: As businesses constantly execute financial transactions including sales, purchase, payments etc. students will learn to book those transactions in the course of the account systems. The accumulation of all transactions is recorded in the annual financial statements. Those provide an overview of the financial condition of an enterprise. All information regarding the business is presented in a structured manner. To filter the required internal and external accounting information from the report, managers and investors must be capable of reading and interpreting financial statements. Students will therefore learn to read annual financial statements and understand them in detail. The first part of the course comprises the fundamentals of financial accounting as part of the organisational bookkeeping and annual reporting. The course will continue with the system of accounting transactions and annual statements. Within the scope of double-entry bookkeeping students will learn to execute accounting transactions on their own. In the fourth part students will organise transactions in standard forms of accounting on their own. The course closes with a comprehensive view as a basis for closing accounts. Foundations of Accounting: Managers and investors require internal and external accounting information for business and investment decisions. This course will enable students to learn about the roles, procedures and shortcomings of the mathematical models in use. In the first half of the semester students gain knowledge on costing systems and cost information for managers' decision-making and control. Thus, students learn on how to gain quantitative information, which is in other classes frequently taken for granted. During the second half of the semester, students gain knowledge about financial accounting principles within Germany which forms the basis for other courses focusing on special accounting issues. Furthermore, it enables students to assess differences between German GAAP and international accounting principles in advanced courses.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Accounting and Annual Financial Statement: The aim of this course is that students will gain the ability to understand accounting and financial accounting statements. By the end of the course students will be capable of independently booking transactions in the course of the accounting system. Beyond that they will be able to read and interpret annual financial statements. Foundations of Accounting: The aim of this course is that students will be able to understand the

principles of both management and financial accounting systems. By the end of the course, it is expected that the students understand and are able to apply management accounting systems in different settings. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and analysing annual financial statements under German GAAP.

Themes	Learning objectives			
Financial accounting as an element of organisational bookkeeping	To learn about the systematisation of organisational bookkeeping			
Fundamentals of financial accounting	To study the organisation, legal bases and components of financial accounting			
System of accounting and financial statements	To evaluate the financial and profit situation of a business as well as the system of doubleentry-bookkeeping and financial statements			
Booking of complex business transactions	To book capital assets, personnel expenditures, inventory, fuel, raw and auxiliary materials as well as legal titles. To learn about the structure of standard forms of accounts and standard forms of accounts in industry enterprises.			
Standard forms of accounts to organise the booking system	To execute a closing account			
Purpose of accounting systems	To learn about the objectives of accounting systems and differences between essential terms.			
Management accounting systems	To comprehend the scope of internal accounting systems depending on allocated costs and time			
Cost-type accounting	To read and have a basic understanding of cost types focusing on mathematical methods and calculatory costs.			
Cost-centre accounting	To assess the appropriateness in allocating costs to different costcentres applying the cost distribution sheet.			
Cost-object accounting	To learn about a variety of methods to conduct cost-object accounting. To explain techniques which provide information concerning the company's success.			
Selected cost accounting systems	To use additional cost accounting systems with a special focus on providing information for decision making.			
Basic principles in financial accounting	To appreciate the intention and legal fundamentals of the financial statement considering addressees and legal principles emerging from the literature.			
Balance sheet	To evaluate the elements of the balance sheet including both fixed and current assets and equity and debt.			
Profit and loss statement	To study the types of profit and loss statements in use. To gain knowledge about the disposition of the net income.			
Financial statement analysis	To perform financial statement analysis in order to assess the financial situation (profitability and financial risk) of a company applying the understanding gained before			

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

Accounting and Annual Financial Statement:

During the 90 minutes written examination students have to accomplish various bookings in standard forms of accounts. Finally all of those are merged in the closing account.

In the written examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities

- Understand the fundamentals of financial accounting
- Book specific transactions in standard forms of accounts
- Read and interpret annual financial statements
- Select and identify relevant information from the statement

5 Foundations of Corporate Accounting:

The aim of this course is that students will be able to understand the principles of both management and financial accounting systems. By the end of the course, it is expected that the students understand and are able to apply management accounting systems in different settings. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and analysing annual financial statements under German GAAP.

In the written

examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities

- to solve problems effectively within a limited period of time,
- to transfer and integrate knowledge, methods and theory from lectures and workshops,
- to present their solutions in a coherent and sophisticated manner,
- to select and identify the most relevant aspects first.
- 6 Description of possible electives within the modules:
- **7 Examination:** Examinations for every part of the module

	Relevant Work:		
	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
8	Written exam on Accounting and Annual Statements	90 min.	33-33 %
	Written exam on Foundations of Accounting	120 min.	67.67 %

		Study Work:	
	9	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration
		None	
ı			

Prerequisites for Credit Points:

- The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.
- Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP)
- **Module Prerequisites:**

Presence:

14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Physics, Master Political Science						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Berens Department: School of Business and Econ						
16	Misc.:						

Management Accounting and Control

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Management Accounting and Control							
Course Program:				Bachelor Business Adr	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Module No: BWL 3			State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German						
2	Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 seme			Duration: 1 semester	Seme	CP: 6		Workload (h): 180			
	Module Structure:										
	No Type Cou		Cour	se		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)	
3	1	Lecture		Accounting and Cost agement		Compulsory	4	45 h (3 CH)		75	
	2	Exercise		Accounting and Cost		Compulsory	2	15 h	(1 CH)	45	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The module extends and deepens students' knowledge in the field of management accounting and control. It builds upon the topics taught in BWL 2. Besides it is recommended to have an indepth understanding of all topics taught in the first year of the bachelor program.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The module management accounting and control focusses on cost accounting and cost management. One the one hand, insights into management accounting and control as well as cost accounting will be extended and deepened. This involves, among others, cost accounting for decision-making, or particularities of cost accounting in different industries. On the other hand, instruments that can be applied for cost management purposes will be discussed. This involves, among others, target costing and cost estimation tools. In the tutorials, practical problems and case studies that provide advanced insights into the topics of the lecture will be solved.

4

Themes	Learning objectives					
Management Accounting and Control	to be able to explain management accounting and control in its role as a business partner.					
2. Cost Accounting	 to be able to distinguish different cost accounting systems as well as their areas of applicability, to be able to make management decisions based on cost information. 					
3. Cost Management	 to be able to identify different starting points and instruments for cost management, to be able to apply cost management instruments to practical problems. 					

Learning outcomes:
Academic:

	Students who pass this module will have profound knowledge in the field of cost accounting and cost management. They are able to interpret cost information and to make adequate decisions based on cost information. Besides, they are aware of industry specifics with respect to cost accounting and know current developments in these fields. Students will also have a profound understanding of methods and instruments to manage costs and their respective benefits and drawbacks. Furthermore, students will be able to apply the cost management methods and instruments to practical problems. Soft skills: After having passed the module, students are able to analyze theoretical questions and to identify and solve practical problems in a differentiated way.					
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none					
7	Examination: Final Module Exam					
	Relevant Work:	İ		1		
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Dura	tion	Part of final mark in %		
	Final written exam	120	min.	100 %		
	Study Work:					
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration				
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	ork and	l study work	k have been successfully		
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Knowledge of the content of the mo	dule "	Foundations	s of Accounting"		
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Master Physics, Master Business Chemistry					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter Department: School of Business and Economics					
16	Misc.:					

Operations Management

Мо	dule Title english:	Operations Management					
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Module No: BWL 4	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German and English				
2	Turn: each winter semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 3 or 4	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180		

Module Structure:

3

4

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
1	Lecture	Operations Management	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
2	Exercise	Tutorial on Operations Management	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This module gives an introduction into the field of operations management. Selected business cases motivate the themes by demonstrating the potential that can be realized with good operations management. Furthermore, the basic methods of operations management and their practical application are taught. The exercise supports the practice and deepening of the lecture content by applying it to concrete problems. Operations management deals with the management of processes in the production and service sector, and is located in the functional unit operations. For managing the assigned processes it is necessary to continually coordinate with other functional areas. For instance, it is important for inventory management to know the upcoming sales promotions planned by marketing. Regarding other courses, students should have successfully passed the first and the second semester, especially the lectures "Mathematics for Economists" and "Statistics I". Furthermore, this module is a foundation for the module "Logistics Management".

Main topics and learning objectives:

The core objective of this module is to teach the most important qualitative and quantitative methods under the below themes.

Themes Learning objectives To Describe and compare various types of quantitative and qualitative Forecasting and **Demand Planning** models. To Determine which forecasting model produces the best forecast for given data. Controlling charts to monitor a forecast. **Location Planning** To Learn different approaches for location decisions. Process Design To design, model and improve processes by using different approaches. To learn different functions of inventories, objectives of inventory control, Inventory and techniques for determining how much to order and when to order. Management To learn the different approaches for production planning like Production manufacturing resources planning, aggregate planning, master production **Planning**

		schedule, materials requireme just in time production.	nts planning and	concepts and criterions for				
	Scheduling Operations Operations To comprehend the objectives and methods of scheduling operations e.g. to allocate workloads to specific work centers and to determine the sequence in which operations have to be performed.							
	Supply Chain Management	To get an overview of drivers, definition, objectives and building blocks of supply chain management. To learn specific methods of supply chain management for product and process design.						
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The student should demonstrate the ability to reproduce his knowledge about the concepts and methods of Operations Management, to apply that knowledge to a new context, and to integrate and apply the taught themes. Soft skills: By preparing and reviewing the lecture contents and tasks given in the exercise in workgroups during their self-study, students improve their team work skill. This is supported by a Learnweb discussion forum that is guided by the chair. Furthermore, this course increases their ability to understand formal texts (like mathematical formulas) and to solve quantitative tasks. Also, students learn how to use software tools that support mathematical calculations.							
6	Description of possi none	ble electives within the module	5:					
7	Examination: Final <i>I</i>	Module Exam						
	Relevant Work:							
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration			Part of final mark in %				
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration							
	none							
10	Prerequisites for Cre The credit points wil completed.	edit Points: I be granted after all relevant wo	rk and study wor	k have been successfully				
11	Weight of the modul 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)	le grade for the overall grade:						
12		ve successfully passed the first a		emester, especially the				
13	lectures "Mathematics for Economists" and "Statistics I". Presence:							

14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. DrIng. Bernd Hellingrath Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Foundations of Marketing

Мо	Module Title english: Foundations of Marketing									
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Module No: BWL 5 State: Compulsory Language of Instruction: German									
2	Turn:	each winter ester	,	Duration: 1 semester	er Semester: 3 or 4			CP: 6 Workload (h): 180		oad (h): 180
Module Structure:										
3	No	Туре	Cour	se		State	СР	Prese (h + C		Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Foun	dations of Marketing		Compulsory	3	30 h ((2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise		ial on Foundations of eting		Compulsory	3	30 h ((2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Marketing management is one of the most challenging and complex areas companies are faced with. The role of marketing is strongly connected with the type of market. Today's markets can be described as buyer markets, i.e. the supply is higher than the demand for products. Companies therefore have to differentiate and provide offerings that are most desired in the market place. Marketing strategies systematically integrate the customers' needs, the company specific resource based view as well as factors that influence competition. Considering those three factors a wide array of choices is offered. Despite its reputation as a "soft" field, marketing combines theories from many disciplines such as economics, mathematics, psychology, sociology, creative arts, and many more. Marketing lectures demand qualitative as well as quantitative skills.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The course is split into two parts. The first part is labeled "Strategic Marketing". It includes an introduction into the discipline of marketing, with an emphasis on an institutional decision-making perspective, and then focuses strategic components of the marketing process. The second part is on marketing mix instruments. After completing this part students will be able to describe and understand basic elements of the marketing and to evaluate ethical issues in marketing. Two separate teaching modes are implemented in this course. The core part is constituted by a traditional lecture, in which all relevant facts will be taught. The course is combined with a special type of tutorial that consists of two parts – an internet-based tutorial as well as a traditional tutorial. In the internet-based tutorial, students are assigned case studies and further tasks in close connection to the progress of the lecture, transferring recently taught knowledge to practical exercises. Students' individual learning is assisted by using web-based learning techniques such as forums. The traditional part of the tutorial is specifically designed to provide individual assistance and guidance and makes use of face to face teaching. Students are therefore expected to continually acquire, process, and apply new knowledge. This course will give students a comprehensive overview on both marketing theory and practice.

Themes	Learning objectives
Marketing and Decision-Making	To comprehend the complex relationship of marketing and strategic, institutional decision making.

1				-		
	Marketing Strategies To learn to understand marketing as a complex process of strategic decision making steps in a competitive economic system.					
Strategic Decision Problems To understand, differentiate, and analyze distinctive components decision making in marketing practice.						
	Brand Management	escribe basic options of nd transfer).				
	Product- To describe basic steps when developing new products based on customers' needs,					
	Pricing	To know factors and methods prices for specific market con		ricing. To compute optimal		
	Distribution	To describe basic steps when	n implementing n	ew distribution strategies.		
	Communication	To describe and compare sevelements when creating combined that influence the effectivene	munication strate	egies. To understand factors		
5	final examination, the	ination (90 minutes) will cover student should demonstrate to therent argument within a limited apply several concepts. Students have an overview of nce: the knowledge imparted to the strategies and they can describe the Students learn to exchange in	he ability ted period of time relevant problem to the students ca	e, n areas in marketing an be applied in the specific solutions		
6	Description of possible none	e electives within the modules	5:			
7	Examination: Final Mo	odule Exam				
	Relevant Work:					
8	Number and Type; Co	nnection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %		
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %		
	Study Work:					
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration					
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
	completed.					

12	Module Prerequisites: none				
13	Presence: none				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Master Physics				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thorsten Wiesel Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Financial Accounting and Taxation

Mod	dule Title english:	Financial Accounting and Taxation				
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL 6	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German			
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 3 or 4	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
1	Lecture	Financial Accounting I	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30
2	Lecture	Principles of Corporate Taxation	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30
3	Exercise	Tutorial on Financial Accounting and Taxation	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The course Financial Accounting extends and deepens the contents that have been taught in the field of financial accounting within the compulsory course Foundations of Corporate Accounting.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The Module deepens the knowledge of financial accounting in the field of national as well as international individual financial statements and corporate taxation. The focus of the preparation of annual financial statements is on the recognition and measurement regulations with regard to German accounting principles. These regulations are theoretically dealt with, but the objective is also to get a deeper understanding of the topics in question by means of numerous examples. The corresponding principles and rules of the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are also presented. Moreover, insights into the main features of consolidated financial statements and auditing are provided. A balanced interplay between a theoretical basis and the application of the contents taught in the course are consistently pursued. In the field of corporate taxation the basic principles of the taxes on earnings law, i. e. income taxes, corporation and trade taxes as well as potentially the basics of further different taxation types (e.g. sales tax) or the tax code are presented. In addition, the procedural tax law can be examined within the course. The economic effects of the tax standards in question are analyzed. The theoretical lecture's contents of the course are illustrated with the help of several exercise elements respectively practice cases. The exercises are presented during the lecture or special exercise lessons might be established or students are previously supposed to develop solutions on their

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

After having successfully completed the module, students have a profound knowledge of the preparation of individual financial statements based on the German Commercial Code or the tax law and they are aware of the tax implications of different legal forms. They know crucial differences between the systems of accounting rules under German GAAP and IFRS as well as the differences between individual and consolidated financial statements and the tax accounts. Furthermore, students are able to apply the knowledge acquired to practical accounting problems

4

5

3

	7					
	and to assess the effect of taxes on business decisions. Soft skills:					
	Having passed the module students are able to analyze theoretical questions in a profound way					
	and to identify and solve practical problems in a differentiated way.					
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none					
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the mo	odule				
	Relevant Work:					
	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
8	Written exam on Financial Accounting I	60 min.	50 %			
	Written exam on Principles of Corporate Taxation	60 min.	50 %			
	Study Work:		1			
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration				
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant we completed.	ork and study wor	k have been successfully			
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modul Foundations of Accounting					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems	5				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Hans-Jürgen Kirsch, Professor Dr. Christoph Watrin	Departme School of	nt: Business and Economics			
16	Misc.:					

Corporate Finance

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Corporate Finance							
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Adı	s Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	u le No: BWL	7	State: Compulsory	ompulsory Language of Instruction: English						
2	Turn:	each sumn	ner	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 3 or 4		Ster: 3 or 4 CP: 6		ester: 3 or 4 CP: 6 Workload (h): 1		oad (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structur	e:					<u> </u>			
3	No	Туре	Cours	se		State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)		
	1	Lecture	Corpc	orate Finance		Compulsory	4	30 h (2 CH)	90		
	2	Exercise	Corpo	orate Finance		Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30		

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The module "Corporate Finance" analyses financial decision-making in companies with a special focus on the uncertainty of the consequences. This includes capital investment decisions and the question to what extend equity or debt should be used to finance the firm's investment projects. The discussion builds on a thorough understanding of the functioning of financial markets and the valuation of securities and corporations. Learning about asset pricing models will concurrently improve the student's ability to make smart financial decisions. The course lays the groundwork for the elective finance module in the 6th semester which will address the topic "investments" in greater detail. Prerequisite for the course is the comprehension of valuation under certainty.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The course introduces students to portfolio theory and develops an understanding of basic principles of asset pricing in financial markets (CAPM). Furthermore, capital structure issues are discussed and the Modigliani-Miller irrelevance theorem is put into perspective. Students will learn how companies should optimally satisfy their financial needs and how investment projects and securities can be valued. Additionally, the students will learn to use and select between different concepts of multi-period business valuation. The tutorial will be partly in class, partly as a online-tutorial that gives students the opportunity to discuss exercises with the tutor as exam preparation.

Themes	Learning objectives		
Valuation under uncertainty	To learn about different methods for evaluating alternatives with uncertain consequences and their appropriateness for financial decision-making.		
Portfolio Theory	To understand the risk and return characteristics of combinations of financial securities and the effects of diversification.		
Capital Asset Pricing	To learn about the valuation of securities in capital markets and the standard model of market equilibrium.		

	Model Cost of capital and capital structure	To identify the pivotal fact structure. To assess a con		• ,		
	Business Valuation	To use discounted cash flo	ow methods in b	usiness valuation.		
	Advanced Business Valuation	To understand multiple pe changing capital structure				
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After completing this module the students have fundamental knowledge about asset pricing concepts in capital markets. They are able to explain relationships between risk, return and cost of capital. They can analyze the effects of a change in the capital structure of a company on the value and the risk of this company. The students can choose and employ suitable valuation approaches for the respective task. Soft skills: The self-preparation of the students for the lecture facilitates the ability of the students to manage themselves and their time in a more effective and efficient way. The analysis of complex financial problems helps them to solve problems in a structured way. The interactive character of the lectures and tutorials strengthens the student's discussion-skills in the academic context.					
6	Description of possible el none	ectives within the modules	: :			
7	Examination: Final Modul	e Exam				
	Relevant Work:					
8	Number and Type; Conne	Part of final mark in %				
	Final written exam		120 min.	100 %		
	Study Work:					
9	Number and Type; Conne	Duration				
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Po The credit points will be g completed.	oints: ranted after all relevant wo	rk and study wor	k have been successfully		
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge in business administration and economics. Recommended modules: Principles of Business, Foundations of Accounting, Financial Accounting and Taxation, Microeconomics I, Macroeconomics I, Statistics					
13	Presence:					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Master Physics					

15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Langer	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Operations Research

Module Title english:		Operations Research				
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL 8	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German, partly English			
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 3 or 4	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

3

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
1	Lecture	Introduction to Operations Research	Compulsory	1.5	30 h (2 CH)	15
2	Exercise	Tutorial on Introduction to Operations Research	Compulsory	1.5	30 h (2 CH)	15
3	Lecture	Planning and Decision or	Elective	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
4	Lecture	Rational Decision Making (English)	Elective	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Introduction to Operations Research: Operations Research is an interdisciplinary branch of applied mathematics and formal sciences that uses methods such as mathematical modeling, statistics and algorithms to arrive at optimal or nearly optimal solutions to complex economic problems. It is typically concerned with maximizing (profit, assembly line performance, crop yield, bandwidth, etc) or minimizing (loss, risk, etc.) some objective function. Operations Research helps management to achieve its goals using scientific methods. Prerequisites for this course are basic mathematic knowledge taught in the first semester and basic knowledge in production planning and accounting to cover applications of Operations Research. Planning and Decision: Dynamic market and industry development processes pose a major challenge for strategic firm planning and require special decision-support tools which support the structuring of complex situations.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Introduction to Operations Research: This course is an introduction to the principles and practice of Operations Research, and its role in human decision making. In particular, the course focuses on mathematical programming techniques such as linear programming (the Simplex Method, Sensitivity Analysis and the formulation of linear programs using special modeling techniques), network optimization (including transportation and assignment problems) and dynamic programming. The treatment of these topics is embedded into basic presentations of data retrieval and forecasting techniques using statistical methods as well as fundamental considerations about modeling. Heuristic algorithms, simulation and project scheduling techniques are further topics of the course. Planning and Decision: This course provides students with the methodical and quantitative skills necessary to deal with strategic planning tasks in firm-specific contexts. It combines theory, empirical evidence, and practical application of modern strategic planning instruments. Areas of thematic priority are game-theory and strategic choice, empirical testing of learning curve effects, a modern capital market-oriented approach to the balanced scorecard, and the long-tail as a strategic challenge of technological innovation within the framework of internet economy.

Themes	Learning objectives
Introduction to Operations Research:	
Data retrieval and forecasting	To become acquainted to the options to acquire necessary data fueling Operations Research models. To classify the use of statistical techniques for forecasting and data retrieval.
Introduction and basic concepts	To learn about and understand the basic concepts and definitions of planning, decision making, modeling (descriptive, explicative, normative), algorithms and optimization. To understand simulation techniques, its possibilities, advantages and problems To learn about different techniques of modeling activity networks (CPM, PERT, MPM), find out about the "Critical Path Method" in detail
Optimization	To learn about marginal and total analysis. To learn about marginal a total analysis. To understand basic concepts of the Simplex algorithm the solution of linear programs, sensitivity analysis and continuative formulation of mixed integer linear programming models. To comprehend different algorithms for the solution of the transportation and assignment problems To understand Bellman's principle of optimality
Use of the Excel Solver for Optimization	To model a linear programming problem using Microsoft spreadsheet application Excel. To solve this problem by using the Excel-Add-In "Solver".
Heuristic algorithms	To understand the limitiations and handicaps of optimization. To understand the limitiations and handicaps of optimization. To find ou about heuristic algorithms to overcome these problems. To apply this knowlegdge to a concrete application, the traveling salesman problem
Simulation techniques	To understand simulation techniques, its possibilities, advantages ar problems
Project Activity Scheduling	To learn about different techniques of modeling activity networks (CPI PERT, MPM). To find out about the "Critical Path Method" in detail
Planning and Decision	
Strategic planning	To get first insights into the theoretical background of the lecture.
Benefit from strategic planning	To get to know the key concepts of strategic behavior using the example of partnership selection
Environment analysis	To learn about Porter's competitive forces, about generic competitive strategies, their determinants and about the appliance of the value m
Business analysis	To understand the idea of the value chain and the concept of deconstruction
Learning curve	To realize the importance of empirical prerequisites for strategies

I 							
	Choice of strategy and portfolio management	To combine business analysis a the instrument of the BCG-matr		nt analysis and learn to use			
	Implementation of strategies	· ·					
	Business models	To appreciate the value of busin	ness models an	d business plans			
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Each student has to do a written examination. Introduction to Operations Research: During the written examination of 60 minutes the students have to solve small exercises by applying the techniques of Operations Research, that were taught in the lecture. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability to develop a coherent argumentation within a limited period of time, to integrate and apply several algorithms and concepts of Operations Research, to analyse small business cases and to represent them in an Operations Research model. Soft skills: The students learn to understand and actively apply arguments. The exercise includes teamwork and the application of presentation skills.						
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: The part "Introduction to Operations Research" is mandatory. Either "Planning and Decision" (German) or "Rational Decision Making" (English) has to be absolved.						
7	Examination: Examina	ations for every part of the modul	e				
	Relevant Work:						
	Number and Type; Co	nnection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
8	Written exam on Intro	duction to Operations Research	60 min.	50 %			
0	Written exam on Plani on chosen lecture)	ning and Decision or (depnding	60 min.	50 %			
	Written exam on Ratio	nal Decision Making	60 min.	50 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Co	nnection to Course		Duration			
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credi The credit points will b completed.	t Points: e granted after all relevant work	and study work	have been successfully			
11	Weight of the module 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
	Module Prerequisites: none						

13	Presence: none	
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics	
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Thomas Ehrmann	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Quantitative Marketing

Module Title english:		Quantitative Marketing				
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL 9	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: English			
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 3 or 4	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Lecture	Market Research	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30
	2	Lecture	Marketing Operations	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30
	3	Exercise	Tutorial on Quantitative Marketing	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The course requires basic knowledge of descriptive and inductive statistics.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Market Research: Precise information is an essential prerequisite in order to make reasonable marketing decisions. Thus, correct information is a crucial resource for marketing managers and other business managers. The increasing demand of information makes the acquisition and analysis of information a core challenge in business practice. The European Society for Opinion and Marketing Research (ESOMAR) and the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) jointly describe market research as the "systematic gathering and interpretation of information about individuals or organizations using the statistical and analytical methods and techniques of the applied social sciences to gain insight or support decision making." Thus, market research can be regarded as fundamental for the provision of the required information. The focus of the course lies on the process of solving market research problems by applying different methods of analysis. Besides an in-class tutorial, online tools will provide additional in-depth information. After attending this course, participants should be able to conduct market research themselves. An exemplary in-class project will show the planning, execution, analysis, and interpretation of market research surveys. Accordingly, the participation in such surveys is part of the course. Marketing Operations: In Marketing Operations, the quantitative foundation of operational marketing decisions will be treated. Special focus in these sessions is on the modeling of decisions, calibration of market response functions, optimization of the marketing mix and budget allocation, as well as the marketing controlling. Besides an in-class tutorial, online tools will provide additional in-depth information and exercises. Practice cases and experiments will be part both of the lecture and tutorials, too.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

Market Research: The course gives insights in the theoretical basics of market research. By pointing out the different nature of market research problems and explaining the steps of a market research process, the course aims to enable attendants to conduct market research by themselves. Marketing Operations: After that lecture, the students are aware of the main procedures of market operations, as well as are able to quantitatively consolidate marketing

	decisions. They get used to critically look at the various methods and tools of budget allocation and demonstrate their capabilities and limitations. Soft skills: The module is taught in English. Thus, the business English skills of the students are increased.					
6	Description of possible electives within the modu none	les:				
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the m	odule				
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	Dura	tion	Part of final mark in %		
8	Written exam on Market Research	60 m	nin.	50 %		
	Written exam on Marketing Operations	60 m	nin.	50 %		
Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration				Duration		
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant we completed.	vork and	d study wor	k have been successfully		
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: The module requires basic knowledge of description	ve and i	nductive sta	atistics.		
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information System	S				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Manfred Krafft		Departme School of	nt: Business and Economics		
16	Misc.:					

Management & Governance

Мa	πας									
Module Title english:				Management & Governance						
Course Program:				Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	u le No: BWL	10	State: Compulsory	Langu	age of Instru	e of Instruction: German			
2	Turn:	each winte	r	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ster: 5 or 6	СР	: 6	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
	No	Туре	Cour	se		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Lecture	Orga	nization and Manageme	ent	Compulsory	2	30 h	(2 CH)	30
	2	Lecture	Corp	orate Governance		Compulsory	2	30 h	(2 CH)	30
	3	Exercise		ial on Management & rnance		Compulsory	2	30 h	(2 CH)	30
	Back The r Main The s	module conv topics and substantive	relatio eys fur learnir focus i	ons to other courses: Indamental aspects of Mag objectives: Is on the areas of organizand corporate governan	zation, b	ousiness stra	tegy	, hum		
4	Back The r Main The s mand t basis Ther Orga Ress	ground and module converted to the conve	relation rel	ndamental aspects of Mag objectives: s on the areas of organizand corporate governant weaknesses will be anastudies. Strategic Management at; Corporate Governance	zation, b ice. Here alysed. T ; Humar	the various hese concep	tegy con ts w obje	, hum cepts ill be ective ng of t Mana	will be illustrat s he basion	presented ed on the cs of
5	There or so that the second of	mes anisational lasource Mana System; Wo ning outcom lemic: students known resource students known resource students known resource stidents known res	relation rel	ndamental aspects of Mag objectives: s on the areas of organizand corporate governant weaknesses will be anastudies. Strategic Management at; Corporate Governance	zation, b ice. Here alysed. T r; Human ce; Two ion, diffe stems o	Learning Understa Organiza Corporate	tegy, connts work objective to the control of the c	ective ective ng of t Mana verna	will be illustrat s he basic gement nce s, conce	presented ed on the cs of and epts of re in the
	Ther organisms and the series of the series	module converted and substantive agement (state agement (state agement (state agement (state agement agement agemes) mes anisational lasource Mana System; Woming outcome and an resource and agent	relation rel	ndamental aspects of Mag objectives: s on the areas of organizand corporate governance weaknesses will be anastudies. Strategic Management at; Corporate Governance Council	zation, bace. Here alysed. The state of the	Learning Understa Organiza Corporate	tegy, connts work objective to the control of the c	ective ective ng of t Mana verna	will be illustrat s he basic gement nce s, conce	presented ed on the cs of and epts of re in the
5	There or so that the second of	module converted and substantive agement (state agement (state agement (state agement (state agement agement agemes) mes anisational lasource Mana System; Woming outcome and an resource and agent	relation rel	ndamental aspects of Mag objectives: s on the areas of organizand corporate governance weaknesses will be anastudies. Strategic Management at; Corporate Governance Council erent forms of organization and systement (staffing) and systement management and selectives within the model.	zation, bace. Here alysed. The state of the	Learning Understa Organiza Corporate	tegy, connts work objective to the control of the c	ective ective ng of t Mana verna	will be illustrat s he basic gement nce s, conce	presented ed on the cs of and epts of re in the

	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
	Final written exam	120 min.	100 %				
	Study Work:	ı					
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites:						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems, Bachelor Mathematics, Master Physics						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Gerhard Schewe Department: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

Finance & Accounting Seminar

Module Title english:		Finance & Accounting Seminar				
Course Program:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL-S1	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German or English			
2	Turn: each winter semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload (h): 180			
	Module Structure:					

	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
3	1	Seminar	Finance & Accounting Fallstudienseminar or	Elective	6	30 h (2 CH)	150
	2	Seminar	INTOP Business Simulation (English) or	Elective	6	60 h (4 CH)	120
	3	Seminar	Seminar Accounting and Finance	Elective	6	30 h (2 CH)	150

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

In this seminar students have to apply the theoretical knowledge that they have gained in the previous semesters to solve practical problems.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Finance and Accounting Case Study Seminar: The seminar covers several different topics in finance and accounting. The main theme of the seminar varies from year to year. Students will solve case studies in groups. Seminar Accounting and Finance: The seminar covers several selected topics in accounting and finance. Students write a seminar paper and present their papers in groups. The seminar serves to prepare students for writing the bachelor thesis. INTOP: INTOP (International Operations Simulation) is the first major business simulation to deal with the specific problems of multinational companies and worldwide business operations. INTOP derives its special significance from the fact, that the international market became an increasingly vital element of the business environment. INTOP simulates a supply oligopoly with a polypolistic demand structure. Because the participants, functioning as the executive boards of different publicly listed INTOP IV-companies, have the shareholders' capital at their disposal, they have to consider the interests of their investors when establishing a set of objectives. Therefore the participants have the task to maximize their companies' cumulative profit under the constraint of a minimum equity ratio through the adjustment of decisions in the different company division. To take part in INTOP, interested students have to overcome an election process. Based on the written applications' evaluations 20 – 30 students will be elected. Selection criteria are high marks in former exams and an adequate knowledge achieved during previous education. The particular advantage of INTOP is the interdisciplinary aspect of the game: the decision-making process requires a number of truly entrepreneurial, strategic decisions relating to business objectives and operating principles. By providing the participants with a comprehensive set of given data, the business simulation emphasizes strategy, tactics and operational problems. With INTOP the students have to determine the business size, target markets, marketing and production programs as well as the investment and finance policies and the company's organization. The major objective of INTOP is to enhance the understanding of problems of international business operations in general and of multinational enterprises in particular. The simulation is structured so as to provide training and education in both the fields of "general

business administration" and "international management". In order to solve international entrepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the simulation requires an advanced degree of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination.

Themes	Learning objectives
INTOP:	All participants learn to operate with short-term bank loans, treasury notes, credits from suppliers and non-interest-bearing receivables and liabilities.
Company Organization	Each team of students (company) has to appoint individual business responsibilities to each student. The following activities must be conducted by each team: marketing/ market research, investment/ raw material purchasing/ production/ warehousing, research & development/ patents, financing/ taxes/ logistics policy, information systems/ annual financial statements.
Marketing Management	The students achieve skills in following areas: pricing policy, advertising policy, product design and assortment of goods policy, distribution policy and market research
Production	The students learn to chose the right production program and to calculate the costs of production
Taxes	The educational objective is to learn how to best reduce tax expenses by applying the following options: inter-company pricing policy and interest policy for the invested capital

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

Finance and Accounting Case Study Seminar: During the 60 minute written examination the students have to apply quantitative and qualitative concepts learned in class and via the case studies to present solutions to different problems based on the whole course content. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time, to integrate and apply several concepts, to solve practical problems.

Seminar Accounting and Finance: Students deepen and integrate their knowledge in accounting and finance. Moreover, they know how to write an academic seminar paper with a coherent line of arguments.

INTOP The INTOP business simulation has various objectives: The participants must determine financial objectives, formulate accompanying strategies and make decisions each quarter according to their long-term strategy The participants learn to establish the relationship between the decisions and their consequences and new decisions. The learning-by-doing-effect enables the participants to apply their prior knowledge

- The students are encouraged to reduce the time for making decisions which helps to focus on the most relevant decision criteria.
- Based on experience made throughout the course of the simulation, the students learn to judge the importance of relevant economic instruments
- In order to solve international entrepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the simulation requires an advanced degree of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination.
- Inside the group assignment the students should demonstrate the ability to productively work in groups and their ability to coordinate with peers.

Soft skills:

In addition, students can solve complex problems in a team. They have advanced communication, presentation and conflict resolution skills.

5

6	Description of possible electives within the modules: One of the courses has to be absolved.						
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module						
	Relevant Work:						
	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
	Finance & Accounting Case Study:						
	Written exam on Finance & Accounting Case Study Seminar	60 min.	60 %				
	Case studies on Finance & Accounting Case Study Seminar	2 x 6 pages	40 %				
	INTOP						
8	seminar paper on INTOP (subject will be given at the beginning of the semester)	8 - 10 pages	40 %				
	INTOP Business Simulation Game: written paper on the management decisions	maximum of pages	f 15 40 %				
	Presention (INTOP)	35 min. per group	20 %				
	Seminar Accounting and Finance:						
	Seminar paper on Accounting and Finance	12 - 15 pages	s 80 %				
	Presentation of seminar paper	30 min. per group	20 %				
	Study Work:						
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work completed.	and study worl	k have been successfully				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: The knowledge of the second year of study, especially in accounting, taxations, and corporate finance is expected. For the INTOP seminar and the Seminar on Accounting and Finance, the number of participants allowed can be limited.						
13	Presence: Attendance is recommended to warrant learning success	SS					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics						

15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Langer	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Integrated Management Seminar

Module Title english:		Integrated Management Seminar					
Course Program:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Module No: BWL-S2	State: Compulsory	: Compulsory Language of Instruction: German or English				
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload (h): 180				
	Module Structure:						
			1	1 1	1		

3

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
1	Seminar	Introduction to Innovation Management or	Elective	6	45 h (3 CH)	135
2	Seminar	INTOP Business Simulation (English)	Elective	6	60 h (4 CH)	120

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The module combines and integrates relevant management concepts that have been taught among others in the modules Foundations of Business Administration, Foundations of Marketing, Management Account and Control and Management and Governance and broadens the acquired knowledge by innovationspecific and strategic aspects.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Innovation Management:

The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Innovation Management, which is also directly relevant to management practice. The main topics are as stated below:

INTOP:

4

INTOP (International Operations Simulation) is the first major business simulation to deal with the specific problems of multinational companies and worldwide business operations. INTOP derives its special significance from the fact, that the international market became an increasingly vital element of the business environment. INTOP simulates a supply oligopoly with a polypolistic demand structure. Because the participants, functioning as the executive boards of different publicly listed INTOP IV-companies, have the shareholders' capital at their disposal, they have to consider the interests of their investors when establishing a set of objectives. Therefore the participants have the task to maximize their companies' cumulative profit under the constraint of a minimum equity ratio through the adjustment of decisions in the different company division. To take part in INTOP, interested students have to overcome an election process. Based on the written applications' evaluations 20 – 30 students will be elected. Selection criteria are high marks in former exams and an adequate knowledge achieved during previous education. The particular advantage of INTOP is the interdisciplinary aspect of the game: the decision-making process requires a number of truly entrepreneurial, strategic decisions relating to business objectives and operating principles. By providing the participants with a comprehensive set of given data, the business simulation emphasizes strategy, tactics and operational problems. With INTOP the students have to determine the business size, target markets, marketing and production programs as well as the investment and finance policies and the company's organization. The major objective of INTOP is to enhance the understanding of problems of international business operations in general and of multinational enterprises in particular. The simulation is structured so as to provide training and education in both the fields of "general

Themes	Learning objectives
Innovation Management:	
Introduction to Innovation Management	To familiarize with the basic concepts and typology of Innovation Management. To learn about different facets of Innovation Management relevance and major goals.
Innovation Management Framework	To understand the framework in which a company's Innovation Management is operating. Thus, it is necessary to differentiate between macro and micro environment and relevant situational factors.
Innovation Management Strategies	To understand the strategic nature of Innovation Management. To learn about different Innovation Management strategies such as product development strategies, brand strategies, market entry strategies, and cooperation strategies.
Innovation Process	To understand the procedural character of Innovation Management and internalize the different process phases from initial situation analysis to eventual market launch.
Innvation Organization	To raise awareness that organizational structures, individual roles and corporate cultures have a significant influence on a company's innovativeness.
INTOP:	
Company Organization	Each team of students (company) has to appoint individual business responsibilities to each student. The following activities must be conducted by each team: marketing/ market research, investment/ raw material purchasing/ production/ warehousing, research & development/ patent financing/ taxes/ logistics policy, information systems/ annual financial statements.
Marketing Management	The students achieve skills in following areas: pricing policy, advertising policy, product design and assortment of goods policy, distribution policy and market research
Production	The students learn to chose the right production program and to calcula the costs of production
Taxes	The educational objective is to learn how to best reduce tax expenses by applying the following options: inter-company pricing policy and interest policy for the invested capital
Financial Management	All participants learn to operate with short-term bank loans, treasury not credits from suppliers and non-interest-bearing receivables and liabilities

groups. In dealing with the case studies, students should demonstrate the ability:

- to apply the theoretical concepts introduced in the lecture to specific business problems,
- to deal with novel problems relevant to practice, to self-develop approaches to solve these, and to give well-founded recommendations for management decisions,
- to productively work in small groups and further develop own ideas in class. In the final written examination, students should demonstrate the ability:
- to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time,
- to integrate and apply different concepts and theories introduced in the course. INTOP

The

INTOP business game has various objectives:

- The participants must determine financial objectives, formulate accompanying strategies and make decisions each quarter according to their long-term strategy
- The participants learn to establish the relationship between the decisions and their consequences and new decisions
- The learning-by-doing-effect enables the participants to apply their prior knowledge
- The students are encouraged to reduce the time for making decisions which helps to focus on the most relevant decision criteria.
- Based on experience made throughout the game, the students learn to judge the importance of relevant economic instruments
- In order to solve international entrepreneurial problems, the high level of realism of the game requires an advanced degree of analytical thinking, conceptual abilities and imagination.
- Inside the group assignment the students should demonstrate the ability to productively work in groups and their ability to coordinate with peers.

Soft skills:

The module Integrated Management Seminar teaches building proper logical reasoning chains, their discussion and defense. Through interactive work in the course also integrative thinking and the transfer of abstract models of business administration will be trained on the specific decision-making situations. Since parts of the module is taught in English, thus, the business English skills of the students are increased.

6 Description of possible electives within the modules:

Students must absolve either (a) the seminar innovation management or (b) INTOP.

7 Examination: Examinations for every part of the module

Relevant Work: Part of final mark in **Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Innovation Management:** Written exam on Innovation Management 60 min. 95 % 300 min. Practical exercises on Innovation Management 5 % 8 or INTOP: Seminar paper (INTOP) (subject will be given at the 8 - 10 pages 40 % beginning of the semester) INTOP Business Simulation Game. 6 written papers maximum of 15 40 % on management decisions pages Presentation (INTOP) 35 min. per 30 % group

	Study Work:					
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration				
	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: None. The number of participants allowed for INTOP can be restricted.					
13	Presence: Attendance is strongly recommended to warrant learning success					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics					
15	Responsible Lecturer: UnivProf. Dr. Thorsten Hennig-Thurau Department: School of Business and Economics					
16	Misc.:					

Advanced Accounting

Module Title english:		Advanced Accounting			
Course Program:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010			
1	Module No: BWL 11	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German, partly English		
2	Turn: each winter semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180
			·	•	-

Module Structure:

3	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Advanced Financial Accounting	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Lecture	Business Analysis	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Advanced Financial Accounting: Companies are often subject to complex organizational structures. Therefore the individual financial statements of the companies involved are not informative for potential investors who conclusively request a consolidated financial statement to obtain a true and fair view on the group as a whole. Students in this course will learn how to prepare these requested consolidated financial statements in accordance with HGB (German-GAAP) as well as with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Furthermore they will gain basic knowledge on IFRS. Knowledge in financial accounting is a prerequisite for this course. Business Analysis: This class incorporates two elements: Financial Statement Analysis on the one hand and Managerial Accounting on the other hand. Financial Statement Analysis is one of the most important valuation methods for companies performed not only by investors but also by internal managers to gain a deep understanding of the current economic situation the considered company faces. Therefore it is important to provide students with a profound understanding of the related techniques and interpretation guidelines. Beyond financial accounting, the students shall deepen their knowledge in managerial accounting and recognize connections between financial and managerial accounting. For this course basic knowledge in accounting is required.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Advanced Financial Accounting: This lecture focuses mainly on consolidated financial statements prepared under HGB (German-GAAP) and IFRS. Therefore students will learn the basics and fundamentals of consolidated financial statements accompanied by several consolidation techniques like the purchase method, the proportional consolidation and the equity method. These techniques are trained on the basis of practical examples. Moreover legal requirements together with the preparation of consolidated financial statements will be covered as well as the scope of consolidated financial statements. Furthermore, specific questions with regard to consolidated financial statement like deferred taxes will be emphasized. Additionally, students will get a first overview about the International Financial Reporting Standards. By the end of the class students should have gained a deeper knowledge on consolidation, be able to consolidate on their own and understand related problems corporations and audit firms face in their daily work. This course is intended to be a lecture and, as such, the primary responsibility for learning will rest with the students. There will be examples to explain how to apply theory in "real" life. The objective is to develop a working knowledge of the basic principles of IFRS and consolidated financial statements (IFRS and HGB) in order to be able to adopt this knowledge to concrete accounting situations as they apply to corporations and audit firms. Background information in

form of additional reading material will be provided. The quality of students learning experience will depend on the extent of their motivation, initiative, preparation for class, and attention during class. The instructor's role will be to support the learning experience by providing a course structure, course materials, and lectures. Business Analysis: Referring to Financial Statement Analysis this course will enable students to understand how economic situations and management decisions can influence the company's performance correlated with the impact on key ratios and the related interpretations. By the end of this course, it is expected that students are able to analyse companies on their own resulting in reasoned and founded investment decisions. Referring to Managerial Accounting this course is to develop a deepened understanding of financial and managerial accounting as well as their interrelations. Unlike in Anglophone countries, financial and managerial accounting are distinctive in Germany. This course is intended to be a lecture and, as such, the primary responsibility for learning will rest with the students. There will be examples to explain how to apply theory in "real" life. The objective is to develop a working knowledge of financial statement analysis and managerial accounting in order to be able to adopt this knowledge to concrete "real" life situations as they apply to corporations. Background information in form of additional reading material will be provided. The quality of students learning experience will depend on the extent of their motivation, initiative, preparation for class, and attention during class. The instructor's role will be to support the learning experience by providing a course structure, course materials, and lectures.

Themes	Learning objectives
Advanced Financial Accounting:	
International Accounting	To learn the basics of IFRS
Fundamentals of consolidated financial statements	To understand the idea and necessity of preparing consolidated financial statements
Scope of consolidated financial statements	To get insights to the scope of consolidated financial statement
Consolidation techniques	To learn about consolidation techniques like the purchase method, proportional consolidation as well as the equity method in accordance with HGB and IFRS
Specific aspects related to consolidation	To learn about specific aspects related to consolidation
Business Analysis:	
Fundamentals of Financial Statement Analysis	To learn about the objectives of Financial Statement Analysis like goals, users, database and business ratios.
Financial Analysis	To learn how to perform a pervasive analysis of the financial situation of a company regarding the financial statement.
Profitability Analysis	To learn how to perform a pervasive analysis of the performance of the company regarding the profit and loss statement.
Overall Assessment	To learn how to aggregate the ratios and individual information collected to an overall investment decision.

Fundamentals in business analysis	To learn the basic terminology, the functions and the subareas of business analysis as well as the characteristics of selected management ratios.
Remit of managerial accounting in business analysis	To briefly recapitulate the basics of managerial accounting. To learn the remits of managerial accounting in business analysis, which are business valuation, performance measurement (ratios like EVA, ROC CFROI) and risk analysis.
Remit of financial accounting in business analysis	To learn about the remits of financial accounting in business analys
covering topics related to are asked to include their written examination, the s to integrate and apaccording to HGB and IFRS	ten examination the students usually have to discuss several question IFRS in general and to consolidation under IFRS and HGB. The student own opinion. The total achievable points for the exam will be 60. In the student should demonstrate the ability oply the accounting principles for consolidated financial statements of the statement of

- to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time,
- to apply a critical acclaim on the current issue of accounting principles.

The questions typically require an integrative thinking and connection of different topics discussed in class. The students are asked to include their own opinion.

Referring to Financial Statement Analysis students should demonstrate the ability

- to analyse and interpret the economic situation of a company,
 - to compare and rank companies depending on their financial performance.
 - to condense different ratios and information to an overall investment decision,
 - to apply the technical ratios to individual cases.

Referring to Managerial Accounting students should demonstrate the ability • to reproduce knowledge, to apply

knowledge to a new content,

develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time,

- to integrate and apply several concepts,
- to weigh pros and cons or identify threats,
- to apply the concepts to a business case.

5

After the successful completion of the module, students are able to analyze sound theoretical issues as well as to identify practical problem areas and solve them adequately.

Description of possible electives within the modules: 6 none

Examination: Final Module Exam 7

Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in % 8 Final written exam 120 min. 100 %

Study Work:

to

	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration		
	none				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: none				
13	Presence: none				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter, Professor Dr. Hans- Jürgen Kirsch Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Advanced Taxation

Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010	
1 Module No: BWL 12 State: Elective Language of Instruction: German	
Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workl	load (h): 180

Module Structure:

3

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
1	Lecture	Transaction Tax (Verkehrssteuern)	Compulsory	1.5	15 h (1 CH)	30
2	Exercise	Transaction Tax (Verkehrssteuern)	Compulsory	1.5	15 h (1 CH)	30
3	Lecture	Income Tax (Ertragsteuern)	Compulsory	1.5	15 h (1 CH)	30
4	Exercise	Income Tax (Ertragsteuern)	Compulsory	1.5	15 h (1 CH)	30

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Integrated knowledge of tax law, taxing processes and tax effects on businesses is of great importance for efficient economic and business decisions. This does not only refer to the basic principles necessary to taxation, the different types of taxes, and taxpayers but requires profound skills in determining taxing consequences of alternative complex businesses. With respect to German tax law being one of the most complex and fastest changing ones in the world it is of great importance to consider tax consequences not only in advance but also as precisely as possible. Extending basic knowledge on tax affairs following from the prior lecture "Principles of Corporate Taxation" as the course prerequisite, this course not only focuses on corporate taxation and tax planning in detail but also introduces students to the basics of two further important taxes in everyday life: VAT as a transaction tax as well as inheritance taxes as a necessity for succession planning.

Main topics and learning objectives:

This course is separated into two main topics: Choosing a legal form and transaction taxes. On the one hand students extend their prior knowledge in corporate and partnership taxation with respect to continuous business transactions; on the other hand the students are introduced into the basics of both transaction taxes and inheritance taxes for succession planning tasks. Referring to the legal form choice the course identifies the basic taxation principles of private and public firms necessary to determine, understand, and compare the advantages and disadvantages of both types. This provides the basis for efficient tax planning. The goal of this part of the course is to provide students with a deeper understanding of the German taxing process so that they are better prepared to determine and assess the possible tax consequences of any business decisions to be made. The transactions taxes part of the course introduces the basic principles and rules of VAT and inheritance taxes to the students.

Themes	Learning objectives	

	Taxation of partnerships	To comprehend the legal structure and concept of a partnership and its characteristics and to learn tax consequences for partnerships. To learn a variety of detailed tax rules affecting partnerships.
	Taxation of corporations	To comprehend the legal structure and concept of a corporation and its characteristics and to learn tax consequences for corporations. To learn a variety of detailed tax rules affecting corporations.
	Choosing a legal form	To understand the advantages/disadvantages of partnerships and corporation in alternative business situations by combining the detailed knowledge of tax rules for partnerships and corporations. To compare alternative types of legal form. To assess tax consequences of business decisions for different legal forms. To estimate the optimum legal choice from a tax point of view.
	Hybrid legal forms	To learn different legal forms as combinations of the basic partnership and corporation. To comprehend how they combine different qualities of partnerships and corporations. To understand their advantages/disadvantage in alternative business transactions.
	Asset and share deals	To distinguish between asset and share deals from a civil and tax law perspective. To learn about tax consequences for the buyer and the seller in a mergers and acquisitions deal. To propose the tax optimum design of a transaction deal.
	Liquidation	To learn the tax consequences of a liquidation. To plan liquidations tax efficiently.
	Introduction into VAT	To comprehend the concept of VAT. To learn the tax consequences of national, European and Non-European cross-border transactions. To compare alternative transaction designs and determine the different tax consequences
	Succession planning	To learn the basic principles of inheritance tax. To learn the basic concepts of business valuation as well as general tax valuation principles. To determine the tax consequences of different succession plans. To propose tax efficient succession plans for partnerships and corporations.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The total achievable marks for the two separate exams will be 120 (60 each), divided approximately 1/3 to theoretical and conceptual questions and 2/3 to application-oriented cases. Students can bring their own tax code in which highlighting and cross-references are allowed. The total achieved mark comprises the exact explanation of the solution as well as a clear indication of the relevant tax rule. The total achievable marks

for the two separate exams will be 120 (60 each), divided approximately 1/3 to theoretical and conceptual questions and 2/3 to application-oriented cases. Students can bring their own tax code in which highlighting and cross-references are allowed. The total achieved mark comprises the exact explanation of the solution as well as a clear indication of the relevant tax rule. In the written examination, the student should demonstrate the ability

to develop a coherent argument within a limited period of time,

- to integrate and apply several concepts and tax rules,
- to apply the tax concepts and tax rules to individual cases.

Soft skills:

Students acquire knowledge through a combination of lecture, pre-processing and following up on lecture material, exercises. They are responsible for their own instructed search for information, including library, journals, internet etc. The solution of the exercises will be actively discussed in exercise sessions and moderated.

5

6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none					
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module					
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in %					
8	Written exam on Transaction Tax	60 min.	50 %			
	Written exam on Income Tax	60 min.	50 %			
	Study Work:					
Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration						
				10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.	
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: none					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Christoph Watrin	Departmen School of B	t: usiness and Economics			
16	Misc.:					

Specialization in Finance

Module Title english: Specialization in Finance										
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Module No: BWL 13 State: Elective				Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn:	each summ	ier	Duration: 1 semester: 5 or 6		ter: 5 or 6 CP: 6		emester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Worl		load (h): 180
	Module Structure:									
3	No	Туре	Course	e		State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Specia	alization in Finance		Compulsory	4	30 h (2 CH)	90	
	2	Exercise	Tutoria	al Specialization in Fin	ance	Compulsory	2	15 h (1 CH)	45	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

To evaluate investment strategies, for instance in the field of retirement savings, it is important to disclose and assess the risks associated with these strategies and to understand how to (partially) immunize portfolios against these risks. The comprehension of the pricing of (government) bonds and of options and futures enables an investor to evaluate financial transactions and to discuss the stability and susceptibility of financial markets. As most topics of this course deal with pricing concepts, it builds on the course "Corporate Finance". Furthermore it builds on the statistics courses taught at the early stage of the program.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The primary purpose of this course is to strengthen students' knowledge about individual investment decisions. Building on earlier courses, the intersection of this knowledge with pricing concepts for capital markets is emphasized. This includes an in depth discussion of interest rates, bond pricing, and portfolio immunization. Furthermore, basic concepts of the pricing of derivatives like futures, forwards, and options are taught. Several practically relevant investment strategies and their replication are discussed. Finally, performance measurement methods are discussed and applied to previously taught topics. In the end, successful students are able to select and apply appropriate techniques to solve complex investment problems. Furthermore students learn to justify their conclusions with appropriate rigor.

Themes	Learning objectives				
Interest rates and bonds	Thorough understanding of bond pricing concept under certainty and assessment of the influence of default risk. Being able to understand interest rate risks and to pursue portfolio immunization.				
Derivatives	Knowing several classes of derivatives and being able to clearly assess influence factors on derivative prices				
Structured Products and Investment strategies	Assessment of the use of different investment strategies and complex structured products. Being able to apply concepts of derivative pricing to yield prices for structured products.				

	Performance Estimate the risk-return trade-off from different points of view.					
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students are able to value bonds under certainty and assess interest rate risks. They know different classes of derivatives and their use in portfolio management. They are able to quantify the influence of relevant factors on the price of options and structured products. Soft skills: The self-preparation of the students for the lecture facilitates the ability of the students to manage themselves and their time in a more effective and efficient way. The analysis of complex financial problems helps them to solve problems in a structured way. The interactive character of the lectures and tutorials strengthens the student's discussion-skills in the academic context. They are able to choose and employ different performance and risk-measures in order to evaluate different investment strategies. They are familiar with current developments in portfolio management and can evaluate different investment strategies in the lights of the efficient market hypothesis.					
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none					
7	Examination: Final Module Exam					
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Final written exam Duration Part of final mark in % 90 min. 100 %					
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Conne	ection to Course		1	Duration	
10	Prerequisites for Credit P The credit points will be g completed.	oints: ranted after all relevant wo	rk and sti	udy work	have been successfully	
11	Weight of the module gra 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)	de for the overall grade:				
12	Module Prerequisites:					
13	Presence: none					
14	Use of the module for oth Bachelor Economics, Bac	er course programs: helor Information Systems				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Lan	ger		partment: nool of Bu	siness and Economics	

16	Misc.:

Insurance Economics

Module Title english:				Insurance Economics							
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1	Module No: BWL 14 State: Elective Language of Instruction: German										
2	Turn:	each summ	ner	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6		cer: 5 or 6 CP: 6		Semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload (h)		oad (h): 180
	Module Structure:										
3	No	Туре	Course	e		State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)		
	1	Lecture	Insura	nce Economics		Compulsory	6	60 h (4 CH)	120		

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

The aim of this course is to enable students to understand the principles and the causal mechanisms of the insurance business. By the end of the course, it is expected that the students are capable in applying management accounting systems in different insurance sectors. In addition, students will gain an understanding in developing and interpreting internal models and risk management systems caused by the regulatory requirements of solvency II. The broad range of topics encourages analytical thinking and conveys a methodical basis in understanding and analysing the complex interactions of the insurance economy. Insurance Economics consists of both lectures and exercises. Lecturers explain and discuss the main concepts and techniques. During lecture each week, exercises are integrated and the students find out the practical use of scientific theory. The incorporation of a variety of different top-class speakers in the insurance field facilitates the transfer between theory and practice. The speaker's role is to encourage the students to take a greater interest in insurance economic issues and to support discussions between students. As part of a symposium, students participate in a workshop in the house of a leading German insurance company.

4

Themes	Learning objectives			
Basics of insurance economics	To learn about the objectives and the specific particularities of the insurance economy.			
Property and casualty insurance	To comprehend the calculation of non-life insurance products.			
Life insurance	To comprehend the calculation of life insurance products and the process of profit bonus.			
Reinsurance	To learn about the main features of reinsurance and the (dis-)advantages for direct insurers to cooperate with a reinsurance company.			
Controlling	To learn about a variety of methods to provide information on the companies` success			
Capital investment	To study the regulatory particularities in managing the investments of insurance companies.			

	Basic principles in accounting	To appreciate the intention insurance undertakings.	on and legal fundar	nenta	als of the accounts of	
	Solvency and risk management	To evaluate the elements risk management.	of Solvency II and	the re	elevant requirements to	
	Value based management To study the requirements for insurance companies to develop branch-specific internal models for gathering data on all relevant and quantifiable risks basing itself on economic criteria.					
	Business strategy To valuate the strategic operation options for insurance companies at the German insurance market.					
5	Academic: During the 90 minute written examination students have to deal with about 10 issues concerning both the use of management tools within certain lines of insurance business and value based management of insurance companies. Theory and practical applications from lectures and symposium build the ground of the assessment. In the written examination, students are supposed to demonstrate their abilities to solve problems effectively within a limited period of time, to transfer and integrate knowledge, methods and theory from lectures and exercises, to select and identify the most relevant aspects first. Soft skills: The module promotes interdisciplinary understanding of enterprise-wide management tasks. This is mediated especially through the practice-oriented presentations of executives from the German insurance industry. Second, the lectures fosters discussion skills of students through direct communication with experts and senior executives. Students learn additionally to solve enterprise-wide issues with an effective time management and be made aware of the importance					
6	Description of possil	ole electives within the mo	dules:			
7	Examination: Final N	Nodule Exam				
Relevant Work:					I	
	Number and Type; Connection to Course					
8		Connection to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %	
8	Number and Type; C Final written exam	Connection to Course	90 min.		Part of final mark in %	
8	Final written exam Study Work:				100 %	
9	Final written exam Study Work:	Connection to Course		D		
	Final written exam Study Work:			D	100 %	

Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)

12	Module Prerequisites: none	
13	Presence: none	
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems	
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Wolfgang Berens	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Advanced Marketing

Mod	dule Title english:	Advanced Marketing				
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL 15	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: English			
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload		Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

			ı	1		•	1
	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
3	1	Lecture	Customer Management (Choice of 2 out of 3)	Elective	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Lecture	Introduction to Services Marketing (Choice of 2 out of 3)	Elective	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
	3	Lecture	Retail Management (Choice of 2 out of 3)	Elective	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Services Marketing: Services Marketing is part of the module "Advanced Marketing" which also comprises Customer Management and a third lecture to be announced.. The course gives an overview of the theories, models, strategies, methods, and instruments of the field. The course will both transfer general marketing approaches into the service context and introduce several facets which are unique to the marketing management of service firms. There are no formal prerequisites for this course above and beyond the mandatory principles of marketing courses. Customer Management: Understanding customers as one of a firm's central assets and, thus, managing a company's customer base in a way that fosters customer satisfaction, customer retention and in the end customer equity has become one of the major challenges of marketoriented management today. Companies have to be able to evaluate potential, current and lost customers' attractiveness and manage them accordingly on an individual basis. Since capabilities of data processing have immensely increased in the last decades, possibilities and complexity of database-driven customer management both grew. Thus, the competency of knowing and managing its customers has become a competitive advantage itself for many companies today. This course builds upon the basic marketing modules "Strategic Marketing", "Marketing Operations" and "Market Research".

Main topics and learning objectives:

Customer Management: The main objectives of this course are threefold. First, the concept of customer relationship management with a holistic view on managing a customer base builds the foundation. The major fields of managing customer acquisition, customer retention and customer reactivation are explained. Second, the customer lifecycle as a universal view on each individual customer is introduced. Each phase is thereby related to one of the core management activities. Finally, concepts and methods of a value-oriented customer management are introduced, explained and discussed. Services Marketing: see Topics Retail Management: The goal of the teaching unit Retail Management is to provide students with theoretical and me-thodical knowledge in relation to the management of commercial enterprises. Here an insight into the key strategies, theories, methods and instruments is given, which are used for marketing and sales of products and services in commercial enterprises.

4

Themes	Learning objectives				
Customer Management:					
Introduction to customer management	To understand the concept of customer management as a holistic management orientation and describe the underlying paradigm shift marketing				
Basic constructs	To describe and differentiate the central psychological constructs				
Customer lifecycle	To understand the concept of the customer lifecycle and distinguish different phases and the corresponding customer management instruments				
Implementation	To evaluate companies' structures, organization and system in its suitability for enhancing customer orientation and responsiveness				
Value orientation	To assess and apply methods of value-oriented management of individual customers and customer segments (in particular, the concepts of customer lifetime value and customer equity)				
Service Marketing:					
What are Services and Why Do they Matter?	To familiarize with the basic terminology and key definitions; to increase awareness of today's role of services.				
A Service Marketing Success Framework	To understand and systematize the components of service marketing success and to link them to the overall framework Customer Satisfaction and Service				
Customer Satisfaction and Service Quality	To work out meaning, importance and relationship of the key outcome constructs customer satisfaction and service quality; to learn about different customer expectations and customer perceptions.				
Managing Customer Satisfaction and Service Quality	To get an overview of different services marketing instruments; to analyze and assess these with regard to specific characteristics of marketing mix variables (product, price, place, promotion) in the services context; to learn about the role of service failure and service recovery.				
Managing Relationships with Service Customers	To understand relevant approaches and theories of customer relationship marketing in a service context, including customer loyal lifetime value and equity as well as the commitment-trust theory				
Branding Services	To define brands in the services context; to understand and evaluate basic service branding strategies, to learn about service brand extensions.				

${\bf Learning\ outcomes:}$

Academic:

Services Marketing: The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Services Marketing, which is also directly relevant to management practice. Customer Management: The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Customer Management, which is also directly relevant to management practice. Retail Management: The general learning objective is to acquire a comprehensive and in-depth theoretical grounding in Retail Management, which is also directly

	relevant to management practice. Soft skills: The module is taught in English. Thus, the business English skills of the students are increased.				
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: 2 out of 3 lectures have to be absolved				
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module				
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %		
8	Written exam Customer Management (depending on chosen lectures)	60 min.	50 %		
0	and/or Written exam Services Marketing (depending on chosen lectures)	60 min.	50 %		
	and/or Written exam Retail Management (depending on chosen lectures)		50 %		
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration		
9	none				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a completed.	and study worl	k have been successfully		
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modules Foundations of Marketing and	l Quantitative I	Marketing		
13	Presence: none				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems				
15	Responsible Lecturer: UnivProf. Dr. Thorsten Hennig-Thurau Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Advanced Management

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Advanced Management						
Cou	ırse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	Administ	ration PO 201	0			
1	Modi	u le No: BWL	16	State: Elective	Langu	age of Instruc	tion	: Engl	lish	
2	Turn:	each summ	ier	Duration: 1 semester	Seme	Semester: 5 or 6		6	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
3	No	Туре	Course	е		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Advan	ced Management		Compulsory	6	60 h	(4 CH)	120
4	Main topics and learning objectives: Strategic Management is characterized by a multitude of models and frameworks. The theoretical foundation and the interdependencies between the different models often get lost. This course provides a coherent theoretical framework that combines the most important theories of strategic management and answers how firms can achieve a sustainable competitive advantage. Through case studies and exercises students learn how firms select a suitable industry, how firms position within this industry, how firms develop and use core competencies, and how firms create efficient governance structures. The students also learn about the importance of leadership in implementing suitable actions in practice.									
	withi gove	n this indus rnance struc	try, how tures. T	es students learn how firms develop and us he students also lear	v firms s e core c	elect a suitabl ompetencies,	le ind	dustry how	y, how fi firms cre	rms position eate efficien
5	Learn Acad Stude Soft: By co Stude prefe	n this industrance structementing suming outcomemic: ents learn to ents learn hoskills: onducting a cents learn hose ents learn hose ents learn hose ents learn hose erences and	es: case stucked and the state of the state	es students learn how firms develop and us he students also lear	ential quimplements develo	elect a suitable ompetencies, the importance estions in stracentation of s	le ind and e of ategi ategi	dustry how leade c mar ic acti vario lividu	y, how fi firms cre ership in nagementions. ous soft sal attitu	rms position eate efficien nt. The skills.
5	Learn Acad Stude stude Soft: By co Stude prefer facili	n this industrance structementing summing outcomemic: ents learn total learn hoselils: onducting a cents learn hoselearn hoserences and tates or hinducting of portion of portio	es: case stuctow to efficiency to efficiency to efficiency to efficiency tead	es students learn how r firms develop and us the students also learn ctions in practice. e and assess the esse ership influences the udy as a team, student ficiently and effective ors influence the quali	ential que implements develo	elect a suitable ompetencies, the importance estions in stracentation of s	le ind and e of ategi ategi	dustry how leade c mar ic acti vario lividu	y, how fi firms cre ership in nagementions. ous soft sal attitu	rms position eate efficient of the skills.
	Learn Acad Stude stude Soft: By co Stude prefer facili	n this industrance structementing summing outcomemic: ents learn hostills: onducting a cents learn hostills: ents learn hostills: orducting a cents learn hostills: erences and tates or hince	es: analyz ase stu behavic ders tea	es students learn how firms develop and us he students also learn ctions in practice. e and assess the essemble ership influences the lady as a team, student ficiently and effective ors influence the qualim collaboration.	ential quimplements develo	elect a suitable ompetencies, the importance estions in stracentation of strace as a team, how m decisions, v	le ind and e of ategi ategi	dustry how leade c mar ic acti vario lividu	y, how fi firms cre ership in nagementions. ous soft sal attitu	rms position eate efficien nt. The skills.
6	Learn Acad Stude Soft: By co Stude preferacili Desc none Exam	n this industrance structementing surplementing surplements: ents learn to ents learn how the skills: onducting a cents learn how the rences and tates or hindustrances and tates or hindustrances. ription of positions: Examplements: Examplements.	try, how tures. To itable a es: analyzow leaders to effect the essible essibl	es students learn how firms develop and us he students also learn ctions in practice. e and assess the essemble ership influences the ficiently and effective ors influence the qualific m collaboration.	ential que implements develonts deve	elect a suitable ompetencies, the importance estions in stracentation of strace as a team, how m decisions, v	le ind and e of ategi ategi	dustry how leade c mar ic acti vario lividu kind	y, how fi firms cre ership in nagemen ions. ous soft s al attitu of comr	rms position eate efficien nt. The skills.
6	Learn Acad Stude Soft: By co Stude prefer facili Desc none Exam Relev	n this industrance structementing surplementing surplements: ents learn to ents learn how the skills: onducting a cents learn how the rences and tates or hindustrances and tates or hindustrances. ription of positions: Examplements: Examplements.	try, how tures. To itable a es: analyzow leaders to effect the essible essibl	es students learn how firms develop and us he students also learn ctions in practice. e and assess the essership influences the lady as a team, student ficiently and effective ors influence the qualim collaboration. electives within the mons for every part of the lady and the	ential quaimplements development about a development a dev	elect a suitable ompetencies, the importance estions in strate of and strength as a team, how m decisions, while	le ind and e of ategi ategi	dustry how leade c mar ic acti vario lividu kind	y, how fi firms cre ership in nagemen ions. ous soft s al attitu of comr	rms position eate efficien nt. The skills. des, munication
6 7	Learn Acad Stude Soft: By cc Stude prefe facili Desc none Exam Relev Writ	n this industrance structementing summer outcome emic: ents learn hoselds: onducting a cents learn hoselds and tates or hinduction of position of positions. Example of the ents learn hoselds and tates or hindustrance of the ents learn hoselds and tates or hindustrance of the ents learn hoselds and tates or hindustrance of the ents learn hoselds and tates or hindustrance of the ents learn hoselds and tates or hindustrance of the ents learn hoselds and tates or hindustrance of the ents learn hoselds are learned to the ents	try, how tures. Titable a es: analyzow lead case study to ef behavior ders tea essible comments.	es students learn how firms develop and us he students also learn ctions in practice. e and assess the essership influences the lady as a team, student ficiently and effective ors influence the qualim collaboration. electives within the mons for every part of the lady and the lady and the lady and the lady are collaboration.	ential quaimplements development about a development a dev	elect a suitable ompetencies, the importance estions in strage and strengt as a team, how m decisions, while	le ind and e of ategi ategi	c maric activario	y, how fifirms creership in magementions. ous soft sal attitute of comments o	rms positioneate efficients. The skills. des, munication

	none					
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites:					
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning su	ıccess				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Stephan Nüesch	Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:					

International Financial Management

Module Title english:				International Financi	International Financial Management					
Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010										
L	Mod	ule No: BWL	17	State: Elective	State: Elective Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload				ad (h): 180					
	Mod	ule Structur	e:		-					
8	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР		sence + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Intern	ational Financial Mana	gement	Compulsory	4	30 l	h (2 CH)	90
	2	Exercise		al on International Fina gement	ancial	Compulsory	2	15 ł	1 (1 CH)	45
	pers large focus	pective to thely deal with ses on comp	e modu a singl	ns to other courses: nal Financial Managem ules "Finance" and "Go e-country setting, the r that specifically arise	overnance nodule "I	e and Manage International	emen Finar	t". W ncial	hile the Manage	se module ment"
4	persilarge focus making Main Their of intersections such firms first in the section of the secti	pective to the ly deal with ses on comping. In topics and module "International as exchangs, and interninsights as the last sexthanges, and interninsights as the last sexthanges.	e modu a single learning ernation and mul e rates ational o how o	nal Financial Managem ules "Finance" and "Go e-country setting, the r	ent" disc lt covers derivativ and asse	e and Manage International border finance cusses releval classical top res and hedgi et pricing. Fun gements and	emen Finar cial a nt top ics ir ing, v ther,	t". W ncial nd m oics f n Inte valua this	While the Manage in an ageria for the mernation of mendule	se module ment" al decision anagement al Finance nultinationa provides
55	making the result of interest in the result of the resul	pective to the ly deal with ses on comping. In topics and module "International as exchanges, and interninsights as the cial decisional decisional settlemational functional fettlemational settlemational settlematical settlemational settlemational settlemational settlemational settlemational settlemational settlematical settle	le modu a single learning ernational o how on making tudents bbal econ pleting inancia ings. Th	nal Financial Managemules "Finance" and "Goe-country setting, the resthat specifically arise gobjectives: nal Financial Managemultinational enterprises, and currency markets, portfolio management differences in institutional enterprises.	ent" disc ent" disc It covers derivative and asse onal arran ue across wledge ne ey obtain s have a per	e and Manage international border finance cusses relevance classical topy and hedging from the countries.	emen Finar Final a nt top ics ir ing, v ther, I cult	t". W ncial nd m pics t n Inte ralua this ural t	While the Manage is an ageria for the mernation of mernation af module norms af les. First, ig of the intries di	se module ment" al decision anagement al Finance nultinationa provides fect
3	persilarge focus making Main Their of infinations first in finar Acad In the investigation of institution of institution of institution in the institution of institution o	pective to the ly deal with ses on comping. In topics and module "International as exchanges, and interninsights as the cial decision of the lemic: Is module, sestors in a glocessfully complement of the lemic of	le modu a single learning ernational er rates ational to how on making tudents bbal eco appleting inancial ings. The	nal Financial Managemules "Finance" and "Goe-country setting, the resthat specifically arise gobjectives: nal Financial Managemulatinational enterprises, and currency markets, portfolio management differences in institution and shareholder values obtain the basic known, To this end, the this module, students all markets. Second, the nird, students can appliance.	ent" disc ent" disc It covers derivative and asse onal arran ue across wledge ne ey obtain s have a pey y unders	e and Manage international border finance cusses relevance classical topy and hedging from the countries.	emen Finar Final a nt top ics ir ing, v ther, I cult	t". W ncial nd m pics t n Inte ralua this ural t	While the Manage is an ageria for the mernation of mernation af module norms af les. First, ig of the intries di	se module ment" al decision anagemen al Finance nultinationa provides fect
	persilarge focus making Main Their of infinations first in fination investigation of infination fination on the succession of infination of infination on the succession of infination of infination on the succession of infination of infination of infination of the succession of infination of the succession of infination of the succession of the successi	pective to the ly deal with ses on comping. In topics and module "International as exchanges, and interninsights as the cial decision of the lemic: Is module, sestors in a glocessfully complement of the lemic of	le modu a single learning ernational er rates ational o how on making tudents bbal eco appleting inancial ings. The evestme	nal Financial Managemules "Finance" and "Goe-country setting, the resthat specifically arise and Financial Managemulatinational enterprises, and currency markets, portfolio management differences in institution and shareholder values obtain the basic known on my. To this end, the strike the module, students all markets. Second, the nird, students can applent decisions.	ent" disc ent" disc It covers derivative and asse onal arran ue across wledge ne ey obtain s have a pey y unders	e and Manage international border finance cusses relevance classical topy and hedging from the countries.	emen Finar Final a nt top ics ir ing, v ther, I cult	t". W ncial nd m pics t n Inte ralua this ural t	While the Manage is an ageria for the mernation of mernation af module norms af les. First, ig of the intries di	se module ment" al decision anagemen al Finance nultinationa provides fect

	Final written exam	120 min.	100 %
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none		Duration
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	rk and study work	c have been successfully
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)		
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Module Corporate Finance		
13	Presence: none		
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics		
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Nadja Guenster	Department School of B	t: usiness and Economics
16	Misc.:		

Public Firms

Public Fillis											
Mod	lule Ti	tle english:		Public Firms	Public Firms						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	dminist	ration PO 20:	10				
1	Module No: BWL 19			State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German						
2	Turn:	each winter	,	Duration: 1 semester	Seme	ster: 5 or 6	CP: 6 Wor		Worklo	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	::								
3	No	Туре	Course	2		State	СР		sence - CH)	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Public	Firms		Compulsory	3	30 ł	1 (2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Exercis	se Public Firms		Compulsory	3	30 ł	1 (2 CH)	60	
4	Back The r Main	nodule can b topics and l	relation e unde earning	s to other courses: rstood by itself, howev s objectives: re the peculiarities of p							
5	Acad The s know Soft s The s	rledge on the skills: students lear	ognise t em. n to und	he peculiarities of pub derstand and actively a esentation skills.			·	_		-	
6	Desc none		ssible e	electives within the mo	odules:						
7	Exam	nination: Exa	aminatio	ons for every part of th	e modu	le					
	Relev	ant Work:			ı				_		
	Num	ber and Typ	e; Conn	ection to Course	I	Duration		Part	t of final	mark in %	
		ten exam on		Firms	9	90 min.		50 %	%		
8	Work in Exercises:							50 %	%		
		gnments				2 X 2 p.					
	-	rt Präsentatio	on			to min.					
	Test	exam				90 min.					
9		y Work: iber and Typ	e; Conn	ection to Course			D	urati	on		

	none				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: Knowledge of foundations of management and Microeconomics I.				
13	Presence: none				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, B Bachelor Economics	achelor Economics and Law, Dual			
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Alexander Dilger Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Logistics Management

Mod	Module Title english: Logistics Management								
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	1 Module No: BWL 20 State: Elective Language of Instruction: German								
2	Turn seme	: each sumi ester	mer	Duration: 1 semester Semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload (h): 180				oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structu	re:		-			-	
	No Type Course State CP Presence (h + CH) Self-St					Self-Study (h)			
3	1	Lecture	Logist	ics Management		Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
	1						1	l	

Module Contents:

Exercise

Exercise

3

Background and relations to other courses:

Case Study on Logistics

Tutorial on Logistics Management

Management

he course "Logistics Management" focuses on the basics of logistics management, i.e. logistics strategy, technical logistic systems, concepts and methods for designing, planning and managing logistics systems, employed information systems, and humanitarian logistics. In addition to the lectures, a case study is executed. Furthermore, exercises concerning the different methods and concepts for planning and managing logistic systems are provided. The term "logistics" originates from a military context. In the middle of the 1950s it was adapted by the USA civil sector. Since then it has been used for, among others, the coordination and controlled moving of material flows. Students should have passed successfully the 4th semester, especially the lecture "Operations Management".

Compulsory 2

Compulsory 1

30 h (2 CH) 30

o h (o CH)

Main topics and learning objectives:

he students shall be able to apply the gained skills and expertise to problems related to the management of logistic systems or logistic networks in a business environment.

	ı	١.	
7	,		l

Themes	Learning objectives
Logistics Strategy	To learn about the influencing factors and goals of logistics management. To become familiar with the basic strategies in logistics management. strategies.
Technical Systems	To analyze different transport and handling systems and recommend solutions for specific cases. To describe, demonstrate and compare several kinds of inventory systems. To understand, apply and analyze presented commissioning systems.
Inbound Logistics	To learn the concepts and main topics of inbound logistics. To describe and design inbound-strategies.
Manufacturing Logistics	To understand how to design factory layouts, evaluate manufacturing systems and calculate material flows.

	Outbound Logistics	To weight pros and co warehouse location co	ns of distribution systen	ns and	d compare different			
Logistics-related Information Systems To have a basic understanding of logistic-related information sy well as describe their employment and potentials.								
	Humanitarian Logistics	To understand the particular challenges and approaches in humanitarian aid operations.						
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After completing this module the students possess well-grounded knowledge about logistics management. They are able to differentiate between various logistics systems and analyze them. Furthermore, they can apply the learned concepts and methods onto concrete logistics problems and solve them accordingly. They are also familiar with the specific requirements of different industries, as well as with the newest developments in the field of logistics. Executing the case study allows them to experience and understand the relation between typical decisions and							
6	Description of possible	le electives within the n	nodules:					
7	Examination: Examin	ations for every part of t	he module					
	Relevant Work:		1		1			
	Number and Type; Co	onnection to Course	Duration		Part of final mark in %			
8	Written exam		60 min.	70 %				
	Case Study (paper an	d presentaion)	15 p. paper + 15 min. presentation		30 %			
	Study Work:							
9	Number and Type; Co	onnection to Course		Dura	ation			
	none							
10	Prerequisites for Cred The credit points will be completed.		ant work and study wor	k hav	e been successfully			
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)							

12	Module Prerequisites: Students should have successfully passed the module "Operations Management". The module cannot be combined with the module "Transport Economics and Logistics"				
13	Presence: none				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Information Systems				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. DrIng. Bernd Hellingrath Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Information Systems

Mod	Module Title english: Information Systems									
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	u le No: BWI	_ 27	State: Elective	Langua	ge of Instruct	ion:	English		
2	Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester				Semester: 5 or 6		CP: 6	Worklo	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structu	re:							
3	No	Туре	Course	SA State CP					Self- Study (h)	
	1	Lecture		ation Systems für Bus onomics	iness	Compulsory	6	60 h (4 CH)	120	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Based on Knowledge about principles of Business Administrations, the students will learn how methods of Information Systems and Information Technology can be realized.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The Students will get an overview of the field of Information Systems. The following aspects will be discussed in more detail:

	Themes	Learning objectives			
	Introduction to Information Systems	Terms and concepts will be introduced.			
	Ethical, social and political Questions of Information Systems	A principal understanding of the fact that information systems use and store personal data.			
4	Data modelling The relation of Data in Businesses can be visualised via Entity-Relationship-Models. Furthermore the conceptional models can be translated into databases and simple queries on databases with a are possible.				
	Process modelling	Business Processes can be modelled with Event-driven Process Chains (EPC) or BPMN. Additionally, the difference between generic Process Modeling Languages such as EPC and semantic Process Modeling Languages such as PICTURE are known.			
Application Systems, ERP-Systems and PPC-Systems The fields of application for information techn understood.		The fields of application for information technology in Businesses are understood.			
	E-Business	New opportunities für Business Modells based on IT-technoligies are understood.			
	Software Engineering	Methods and Phases of Software Engineering are known and understood.			

	Knowledge Management	Technologies and Princip understood.	les for Knowledg	e Managementa are		
	Project Management	Special aspecs of IT-Proje	ect Management	are known.		
	IT-Security	The main issues of IT-Sec	urity are known.			
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The participants will get a comprehensive overview of the profile and methods of Information Systems. They are able to describe requirements for Application Systems and Information Technology in words and with conceptual models. They are able to support the design and sourcing of such technologies. Soft skills: The lecture is combined with case studies, which are integrated into the lecture time and where students work in teams.					
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none					
7	Examination: Final Modul	e Exam				
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Conne	ction to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %		
	Final written exam		60 min.	100 %		
	Study Work: Number and Type; Conne	ction to Cource		Duration		
9		work (approx. 5 participal	 nts)	20 min.		
	Written paper, group work		<u>, </u>	4000 words		
10	Prerequisites for Credit Po The credit points will be gr completed.		rk and study wor	k have been successfully		
11	Weight of the module grad 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)	de for the overall grade:				
12	Module Prerequisites:					
13	Presence: Attendance is highly recon	nmended.				
14	Use of the module for othe Bachelor Business Admini		ics			
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Dr. h.c. Jö	g Becker	Departmen School of E	t: Business and Economics		

16	Misc.:

Selected Topics in Business Administration

Module Title english:		tle english:	Selected Topics in B	usiness Admin	istrat	ion	Selected Topics in Business Administration					
Cour	se Pr	ogram:	Bachelor Business A	Administration	PO 20	10						
Module No: BWL		ule No: BWL	State: Elective	Language of	Instru	ction:	Gern	nan or Englis	h			
2	Turn	: irregularly	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 0	or 6	CP: 6	1	Workload ((h): 180			
	Mod	ule Structure:										
	No	Туре	Course		St	ate	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)			
3	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Selected Topics in B Administration or	Business	Ele	ective	6	60 h (4 CH)	120			
	2	Seminar	Selected Topics in B Administration	Business	El	ective	6	30 h (2 CH)	150			
4	cour: Mai n	se is given irreg I topics and lea	rent subjects will be de rularly. rning objectives:	•	·			-				
5	Main This regul Lear Acad The r are n prob	se is given irreg topics and lea module gives the lar program or to ning outcomes: lemic: module either en lems.	rent subjects will be de gularly. rning objectives: he possibility to deal w o deepen topics and p	vith topics and broblems of the	probl regul	ems, w ar prog aling w	vhich gram	are not part . opics and pr	of the			
5	Main This regul Learn Acad The r are n prob	se is given irreg a topics and lea module gives the lar program or t ming outcomes: lemic: module either e lot part of the re lems. skills:	rent subjects will be degularly. rning objectives: the possibility to deal wood deepen topics and possibility to deal wood deepen topics and possible.	vith topics and broblems of the	probl regul	ems, w ar prog aling w	vhich gram	are not part . opics and pr	of the			
5	Main This regul Learn Acad The rare n prob Soft If its	se is given irreg topics and lea module gives the lar program or to ning outcomes: lemic: module either end lems. skills: a seminar. Kno	rent subjects will be degularly. rning objectives: the possibility to deal was one deepen topics and particles. In thances the horizon of the degular program or it de	with topics and problems of the students epens their knows scientifically.	probl regul	ems, w ar prog aling w	vhich gram	are not part . opics and pr	of the			
5	Main This regul Learn Acad The rare nare nare nare nare nare nare nar	se is given irreg topics and lea module gives the lar program or to ning outcomes: lemic: module either end lems. skills: a seminar. Kno	rent subjects will be degularly. rning objectives: ne possibility to deal woo deepen topics and possibility to deal woo deepen topics and possibility to deal woo deepen topics and possible control of the work within the control of	with topics and problems of the students epens their knows scientifically.	probl regul	ems, w ar prog aling w	vhich gram	are not part . opics and pr	of the			
5 6 7	Main This regul Learn Acad The rare n prob Soft If its	se is given irregonated topics and lead module gives the lar program or the lar program or the lar part of the relation of part of the relation of possibility.	rent subjects will be degularly. rning objectives: ne possibility to deal woo deepen topics and possibility to deal woo deepen topics and possibility to deal woo deepen topics and possible control of the work within the control of	with topics and problems of the students repens their knows scientifically.	probl regul	ems, w ar prog aling w ge in c	vhich gram vith t	are not part . opics and pr	of the oblems that opics and			
5 6 7	Main This regul Lear Acad The r are n prob Soft If its Desc none Exan	se is given irregonated topics and lead module gives the lar program or the lar program or the lar part of the relation of part of the relation of possibility and want Work: se is given irregonated to be and Type; se is given irregonated to be and Type;	rent subjects will be degularly. rning objectives: ne possibility to deal woodeepen topics and possibility topics and possibility to deal woodeepen topics and possibility topics and possibility to deal woodeepen topics and possibility topics and possibility to deal woodeepen topics and possibility topics and possibility topics and possibility topics and possibili	with topics and problems of the students repens their knows scientifically.	probl regul by de owled	ems, w ar prog aling w ge in c	vhich vith tertain	opics and proint business to	of the oblems that opics and			
5 6 7	Main This regul Learn Acad The rare nare nare nare nare nare nare nar	se is given irregon topics and lead module gives the lar program or the ming outcomes: lemic: module either elems. skills: a seminar. Kno cription of possible mination: Final want Work: mber and Type; course/exercise	rent subjects will be degularly. rning objectives: ne possibility to deal woo deepen topics and possibility to deal work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to work with the work of the deep of how to wo	with topics and problems of the students epens their knows scientifically. The modules: Du Sten exam 90	by decowled	ems, w ar prog aling w ge in c	vhich vith tertai	opics and prin business to	of the oblems that opics and			

	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration
	none		
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	rk and study wor	k have been successfully
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)		
12	Module Prerequisites: none		
13	Presence: none		
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics		
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter	Department: School of Busin	ess and Economics
16	Misc.:		

Business Ethics

Module Title english:		Business Ethics				
Course Program:		Bachelor Business A	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010			
1	Module No: BWL 32	State: Elective	Language of Instru	ction: Ger	man	
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

3	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Business ethics I	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
	2	Lecture	Business ethics II	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The lecture on Business Ethics serves as an introduction into the most important parts of ethics being central to economic sciences. The module Business Ethics includes one lecture (4 h) which is given for the whole semester.

Main topics and learning objectives:

This course introduces students to basic ethical concepts (consequentialism, deontology and virtue ethics) and applies them to economically relevant issues. Criteria will be developed by which actions can be morally evaluated. The analysis of ethical conflict situations follows gametheoretic modeling and microeconomic concepts. There will be a systematical distinction between institutional-ethical issues of the framework, questions of business ethics and issues of individual ethics in business principal-agent relationships. In terms of corporate practice, important topics such as "Corporate Governance" or "corporate social responsibility" will be theoretically sound. They will be derived from the principles learned and systematically integrated into the overall picture of the economic and business ethics. Questions about the justification and validity issues of business ethics set complete the module.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The students learn to recognize moral conflict situations and their description in the term dimensions of ethics. Applying game theory and formal analytical methodology, analytical insight for specific aspects of social and economic relations will be trained. A strong foundation in reality of business issues helps to make use of the content learned in business and everyday life. The literature gives an introduction resp. deeper insight in the relevant economic discourses of ethics.

Soft skills:

5

The course requires the active participation and collaboration of students. In particular, their language skills and ability to argue in ethical issues should be promoted through discussions and responses. Their sensitivity to ethical issues and solutions will be sharpened. They will be able to better identify and resolve problem areas in business reality.

- 6 Description of possible electives within the modules:
- **7 Examination:** Final Module Exam

70

	Relevant Work:						
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
	Final written exam	90 min.	100 %				
	Study Work:	<u> </u>					
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: If this module is absolved, the course "Business ethics I" cannot be absolved as part of the module "Business Skills".						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Christian Müller Department: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

Business Cooperation: Governance

Module Title english:		Business Cooperation: Governance				
Course Program:		Bachelor Business /	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010			
1	Module No: BWL 21	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German or English			
2	Turn: each winter semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

3

	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Business Cooperation: Governance	Elective	4	45 h (3 CH)	75
}	2	Exercise	Tutorial on Business Cooperation: Governance	Elective	2	15 h (1 CH)	45
	3	Lecture	Business Cooperation: Governance (english)	Elective	4	45 h (3 CH)	75
	4	Exercise	Tutorial on Business Cooperation: Governance (english)	Elective	2	15 h (1 CH)	45

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Modern information and communication technologies enable enterprises to create an increasing part of their output in co-operation with other enterprises. They are developing strategic alliances, joint ventures, long-term contractual arrangements, co-operatives or mutuals and a lot of other co-operative forms of business. Although business co-operation has a long tradition, it has not been in the focus of economics until recently. The module Business Coorporation: Governance deals with theories, which are also presented in other modules, as the theory in institutional economics (Mikroökonomie III). Furthermore business cooperation's are connected with some parts of marketing, innovation management, competition policy and game theory. In the modul Business Cooperation: Current Cases students apply their knowledge in a thesis analyzing a current case. The module Business Cooperation: Management can complement the module Business Coorporation: Governance. Furthermore there are guest lectures presented by different companies with the objective of giving students an insight into practical work.

4 Main topics and learning objectives:

The lecture and its including exercises aim to introduce students to the new world of business cooperation. They provide students with the unique opportunity to learn why co-operation gains relevance in business, which economic factors determine business co-operation and which types of co-operation can be distinguished. They will provide criteria, when and how to form an alliance and what peculiarities have to be taken into account. Furthermore there are guest lectures presented by different companies with the objective of giving students an insight into practical work.

Themes	Learning objectives
Empirics of co- operation	To learn the empirical findings on co-operation. To understand how current economic conditions promote and shape co-operative arrangements. To

		understand why enterprises co-ope operation.	rate and to asse	ess success factors of co-			
	Theory of co- operation game theory and strategic management research, serving as theoretical tools for the decision for or against co-operation.						
	Analyzing co- operation						
	Types of co- operation	To learn about the different types o a special type of co-operation. To a special type of co-operation is adva	ssess the circun				
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students will have the knowledge of different types of co-operation and their advantages and disadvantages, of theoretical concepts for analyzing co-operative arrangements, of factors that shape co-operation and should demonstrate the ability, to apply this knowledge to examples, to give reasons for the selection of a special type of co-operation, to assess an economic situation and recommend a type of co-operation. Soft skills: In this module, students learn particularly the analysis of complex economic circumstances with multiple factors, abstract and lateral thinking. In the exercises, the practical solution competence for applied problems is encouraged.						
6		ossible electives within the modules: n course/exercise or the english cour		ve to be absolved.			
7	Examination: Fir	nal Module Exam					
	Relevant Work:						
8	Number and Typ	oe; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
	Final written exam (German or English, depending on chosen lecture)		120 min.	100 %			
	Study Work:						
9	Number and Typ	oe; Connection to Course		Duration			
	none						
10	Prerequisites for The credit points completed.	Credit Points: will be granted after all relevant worl	c and study wor	k have been successfully			
11	Weight of the mo	odule grade for the overall grade: CP)					
12	Module Prerequi There are restrict the Examination	ions concerning the combination wit	n Business/Eco	nomics Electives, see § 7 of			

13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning success.				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl	Department: School of Business and Economics			
16	Misc.:				

Business Cooperation: Management

Mod	dule Title english:	Business Cooperation: Management				
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL 22	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German or English			
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180	

Module Structure:

3

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
1	Lecture	Business Cooperation: Management	Elective	4	45 h (3 CH)	75
2	Exercise	Tutorial on Business Cooperation: Management	Elective	2	15 h (1 CH)	45
3	Lecture	Business Cooperation: Management (english)	Elective	4	45 h (3 CH)	75
4	Exercise	Tutorial on Business Cooperation: Management (english)	Elective	2	15 h (1 CH)	45

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Modern information and communication technologies enable enterprises to create an increasing part of their output in co-operation with other enterprises. They are developing strategic alliances, joint ventures, long-term contractual arrangements, co-operatives and a lot of other co-operative forms of business. Although business co-operations have a long tradition, they have not been in the focus of economics until recently. New economic insights from institutional economics (the theory of the firm, organization theory) and strategic management allow a closer analysis of co-operative arrangements. The knowledge aquired in the module can be appplied in the module Business Cooperation: Current Cases, where participating students write an essay about a current co-operation. In addition, the module will be supplemented by the module Business Cooperation: Governance.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Through the lecture and exercises students are introduced to the new world of business cooperations. They learn about the competition policy and management aspects of cooperations. Co-operative arrangements may be subject to competitive law scrutiny. The Course will introduce the students to economic analysis of competitive impacts of co-operations and how European and national law deal with co-operative arrangements. Moreover, the management of business co-operations will be adressed. A 5-step-mangement approach towards managing co-operations is brought forward and is presented step by step. Requirements for an efficient management, different ways of implementation, selected instruments and problems are analyzed.

Themes	Learning objectives
Competition and co- operation - examples	To learn that co-operations are subject of legal constraints of competition law.

	The economic impact of co-operations and mergers	To understand the rationa interferences with compet		s and identify possible	
	Regulation: Goals and implementation	To understand the econon and to assess their impact		ernmental regulations	
	Co-operation and competition law	To understand the still raticompetition law. To learn provisions of competition arrangements. To enable toperation cases.	the different Europ law that may apply	ean and national y to co-operative	
Introduction to managing To learn the relevance of managing co-operation. To understar shortcomings of usual instruments. To comprehend frequently mistakes in co-operating.					
	Co-operation Management - requirements, contents, implementation To understand new requirements for managing co-operation. To understand the constraints of management due to limited leew intervening in partner enterprises. To derive the contents of co-operation management. To learn different option for implement co-operation management in a company.				
	The 5 step management model	learn the 5-step-management approach and to derive and understand the contents of each step. Selected instruments of co-operation To understand some selected instruments in managing co-operations.			
	Selected instruments of co-operation management				
	Cases	To evaluate management suggest suitable instrume			
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Students are able to examine the macroeconomic consequences of business co-operations, the resulting need for regulation and the current regulatory regime. In addition, students master essential theoretical foundations for the management of business co-operations and are able to apply concepts and tools in practice. The main theoretical insights and empirical studies are known by the students. Soft skills: In this module, students learn particularly the analysis of complex economic circumstances with multiple factors as well as abstract and lateral thinking. In the exercises, the practical solution competence for applied problems is encouraged.				
6	Description of possible ele Either the german course/e		rse/exercises have	to be absolved.	
7	Examination: Final Module	Exam			
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connec	tion to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %	
8	Final written exam (German on chosen lecture)		120 min.	100 %	

	Study Work:						
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: There are restrictions concering the combination with a 7 of the Examination Rules.	other Business,	Economics Electives, see §				
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning	success.					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl	Department: School of Bus	iness and Economics				
16	Misc.:						

Business Cooperation: Current Cases

Мо	dule Title english:	Business Cooperation: Current Cases			
Cou	urse Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: BWL 23	State: Elective	Language of Instru	ction: Germ	an or English
2	Turn: each semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180

Module Structure:

3	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
	1	Seminar	Seminar Business Cooperation: Current Cases	Compulsory	6	30 h (2 CH)	150

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Students will learn to analyse actual business cases regarding cooperative activities with applied economic theories. The seminar draws on courses on business cooperations (Governance and Management), on institutional economics and on the theory of the firm.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The seminar trains students in applying their knowledge on business co-operation to cases. The cases are selected out of a diverse range of industries like the automotive industry, the service industry, the financial industry, or the sports industry. Students will learn how to analyze a co-operative arrangement. They have to write an individual essay on a case study. After writing their essay students have to present their case study. They also have to discuss the result of the case studies presented to them. The learning experience crucially depends on their motivation for a self-sustained analysis of the case given to them and their preparation of the meetings where the case studies will be presented. Research assistants advise and discuss problems with the students during the period of preparing their essay.

Themes	Learning objectives
Essay	Literature research; executing an economic analysis
Presentation	Presenting before an audience
Discussion moderation	Moderating an economic discussion
Discussion participation	Contributing adequate comments and questions

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

Students have to write an individual essay on a case study. After writing their essay students have to present their case study. Students also have to discuss the results of the case studies presented to them. In writing the essay students should demonstrate their ability to apply this knowledge to case studies, to analyze and evaluate the case study.

• to give recommendations for improving the co-operation.

7

	Soft skills: In addition to the requirements in writing their essay, in preparing their presentation students should demonstrate their ability to give a concise view of the case study, to structure their arguments, to transform their arguments to insightful slides. This prepares especially for writing the Bachelor thesis.				
6	Description of possible electives within the modules:				
7	Examination: Final Module Exam				
	Relevant Work:		İ		1
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration		Part of final mark in %
	Writing, presentation and defense of a seminar paper plus additional short presentation	er	15 pages min.	+ 90	100 %
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course			Durat	ion
	none				
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wor completed.	k and	study work	k have	been successfully
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: There are restrictions concerning the combination wit 7 of the Examinaton Rules.	h oth	er Business	s/Ecor	nomics Electives, see §
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning	g suc	cess.		
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl	Department: School of Business and Economics			
16	Misc.:				

Transport Economics and Logistics

Мо	dule Title english:	e Title english: Transport Economics and Logistics					
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Module No: BWL 25	State: Elective	Language of Instru	ction: Ger	man		
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180		
	Module Structure:						

3

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
1	Lecture	Transport Markets	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
2	Lecture	Logistics Management	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Transport Markets: The lecture "Transport Markets" is part of the module "Transport Economics and Logistics" together with the lecture "Logistics Management". The modules "Principles of Transport Economics" and "Transport Economics and Logistics" perfectly complement each other. "Transport Markets" deals with theoretical questions and contemporary problems of worldwide transportation markets. Logistics Management: The lecture "Logistics Management" focuses on the basics of logistics, its strategies, technical logistic systems, concepts and methods for designing, planning and managing logistic systems, and employed information systems. The course is divided into nine main topics, including logistics strategy, logistics systems, inbound logistics, production logistics, outbound logistics, logistic-related IT-systems, and logistic controlling.

Main topics and learning objectives:

4

Transport Markets: In the lecture "Transport Markets" an economic view on transport problems is established. It examines the specific challenges of sea, road, rail and air transport along the entire value chain. Furthermore economic models and methods are being applied to analyse economic problems in the transport sector. Students should attain profound knowledge of economic theory and practise concerning transport markets. Logistics Management: The students shall be able to apply the gained skills and expertise to problems related to the management of logistic systems or logistic networks in a business environment.

Themes	Learning objectives
Transport markets	To obtain an overview of transport markets and to become acquainted with the different transport sectors. To understand why the demand for transportation products is derived.
Logistics management	To know and apply management models and analysis

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

5

During the written examination students have to deal with different issues. Theory from the

	lectures is the thematic basis of the assessment. Typically, the written examination requires students to apply the theoretical concepts and methods following the methodology of worked on case studies. Working on class exercises will lead to an understanding of economic concepts and will promote the application to problems of everyday life. Recognising and solving economic problems is the ultimate aim of the exercises and of the course. The same structure of questions and problems is used in the written examination. Soft skills: After completing the module, students can assess the systems presented and used in the context of the specific market characteristics and thus overlook the entire logistics value chain, in order to solve logistical tasks in their future career.								
6	Description of possible electives within the modules:								
7	Examination: Final Module Exam								
	Relevant Work:	1	1						
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %						
	Final written exam	120 min.	100 %						
	Study Work:		1						
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration						
	none								
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	rk and study wor	k have been successfully						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)								
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of operations management and mi cannot be taken together with the module "Logistics Transport Economics" is not ruled out by this modul combination with other Business/Economics Electiv	Management". T e. There are restri	he module "Principles of ctions concerning the						
13	Presence: none								
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economi Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachel		nomics and Law, Dual						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Gernot Sieg	Departmen School of E	it: Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:								

Advanced Statistics

Module Title english:				Advanced Statistic	Advanced Statistics							
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business	Administra	ation P(2010					
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	28	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German or English					lish		
2	Turn: each winter semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semesto	Semester: 5 or 6 CP		P: 6		Workload	d (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:		<u> </u>							
3	No	Туре	Cour	rse		State		СР		esence + CH)	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Adva	anced Statistics		Comp	ulsory	3	30	h (2 CH)	60	
	2	Exercise	Clas	s Advanced Statistic	S	Comp	ulsory	3	30	h (2 CH)	60	
	in pa Main	duces the ba articular Ecor a topics and l	asic to nomet learni	and enhances the mand enhances the mander of the control of the co	nore advan rics 2.	nced mo	dules	n sta	atis	tics and e	conometrics	
4	in pa Main Basic samp The	duces the banticular Ecor topics and lower probability one and asymmetricular the control of th	asic to nomet learni theor nptotio	ools required for all natics 1 and Economet ng objectives: ry, multidimensional component properties of estiments of esti	nore advan rics 2. random va ators, hypo	nced mo	dules in derivates tests. Learni	n sta ation ng o	of of and	tics and e estimator ctives	conometrics s, finite ble to apply	
4	The Probrance	duces the banticular Ecor topics and look probability ole and asymmes mes pability theology with the old more and the companion of the comp	asic to nomet learni theor nptotion ry, pro- ry, pro- ry, est mum l	ools required for all narics 1 and Economet ng objectives: y, multidimensional component of estimes.	nore advan rics 2. random va ators, hypo ltivariate ethod of	ariables othesis	dules in derivation de	n stantion ng o	of of o	estimators ctives I and be a eory, estin	conometrics s, finite ble to apply nation	
5	The Probrance , LM Learn Acad This econ the s	duces the banticular Ecoron topics and lity ole and asympton mes Dability theology of the ments, maximals, maximals, and LR-test module providences. Staultability of skills:	ry, pross, est num l ts.	pols required for all natics 1 and Economet on a polycetives: Ty, multidimensional of properties of estime obability spaces, musimation methods (m	random va ators, hypo ltivariate ethod of sis testing,	ariables othesis Wald-	dules in derivative de	n standard network net	bjec and the	estimators ctives I and be a eory, estimatory, estima	conometrics s, finite ble to apply nation is testing.	
	The Probrance Main Acad This econ the s	duces the banticular Ecoron topics and le probability ble and asympton dom variable ments, maximonal LR-test module provondule provondule provondule provondules. Statistics:	ry, pross, est mum l ts.	pols required for all narics 1 and Economet ng objectives: y, multidimensional control properties of estime obability spaces, multimation methods (makelihood), hypotheses are being prepared	rics 2. random va ators, hype dtivariate ethod of sis testing, of probabi	wald- lity theo	dules in derivative de	n standard network net	bjec and the	estimators ctives I and be a eory, estimatory, estima	conometrics s, finite ble to apply nation is testing.	
5	The Probrance Main Acad This econ the s Soft None	duces the banticular Ecoron topics and le probability ble and asympton dom variable ments, maximonal LR-test module provondule provondule provondule provondules. Statistics:	ry, pross, est num l ts. es: vides a udent empir	cols required for all natics 1 and Economet ing objectives: by, multidimensional coproperties of estime obability spaces, multimation methods (mathematical methods), hypothesis are being prepared ical methods.	rics 2. random va ators, hype dtivariate ethod of sis testing, of probabi	wald- lity theo	dules in derivative de	n standard network net	bjec and the	estimators ctives I and be a eory, estim hypothes	conometrics s, finite ble to apply nation is testing.	
5	There are a continuous and the second the se	duces the banticular Ecoratopics and le probability theoret dom variable ments, maximal and LR-test module provometrics. Statistics:	ry, pross, est num l ts. es: vides a udent empir	cols required for all natics 1 and Economet ing objectives: by, multidimensional coproperties of estime obability spaces, multimation methods (mathematical methods), hypothesis are being prepared ical methods.	rics 2. random va ators, hype dtivariate ethod of sis testing, of probabi	wald- lity theo	dules in derivative de	n standard network net	bjec and the	estimators ctives I and be a eory, estim hypothes	s, finite ble to apply nation is testing.	

	Final written exam	90 min.	100 %
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none		Duration
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	rk and study worl	k have been successfully
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)		
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Module Statistics. There restictions of /Economics Electives respectively, see § 7 in the Exa		ombination of Business-
13	Presence: none		
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economic Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelo		omics and Law, Dual
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	Department: School of Busi	ness and Economics
16	Misc.:		

Econometrics I

LCU	ווטווי	netrics i									
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Econometrics I							
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	chelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	29	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German or English					lish	
2	Turn:	each winter	•	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6 CP:			CP: 6 Work		Workload	d (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structure):								
3	No	Туре	Cour	rse		State		СP		esence + CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Econ	ometrics I		Compuls	ory	3	30	h (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Clas	s Econometrics I		Compuls	ory	3	30	h (2 CH)	60
5	There is a second to the learn additional ad	mes ple linear reg ; F-test; omit ming outcome emic: module prov inear regress tion, some vi skills:	gressi ted va es:	ons to other courses: and enhances the maing objectives: on; multiple linear regariable bias; nonlinear gression; rities metrics m assumpti	Learning to under economic eco	erstanetri	pject and a c me	ancetho	es I be able to ods. mpirical ec	o apply the	
6	Desc none		ssible	e electives within the	modules						
7	Exam	nination: Fin	al Mo	dule Exam							
		vant Work:			I	_		ı			
8		iber and Typ l written exa		nnection to Course		Duration 90 min.				rt of final i	mark in %
9	Num		e; Co	nnection to Course				Di	ura	tion	
	non	e									

10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modules Statistics, Advanced Statistic combination with Business/Economics Electives, see	_				
13	Presence: recommended					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.: This module is taught in the second half of the winter Advanced Statistics in the first half of the term. In add Econometrics 2 in the following summer term.					

Econometrics II

Module Title english:				Econometrics II									
Course Program:				Bachelor Business	Administra	ation PO 20)10						
1	Mod	ule No: BWL	30	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German or English					glish			
2	Turn:	: each summ ester	er	Duration: 1 semester	Semeste	mester: 5 or 6 CP: 0			Workloa	d (h): 180			
	Mod	ule Structure	: :										
3	No	Туре	Cour	se		State	СР	Presence (h + CH)		Self-Study (h)			
	1	Lecture	Econ	ometrics II		Compulso	ry 3	30	h (2 CH)	60			
	2	Exercise	Class	Econometrics II		Compulso	ry 3	30	h (2 CH)	60			
	Main	Adain topics and learning objectives: Themes Dummy variables and interactions; heteroskedasticity; generalized least squares; autocorrelation; stochastic convergence and limit theorems; stochastic exogenous variables; IV estimation; dynamic models; interdependent equations systems Learning objectives To understand and be able to apply the econometric methods.											
4	The Dum leas	mes nmy variable st squares; a prems; stoch	s and utocor astic e	interactions; heteros relation; stochastic c exogenous variables;	onvergend IV estima	ce and limit	zed -	To u	nderstand to apply t	d and be the			
5	Ther Dum leas theo mod	mes nmy variable st squares; acorems; stoch dels; interdep ning outcome lemic: module prov most importa idered. skills:	s and utocor astic e pende es:	interactions; heteros relation; stochastic c exogenous variables;	onvergend IV estima	te and limit tion; dynan	zed -	To u able ecor	nderstance to apply to nometric n	d and be the nethods.			
	Learn Acad This The r cons	mes nmy variable st squares; acorems; stoch dels; interdep ning outcome lemic: module provemost importation idered. skills:	s and utocor astic e cende es: ides tl	interactions; heteros relation; stochastic c exogenous variables; nt equations systems	onvergend IV estima metrics metrics metrics metrics	te and limit tion; dynan	zed -	To u able ecor	nderstance to apply to nometric n	d and be the nethods.			
5	Learn Acad This The r cons Soft None	mes nmy variable st squares; acorems; stoch dels; interdep ning outcome lemic: module provemost importation idered. skills:	s and utocor astic epende es: rides that vio	interactions; heteros relation; stochastic c exogenous variables; nt equations systems he elementary econor lations of the standar	onvergend IV estima metrics metrics metrics metrics	te and limit tion; dynan	zed -	To u able ecor	nderstance to apply to nometric n	d and be the nethods.			
5	Learn Acad This Their cons Soft None	mes nmy variable st squares; and prems; stoch dels; interdepening outcome lemic: module provenost importation of postiption of	s and utocor astic epende es: rides that vio	interactions; heteros relation; stochastic c exogenous variables; nt equations systems he elementary econor lations of the standar	onvergend IV estima metrics metrics metrics metrics	te and limit tion; dynan	zed -	To u able ecor	nderstance to apply to nometric n	d and be the nethods.			
5	Learn Acad This The r cons Soft None Exam	mes nmy variable st squares; and strems; stoch dels; interdep ning outcome lemic: module proving timportal dered. skills: e. cription of poer lemination: Fine lemination: Fin	s and utocor astic epende es: ides the int vio	interactions; heteros relation; stochastic c exogenous variables; nt equations systems he elementary econor lations of the standar	onvergend IV estima metrics mard assump	te and limit tion; dynan	zed -	To uable	nderstance to apply to nometric n	d and be the nethods.			
6	Learn Acad This The r cons Soft None Exam Releven Num	mes nmy variable st squares; and strems; stoch dels; interdep ning outcome lemic: module proving timportal dered. skills: e. cription of poer lemination: Fine lemination: Fin	s and utocor astic epende es: es: esible al Moo	interactions; heteros relation; stochastic c exogenous variables; nt equations systems the elementary econor lations of the standar	metrics mand assump	ethods requirions of the	zed -	Pan	nderstance to apply to nometric n	d and be the nethods.			

	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: Recommended: Modules Statistics, Advanced Statistic concerning the combination with other Business/EconoRules.	•					
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor		omics and Law, Dual				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	Department: School of Bus	siness and Economics				
16	Misc.:						

Microeconomics L

Ma												
Module Title english:				Microeconomics I								
Cou	ırse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Ad	ministratio	n PO 2010	١					
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	1	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction:				: German, partly English			
2	Turn:	each ester		Duration: 2 semesters	Semester: 1 and 2		CP:	12	Workload (h): 360			
	Mod	ule Structur	e:									
	No	Туре	C	ourse		State		СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)		
3	1	Lecture		rinciples of Economics and English)	(German	Compul	sory	1.5	30 h (2 CH)	15		
	2	Exercise	Τι	utorial on Principles of E	conomics	Compul	sory	1.5	30 h (2 CH)	15		
	3	Lecture	М	icroeconomics		Compul	sory	6	60 h (4 CH)	120		
	4	Exercise	Ex	kercises in Microeconon	nics	Compul	sory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60		
		course "Prin	cip	r ning objectives: les of Economics" deals course "Microeconomi								
4	mark hand and v of go discu	course "Pring tet failures." I (optimal how with the the wods, factor of ussed. The a	cip The ous ory der im		cs" deals wanted for goods theory of lems of welf	vith the th s, factor su production are econo heoretical	eory oupply, n, leas mics unde	of the insu st co and	e household urance and u st combinat incomplete r	on the one ncertainty) ion, supply narkets are		
5	mark hand and v of go discu cours Learn Acad Stud and a	course "Pringlet failures." I (optimal howith the theods, factor oussed. The asses by provining outcombemic:	cip The ous ory der iim din mes	les of Economics" deals course "Microeconomi ehold behavior, deman of the firm on the other nand). Moreover, theore of the exercises is to deal groblem sets that are	d for goods theory of ems of welf eepen the the solved by the	vith the the second of econor	eory cupply, n, leas mics undents.	of the insustreet controls of the control of the	e household urance and u est combinat incomplete i nding acquir	on the one ncertainty) ion, supply markets are ed in the		
	mark hand of go discu cours Leari Acad Stud and a adva	course "Pringlet failures." I (optimal howith the theology, factor oussed. The asses by provious emic: emic apply central nced course outset for the price of the	cip The Dus ory der im din din	les of Economics" deals course "Microeconomicehold behavior, deman of the firm on the other nand). Moreover, theory of the exercises is to deal problem sets that are	d for goods (theory of ems of welf eepen the the solved by the concepts courses of	vith the the second of econor	eory cupply, n, leas mics undents.	of the insustreet controls of the control of the	e household urance and u est combinat incomplete i nding acquir	on the one ncertainty) ion, supply markets are ed in the understand		
5	mark hand and voice cours Learn Acad Stud and a adva Desc none	course "Pringlet failures." I (optimal howith the theology, factor outseed. The asses by proving outcomply central apply central nced course outseed.	cip The ous ory der tim din es e ar tl th	les of Economics" deals course "Microeconomicehold behavior, deman of the firm on the other mand). Moreover, theory of the exercises is to do g problem sets that are	d for goods (theory of ems of welf eepen the the solved by the courses of emodules:	vith the the second of econor of this mod	eory cupply, n, leas mics undents.	of the insustreet controls of the control of the	e household urance and u est combinat incomplete i nding acquir	on the one ncertainty) ion, supply markets are ed in the understand		
5	mark hand and vof goodiscust cours Learn Acad Stud and a adva Desc none Exam Releven Write	course "Printed failures." I (optimal howith the theods, factor oussed. The assess by provious emic: ents acquire apply centra nced course ription of position: Exemply centra nced course ription of position of position. The course ription of position of pos	cip The Dus ory der din din les e ar l th es. oe; n Pr	les of Economics" deals course "Microeconomice hold behavior, deman of the firm on the other mand). Moreover, theory of the exercises is to deal g problem sets that are noverview over the basineories and models. The ible electives within the connection to Course rinciples of Economics	d for goods theory of ems of welf eepen the the solved by the courses of e modules:	vith the the sproduction of econor of econor of this moderation for min.	eory cupply, n, leas mics undents.	of the insustrement in street coand arrsta	e household urance and ust combinat incomplete inding acquired are able to basis for more above.	on the one ncertainty) ion, supply markets are ed in the understand ore		
5 6 7	mark hand and vof goodiscust cours Learn Acad Stud and a adva Desc none Exam Releven Write	course "Printed failures." I (optimal howith the theods, factor oussed. The assess by provious emic: ents acquire apply centra nced course ription of position: Exemply centra nced course ription of position of position. The course ription of position of pos	cip The Dus ory der din din les e ar l th es. oe; n Pr	les of Economics" deals course "Microeconomicehold behavior, deman of the firm on the other mand). Moreover, theore of the exercises is to deal g problem sets that are noverview over the basineories and models. The ible electives within the connection to Course	d for goods theory of ems of welf eepen the the solved by the courses of e modules:	vith the the sproduction are econocheoretical the studer of econor this module.	eory cupply, n, leas mics undents.	of the insustrement in street coand arrsta	e household urance and ust combinat incomplete inding acquired are able to basis for mo	on the one ncertainty) ion, supply markets are ed in the understand ore		

	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 6.67% (12 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: none						
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor	Geography					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Martin Bohl, Professor Dr. Andreas Löschel	Department: School of Busi	ness and Economics				
16	Misc.: The course "Principles in Economics" is offered in eac "Microeconomics" and "Exercises in Microeconomics						

Macroeconomics I

Module Title english:				Macroeconomics I						
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business Adr	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	2	State: Compulsory	Langu	age of Instru	ctior	ı: German		
2	Turn:	each winter	r	Duration: 1 semester	Seme	ster: 3 or 4	CP	9 Work	load (h): 270	
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
3	No	Туре	Cours	se		State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)	
	1 Lecture Macr		Macro	oeconomics I	economics I Compu		6	60 h (4 CH)	120	
	2	Exercise	Tutori	ial on Macroeconomics I		Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The course "Macroeconomics" describes and explains basic economic interrelations. A fundamental understanding of the principles of macroeconomics is essential for the further courses in (macro)economics.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The primary purpose of the course is to develop an understanding of the economic analysis. The students should be qualified to analyse and evaluate economic development as well as political intervention.

	Themes	Learning objectives
	National Accounting	Students should learn how the different factors of the national accounts are composed.
4	Classical / Neoclassical Economics Keynesian Economics Neoclassical Synthesis	Students should learn and understand the difference between the theories.
	Money Creation	Students should learn how money can be created by the financial sector and what money creation implies for the real sector.
	Economic Policy Implication	Students should learn what are the pros and cons of economic policy implication within the different theories.
	Business Cycle and Growth	Students should learn the difference between a short run business cycle and long run economic growth.
	Monetarism	Students should learn and understand the difference between Monetarism and the theories discussed in the earlier part of the lecture.

		•					
	Philips Curve			inflation and unemployment d what are the policy effects			
	Unemployment		be effective mea	unemployment emerges and asures to reduce			
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After completing the modules, students are familiar with the instruments of macroeconomic analysis and capable to assess states, developments and economic policy measures. Soft skills: Problem solving skill. Development of knowledge, both individually and in team						
6	Description of possible electives within none	the modules	: :				
7	Examination: Final Module Exam						
	Relevant Work:		I	ı			
8	Number and Type; Connection to Cours	se	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
	Final written exam		60 min.	100 %			
	Study Work:			1			
9	Number and Type; Connection to Cours	se		Duration			
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after al completed.	l relevant wo	rk and study wo	ork have been successfully			
11	Weight of the module grade for the over 5% (9 of 180 CP)	rall grade:					
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge in quantitative method Microeconomics I strongly recommende		ics (mathematio	cs, statistics) necessary.			
13	Presence: none						
14	Use of the module for other course prog Bachelor Economics	grams:					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa, Professor D Suntum	r. Ulrich van	Departme School of	ent: f Business and Economics			
16	Misc.:						

Foundations of Regulation

Мо	dule Title english:	Foundations of Regulation			
Course Program:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010			
1	Module No: VWL 6a	State: Elective	Language of Instru	ction: Ger	man
2	Turn: each summer semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	CP: 6	Workload (h): 180
	Module Structure:				

3

No	Туре	Course	State		Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
1	Lecture	Foundations of Regulation	Compulsory	4	30 h (2 CH)	90
2	Exercise	Tutorial on Foundations of Regulation	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The lecture "Foundations of Regulation" is based on "Microeconomics I". "Foundations of Regulation" builds on problems stemming from restraints of competition and shows how these problems can be solved by a reasoned regulation policy. Moreover, the lecture deals with theoretical questions and contemporary problems of competition policy.

Main topics and learning objectives:

In the lecture students become acquainted with basic theories of regulation. The course begins with the analysis of instruments that are able to solve market failure and their respective field of application. In order to facilitate understanding of the instruments functionality, practical examples are presented, analysed and discussed in detail. Students are also provided with basic knowledge in competition theory and policy. Thus, it is discussed why competition in markets is preferable from a social perspective and why companies try to avoid or reduce it. To enhance understanding, students are getting aquainted with severa industrial economics models with different market structures and outcomes. The influence of market behaviour of economic entities is also analysed in detail. Finally, means of competition policy are analysed that are capable of overriding the respective restraints.

4

Themes	Learning objectives
Regulation of natural monopolies	To comprehend the emergence of natural monopolies. To understand the potential shortcomings of such monopolies. To know possible instruments that can solve potential shortcomings. To become acquainted with prominent practical examples.
Strategies of competition policy	To be able to distinguish between different kinds of restraints from competition and to know the strategies of competition policy to remove them. To obtain an overview of national and European cases in competition policy.
Horizontal agreements	To recognize horizontal agreements as restraints from competition and know about the consequences if they were let unsolved.

]]]	-				
	Horizontal mergers	To comprehend how horizonta them.	l mergers arise an	d to be able to evaluate	
	Vertical commitments and mergers	To recognise vertical commitm and how to be evaluated.	ents and mergers	, to know how they evolve	
	Abuses of market power	To determine the different form the potential consequences.	ns of market powe	r abuse and to evaluate	
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: During the written examination students have to deal with several issues. Theory from the lectures is the basis of the assessment. Typically, the written examination requires students to apply the theoretical concepts and methods following the methodology of worked on case studies. Working on class exercises will lead to an understanding of economic concepts and will promote the application to problems of everyday life. Solving economic problems is the ultimate aim of the exercises and of the course. The same structure of questions and problems is used in the written examination. Soft skills: Self confidence in political discussions as well as the competence to present economic issues safely and accurately, and to solve regulatory problems.				
6	Description of possil none	ole electives within the module	5:		
7	Examination: Final N	Nodule Exam			
	Relevant Work:				
8	Number and Type; (Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %	
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %	
	Final written exam Study Work:		90 min.	100 %	
9	Study Work:	Connection to Course	90 min.	Duration	
9	Study Work:	Connection to Course	90 min.	<u> </u>	
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Conne Prerequisites for Cre			Duration	
	Study Work: Number and Type; Conone Prerequisites for Cree The credit points will completed.	dit Points:		Duration	
10	Study Work: Number and Type; Conne Prerequisites for Cree The credit points will completed. Weight of the module	dit Points: be granted after all relevant wo		Duration	
10	Study Work: Number and Type; Conne Prerequisites for Cree The credit points will completed. Weight of the module 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) Module Prerequisite	dit Points: be granted after all relevant wo		Duration	

15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Gernot Sieg	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Foundations of Economic Policy (for Business)

Module Title english:				Foundations of Economic Policy (for Business)					
Course Program:				Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	1 Module No: VWL 6b			State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German				
2	Turn: each summer semester		ner	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6		CP:	6 Worklo	oad (h): 180
	Module Structure:								
3	No	Туре	Course	2		State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Found	ations of Economic Po	licy	Compulsory	4	30 h (2 CH)	90
	2	Exercise	Tutoria	al on Foundations of	•	Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30

Module Contents:

governmental regulation

Background and relations to other courses:

Economic Policy

Financial markets regulation, deregulation of utilities in the European Union, reducing carbon dioxide emissions or consumer protection regulation: We are surrounded by economic policy actions. But when are these policy measures really indicated and when do they lack an economic rationale? The course will introduce economic policy instruments and will develop criteria when policy actions are indicated and when these are supposed to be merely to the benefit of politicians.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The lecture and its exercises aim to explain economic policy that we observe in everyday life. The way how decisions are made and implemented by the actors of economic policy is the focus of this course. Furthermore the lecture and its exercises introduce economic policy instruments like pollution taxes or environmental regulations. Objectives, actors and instruments of economic policy are considered intensively. Students are to comprehend the economic reasoning for policy actions, they should be able to assess, when such policy actions are to be applied and what drawbacks might be expected. Confronted with real-life examples they are supposed to evaluate the economic situation and suggest economic policy actions.

Themes	Learning objectives
The need for economic policy	To learn about the basic questions of economic policy illustrated by an example from the news
Paradigms of economic policy	To learn the difference between the concept of "Ordnungspolitik", which confines economic policy to rule setting tasks, and interventionist economic policy.
Economic system, economic policy,	To learn about the economic policy goals, its actors and addressees. To understand the working principles of economic policy instruments and

lo learn the policy decision making process.

4

		I					
	Justification of economic policy in market economies	Starting from the situation of the reasons for market failure information asymmetries. The allocative reasoning and how economic policy debates. The from distributive reasoning.	re like externalitie ney are also to lea w distributive arg	es, subadditivity or arn the limits of this uments are used in			
	Economic policy players	To learn that policy intervent policy failures. To understant voters, bureaucrats and lobl decision making process. To instrument for analysing this	d the economic in pyists and how the processory comprehend that	ncentives of politicians, is influences the policy			
5	course, it is not possible comprehensive unders. In the examination the basic economic criteria when economic when economic and should demonstrate to apply this kn to construct suit to elaborate the Soft skills: In this module, student circumstances with mu	ite the final examination. The le to skip any part of the courstanding of treating economic student should demonstrate policy paradigms, conomic policy measures should policy actions may be detrimed the ability owledge to real-world examp table economic policy measures and cons of these suggests learn especially the analysical ltiple influences and abstract are trained by examples.	se, therefore stud policy problems. the knowledge of uld be applied, struments, tental le, res, ested policy actions	ents need to have a			
6	Description of possible none	electives within the module	5:				
7	Examination: Final Mod	dule Exam					
	Relevant Work:		1				
8	Number and Type; Cor	nnection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %			
	Final written exam		90 min.	100 %			
	Study Work:	·					
9	Number and Type; Cor	inection to Course		Duration			
10	The credit points will be completed.	t Points: e granted after all relevant wo	rk and study wor	k have been successfully			
11	Weight of the module g 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)	grade for the overall grade:					

12	Module Prerequisites: none	
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning su	uccess.
14	Use of the module for other course programs:	
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

International Economics (for Business students)

Module Title english:				International Econor	nics (for	Business stu	dent	:s)		
Course Program: Module No: VWL 7a				Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	7a	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn:	each summ ester	er	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ter: 5 or 6	CP: 6		Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	::							
3	No	Туре	Course	e		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Seminar	Interna	ational Economics		Compulsory	6	45 h	(3 CH)	135
4	Thei	nds the know topics and l mes	vledge o earning	Insignation to several topics and methods of international finance and of Macroeconomics I. In a production to several topics and methods of international finance and policy; international methods of international finance and dependencies in international money and dependencies among open economies; letermination and policy; international lobal consequences of currency and several topics and methods of international finance and dependencies. Learning objectives Ability to understand the dynamics in capital and financial markets; ability solve problems self-					es	
	fore mon	ign exchange	e rate d	etermination and polic	open ec cy; inter	onomies; national ry and	dyna finar solv	imics ncial r	in capit narkets olems se	al and; ability to
5	Learn Acad The r cours mark mode 100% Learn Good Probl	ign exchange letary system ncial crises ning outcome emic: nodule converse is to offer lets. Student el perspective Learning Goning Goal 1: I I Communicatem Solver: 3 skills:	erate dan and glasses: eys bases a deeperate as we perate ator: 20 go% Lea	etermination and polic	e field o e functionic polic pasis. Le arning Goaloning	f international cy and finternational sy and finternational sy issues of the cture: Learning al 3: Good Cul 2: Problem tegrative Think cator: 20%	dyna finar solve cont l eco al ar e op ng Go omm Solve iker:	onomics ained onomind fore en ecoal 1: nunicaer: 40	in capit markets olems so l cs. The eign exc onomy, Integrat ator: 0% % Learr	al and; ability to elf- aim of the change rate both from a ive Thinker: a Tutorial: ning Goal 3:
5	Learn Acad The r cours mark mode 100% Learn Good Probl	ign exchange letary system ncial crises ning outcome emic: nodule converse is to offer ets. Student el perspective Learning Goling Goal 1: I I Communicatem Solver: 3 skills: analysis of in ription of po	es: eys bas a deepe s learn e as we oal 2: P ntegrat ator: 20 go% Lea	etermination and police obal consequences of the eline knowledge in the er understanding of the how to assess economical as on an empirical broblem Solver: 0% Learning Good Control of Con	e field o e function nic police oasis. Learning Goa oal 1: In	f international cy and finternational sy and finternational sy issues of the cture: Learning al 3: Good Cul 2: Problem tegrative Think cator: 20%	dyna finar solve cont l eco al ar e op ng Go omm Solve iker:	onomics ained onomind fore en ecoal 1: nunicaer: 40	in capit markets olems so l cs. The eign exc onomy, Integrat ator: 0% % Learr	al and; ability to elf- aim of the change rate both from a ive Thinker: a Tutorial: ning Goal 3:
	Learn Acad The r cours mark mode 100% Learn Good Proble Soft state and Description on the state and	ign exchange letary system ncial crises ning outcome emic: nodule converse is to offer ets. Student el perspective Learning Goling Goal 1: I I Communicatem Solver: 3 skills: analysis of in ription of po	es: eys bas a deepe s learn e as we bal 2: P ntegrat ator: 20 go% Lea terdepe	eline knowledge in the eline knowledge in the er understanding of the how to assess economical as on an empirical broblem Solver: o% Learning Goal 3: Good Coarning Goal 3: Good	e field o e function nic police oasis. Learning Goa oal 1: In	f international cy and finternational sy and finternational sy issues of the cture: Learning al 3: Good Cul 2: Problem tegrative Think cator: 20%	dyna finar solve cont l eco al ar e op ng Go omm Solve iker:	onomics ained onomind fore en ecoal 1: nunicaer: 40	in capit markets olems so l cs. The eign exc onomy, Integrat ator: 0% % Learr	al and; ability to elf- aim of the change rate both from a ive Thinker: a Tutorial: ning Goal 3:

	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
	Final written exam	60 min.	100 %
	Study Work:	1	
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration
	none		
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	rk and study work	have been successfully
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)		
12	Module Prerequisites:		
13	Presence: none		
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration		
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa	Department School of Br	: usiness and Economics
16	Misc.:		

New Institutional Economics for Business Students

Мо	Module Title english: New I			New Institutional Economics for Business Students						
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	Administration PO 2010					
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	8a	State: Elective	Lang	uage of Instru	ıctio	n: German		
2	Turn:	each summ	ner	Duration: 1 semester	Seme	ester: 6	CP:	6 Worklo	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
3	No	Туре	Course			State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	New In	stitutional Economics		Compulsory	4	30 h (2 CH)	90	
	2	Exercise	Tutoria	l/Exam Preparation		Compulsory	2	30 h (2 CH)	30	

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

Economic theory frequently abstracts from the institutional environment in which economic actions take place although these institutions significantly influence their economic outcomes. But institutions not only influence the individual actions (microeconomic perspective), they also show effects on macroeconomic variables like economic growth. Therefore, knowledge how institutions work and how improved institutions lead to better economic outcomes is a basic prerequisite for economists to formulate economic advice. It is a valuable input for elective courses on business co-operation.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Lecture and exercises aim to explain how institutions affect economic actions. They drop the assumptions of neoclassical economics and introduces imperfections especially to the distribution of information, which has significant effects on how economic actions are carried out. Students will learn how institutions help to solve these problems and how institutions work i.e. how they manage to influence our behaviour. The lecture and its including exercises will introduce to fundamental insights on how enterprises should be organized and how enterprises should organize transactions.

Themes	Learning objectives
Introduction to examples of institutions	To become familiar to some empirics of institutions and their economic impacts.
Institutional Economics	To understand the assumptions and shortcomings of the homo economicus approach. To learn some definitions and taxonomies of institutions. To understand how institutions affect economic growth.
New Institutional Economics	To comprehend how economic actions can be mapped into contractual relations and how to classify these contracts. To understand how

and how to deal with them.

information asymmetry impact on economic actions, how to categorize them

	Principal-agent	To understand how the divis	sion of labour and a	symmetric information lead
	theory	to principle-agent problems distinguish different forms of them. To apply the solution	and how to solve th of asymmetric inform	nese problems. To learn to nation and how to cope with
	Transaction Cost Economics	To learn how to identify and determinants of transaction determinants of transaction carrying out transactions. To decision making and for cor	s. To comprehend h s lead to different go o realize the relevan	overnance structures for
	Theory of property-rights	To identify different forms of distribution of property right		
	Applications and perspectives	To apply the methods of ins understand how to assess c institutional economics.		
5	course, it is not post comprehensive und the student should basic assum different for different for to apply this to assess ed to identify h Soft skills: In this module, stud	o write the final examination. ssible to skip any part of the c	course, therefore stu ems of institutional e of mics and how they a y, ould demonstrate th ample, titutional perspective might affect the eco	dents need to have a economics. In the examination affect economic actions, e ability e and, onomic outcome
6	Description of poss none	ible electives within the mod	lules:	
7	Examination: Final	Module Exam		
	Relevant Work:		1	
8	Number and Type; Final written exam	Connection to Course	Duration 90 min.	Part of final mark in %
9		Connection to Course	<u>'</u>	Duration
	none			
10	Prerequisites for Cr The credit points wi completed.	r edit Points: ill be granted after all relevan	t work and study wo	rk have been successfully

11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)	
12	Module Prerequisites:	
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning su	iccess.
14	Use of the module for other course programs:	
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Resource Economics

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Resource Economics						
Cou	ırse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Module No: VWL 9			State: Elective	Langua	age of Instruc	tion:	Gern	nan	
2	Turn:	each winter		Duration: 1 semester	Semes	iter: 5 or 6	CP: 6		Workload (h): 180	
	Modu	ule Structure	::			· ·				
3	No	Туре	Cours	s e		State	СР	Pres (h +	sence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Resou	urce Economics		Compulsory	4	30 h	(2 CH)	90
	2	Seminar	Exerc	ises on Resource Econ	omics	Compulsory	2	15 h	(1 CH)	45
4	"Envi serve Chan Main	ironmental a es as a basic ge Economic topics and l	nd Clir s cours cs" and earnin	Economics" is based ogulation. It complemer mate Change Economics for the master prograd "Advanced Energy ar gobjectives:	nts the m cs" in the am mod nd Resou	nodules "Ener e bachelor de ules "Environ urce Economic	gy Ed gree men ss".	conor prog tal Ec	nics" an ram. The onomics	d e module s", "Climate
4	"Envi serve Chan Main The ri facto facto and u Reso	ironmental a es as a basic ge Economic topics and l nodule 'Reso rs of product r. Hence, the uses in the e urces and th	nd Clires courses and earning ource Earning estude conome	gulation. It complemer mate Change Economic se for the master progr d "Advanced Energy ar	ats the macs" in the am mod Resource arily with a the Realing of nate and a Resource are source as the maching of nate are greater at the Resource are source are are a realing as a realing a realing are are are are are are are are are are	nodules "Energe bachelor de ules "Environ urce Economic en Energy as the esources whice atural resource and Energy Acce usage and	gy Edgree gree men ss". e one h are es an cour envi	conor prog tal Ec e of the need nd the nting ronm	nics" an ram. The onomics ne most ded to p eir trans - Exhaus ental iss	d e module s", "Climate important roduce this formation stible sues
	"Enviserve Chan Main The rifacto facto and u Reso Mark Learr Acad The sresou analy own. ques know Soft s	ironmental and sets as a basic ge Economic topics and landule 'Rescription of product or. Hence, the uses in the eluces and the ets for Resounting outcome emic: student acquarces. Moreouzed. A main Theoretical attions. Student dedge either skills:	nd Clirs courses" and earning ource Eation in estude conome eir use urces (eastern the goal is and emnts that in aca	gulation. It complement mate Change Economic se for the master prograt d "Advanced Energy ar g objectives: conomics' deals primate modern Economies are ent learn about the minuy. The topics include -	ats the macs" in the am mode of Resource the resource the	nodules "Energe bachelor de ules "Environ urce Economic na Energy as the esources which atural resource and Energy Active usage and nium and renerged and trained e are in a position of the energe of the energy and the energy are energy as the energy are energy as the energy as the energy as the energy are energy as the energy as the energy are energy	gy Ecgree menters". e one harees and courrenviewab	e of the need of the research to prostry.	nics" an ram. The onomics he most ded to peir trans ental is sources)	e module so, "Climate important roduce this formation stible sues
5	"Enviserve Chan Main The refacto facto and u Reso Mark Learr Acad The seresou analy own. quest know Soft:	ironmental a es as a basic ge Economic topics and I module 'Resc rs of product r. Hence, the uses in the e urces and th ets for Resou ning outcome emic: student acqu urces. Moreo yzed. A main Theoretical a tions. Stude yledge either skills: ytical Skills,	nd Clirs courses and earning estude conomeir use urces (left) established and entite that in acation in acatio	gulation. It complement mate Change Economics for the master prograd "Advanced Energy argobjectives: conomics' deals primal modern Economies and tearn about the miney. The topics includes in Energy Production lignite, hard coal, oil, good solid background known in the interaction between that students are enapprical methods are het successfully pass the demia but also in the	arily with ad the Resource of the resource of	nodules "Energe bachelor de ules "Environ urce Economic na Energy as the esources which atural resource and Energy Active usage and nium and renerged and trained e are in a position of the energe of the energy and the energy are energy as the energy are energy as the energy as the energy as the energy are energy as the energy as the energy are energy	gy Ecgree menters". e one harees and courrenviewab	e of the need of the research to prostry.	nics" an ram. The onomics he most ded to peir trans ental is sources)	e module so, "Climate important roduce this formation stible sues
4567	"Enviserve Chan Main The refacto facto and u Reso Mark Learr Acad The seresou analy own. quest know Soft seresou analy own.	ironmental a es as a basic ge Economic topics and I module 'Resc rs of product r. Hence, the uses in the e urces and th ets for Resou ning outcome emic: student acqu urces. Moreo yzed. A main Theoretical a tions. Stude yledge either skills: ytical Skills,	nd Clirs courses and earning estude conomeir use urces (less: ires a server, the goal is and enter that in acas is saible	gulation. It complement nate Change Economics for the master prograd "Advanced Energy argobjectives: Conomics' deals primal modern Economies and tearn about the miny. The topics include in Energy Production lignite, hard coal, oil, good background know the interaction between that students are enautical methods are hot successfully pass the demia but also in the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the demia but also in the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the demia but also in the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the demia but also in the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the demia but also in the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the demia but also in the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with different electives within the methods are hot successfully pass the leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with leand cope with lea	arily with ad the Resource of the resource of	nodules "Energe bachelor de ules "Environ urce Economic na Energy as the esources which atural resource and Energy Active usage and nium and renerged and trained e are in a position of the energe of the energy and the energy are energy as the energy are energy as the energy as the energy as the energy are energy as the energy as the energy are energy	gy Ecgree menters". e one harees and courrenviewab	e of the need of the research to prostry.	nics" an ram. The onomics he most ded to peir trans ental is sources)	e module so, "Climate important roduce this formation stible sues

	Final Written Exam	60 min.	100 %		
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none		Duration		
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work completed.	k and study work	have been successfully		
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites:				
13	Presence: Recommended.				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economic Mathematics, Bachelor Geography	s, Bachelor Econ	omics and Law, Bachelor		
15	Responsible Lecturer: Department:				
16	Misc.:				

Energy Economics

Ene	igy									
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Energy Economics						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Module No: VWL 10			State: Elective	State: Elective Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn: each summer semester			Duration: 1 semester	Semes	mester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Worklo		oad (h): 180		
	Mod	ule Structure	e:							
3	No	Туре	Course	е		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Energy	/ Economics		Compulsory	4	30 h	(2 CH)	90
	2	Exercise	Exerci	ses on Energy Econom	nics	Compulsory	2	15 h	(1 CH)	45
	Back The r polic and c	module "Ene by and regula Climate Char se for the ma	relation ergy Eco ation. It nge Eco aster pro	ns to other courses: nomics" is based on t complements the moc nomics" in the bachel ogram modules "Envir	dules "R or degre onment	esource Econe ee program. Th al Economics'	omic ne m	s" an odule	d "Envi e serves	ronmental as a basics
4	Back The r polic and c cours Econ Main The r the s energ	ground and module "Energy and regula Climate Charse for the majorities" and topics and module "Energy economic ces (electrici	relation regy Eco ation. It nge Eco aster pro "Advan learning regy Eco acteristic s: - Cha ty and §	nomics" is based on t complements the moc nomics" in the bachel	dules "R or degre onmenta rce Ecor e supply ts. The n ity mark energy p	esource Econe program. The legal Economics' nomics' and demand nodules impaets - Market dolicy and its i	omic ne m ", "C I for c rts a lesig	s" an odule limate energ funda n for s	d "Envi e serves e Chang y, espec amental grid-bou	ronmental as a basics e cially with overview of and energy
5	Back The r police and cours Econ Main The r the s eners sourc econ Learn Acad Stud inde stror acad Soft	ground and module "Energy and regular Climate Character of the mater of the mater of the mater of the module "Energy economic ces (electrici omic modeli omic career skills:	relation ergy Eco aster pro "Advan learning ergy Eco acteristic s: - Cha ty and g ing - Rec es: insight ssess ar l, empir	nomics" is based on to complements the mode nomics" in the bachelogram modules "Envir ced Energy and Resou gobjectives: nomics" deals with the cs of electricity market racteristics of electricity	dules "R or degree onments ree Ecore e supply is. The nity mark energy peconomies. As a undame ad as a s	esource Econ- ee program. The last Economics' and demand nodules imparets - Market dolicy and its incomic issues in partial area cont, energy ecosolid basis for	omic ne m ", "C I for orts a esig mple ener, of ap onon	s" an odule limate energ fundant for gement energe	d "Envil e serves e Chang y, espec amental grid-bou tation, e	ronmental as a basics e cially with overview of and energy energy-
	Back The r police and cours Econ Main The r the s eners sourc econ Learn Acad Stud inde stror acad Soft Gene	ground and module "Energy and regular Climate Character of the mater of the mater of the module "Energy economic of the module "Energy economic of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the oretical of	relation regy Econation. It nege Econaster promate and sectoristic	nomics" is based on to complements the mode nomics in the bachelogram modules "Enviroced Energy and Resoug objectives: nomics" deals with the sof electricity market racteristics of electricity sas) - Justification for example into the most relevant evaluate these issues in energy example evaluate these issues in consulting, etc.) are consulting, etc.) are consulting, etc.)	dules "R or degree onments rce Ecore e supply is. The nity mark energy peconomies. As a undamend as a senterests	esource Econ- ee program. The last Economics' and demand nodules imparets - Market dolicy and its incomic issues in partial area cont, energy ecosolid basis for	omic ne m ", "C I for orts a esig mple ener, of ap onon	s" an odule limate energ fundant for gement energe	d "Envil e serves e Chang y, espec amental grid-bou tation, e	ronmental as a basics e cially with overview of and energy energy-
5	Back The r police and cours Econ Main The r the s ener; source econ Learn Acad Stud inde stror acad Soft Gene Desc none	ground and module "Energy and regular Climate Character of the mater of the mater of the module "Energy economic of the module "Energy economic of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the module of the oretical of	relation regy Econtion. It nege Econtions aster production regy Econtic regy Econtic regy Econtic regy Econting - Redigner reges: insight assess are l, empire (research escape research escape research escape research escape research escape research escape research escape register research escape register research escape register research escape register research escape register	nomics" is based on to complements the moon nomics in the bachelogram modules "Enviroced Energy and Resourced Energy and Electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity market racteristics of electricity and evaluate these issurbits and evaluate these issurbits and economical facts, consulting, etc.) are analysis of contrary in electives within the market racteristics.	dules "R or degree onments rce Ecore e supply is. The nity mark energy peconomies. As a undamend as a senterests	esource Econ- ee program. The last Economics' and demand nodules imparets - Market dolicy and its incomic issues in partial area cont, energy ecosolid basis for	omic ne m ", "C I for orts a esig mple ener, of ap onon	s" an odule limate energ fundant for gement energe	d "Envil e serves e Chang y, espec amental grid-bou tation, e	ronmental as a basics e cially with overview of and energy energy-

Duration

60 min.

Number and Type; Connection to Course

Final written exam

Part of final mark in %

100 %

	Study Work:							
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration							
	none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites:							
13	Presence: Recommended.							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Ge							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Andreas Löschel Department: University of Münster, School of Business and Economics							
16	Misc.:							

Trade Theory and Policy

Module Title english: Trade Theory and Policy										
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	elor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Mod	u le No: VWL	11	State: Elective	ve Language of Instruction: English					
2	Turn:	each winte	r	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ster: 5 or 6	CP:	6 W (orklo	ad (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
3	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР	Presenc (h + CH)		Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Trade	Theory and Policy	•	Compulsory	4	30 h (2 (CH)	60

Tutorial on Trade Theory and Policy | Compulsory | 2

Module Contents:

Exercise

Background and relations to other courses:

Over the last 60 years, most countries around the world have pursued a policy of incrementally removing barriers to international trade, reflecting the view that free trade is a force for prosperity. At the same time, worries about the effects of free trade on the international competitiveness of domestic industries have led many countries to engage in protectionist policies which limit or distort the free flow of goods and factors. Studying the causes and consequences of international trade integration therefore becomes an indispensable tool of assessing and evaluating the relative pros and cons of globalization.

30 h (2 CH)

Main topics and learning objectives:

This course provides an overview of the economics of international trade. The first part introduces the student to the subject of trade theory, which deals with questions of whether or not trade is better than autarky. To this end, the major models of international trade are developed and used to explain the structure of international trade as well as its consequences for factor markets and economic welfare. The second part of the lecture deals with trade policy issues which asks the question of whether restricted trade is better than free trade. To this end, the functioning of various trade policy instruments is analyzed and their impact on trade, factor allocation and welfare are evaluated.

4

Themes	Learning objectives
The Ricardo model	To learn about the concept of comparative advantage and its implications for trade patterns and welfare.
The Heckscher-Ohlin model	To investigate the effects of international trade on factor markets, factor prices and the distribution of income.
The new trade theory	To assess the trade and welfare effects of intra-industry trade.
Instruments of trade policy	To study the effects of trade barriers such as tariffs, quotas or subsidies on trade patterns, trade volumes, and economic welfare.
Strategic trade policy	To analyze the strategic interaction of firms and the role of rent-seeking trade policy.

	International factor mobility	movement of capital and labor.					
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The module provides basic knowledge and skills in international economics and enables the students to conduct independent economic policy argument based on theoretical, model-based foundations and empirical research results. This knowledge can be incorporated in numerous economic and business fields of economic activity, particularly in international organizations, foreign trade policy departments of ministries, research institutes and internationally operating company. Soft skills: The analysis of interdependencies conveys the ability to solve economic policy problems.						
6	Description of possible none	electives within the modules	: :				
7	Examination: Final Mod	dule Exam					
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Con Written exam	nection to Course	Duration 90 min.	Part of final mark in %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration						
	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully						
10	Prerequisites for Credit		rk and study work	have been successfully			
10	Prerequisites for Credit The credit points will be completed.		rk and study work	have been successfully			
	Prerequisites for Credit The credit points will be completed. Weight of the module g	e granted after all relevant wo	rk and study work	have been successfully			
11	Prerequisites for Credit The credit points will be completed. Weight of the module g 3.33% (6 of 180 CP) Module Prerequisites:	e granted after all relevant wo	rk and study work	have been successfully			
11 12	Prerequisites for Credit The credit points will be completed. Weight of the module grands (6 of 180 CP) Module Prerequisites: none Presence: Strongly recommended Use of the module for or other commended.	granted after all relevant wo		have been successfully			
11 12 13	Prerequisites for Credit The credit points will be completed. Weight of the module grands (6 of 180 CP) Module Prerequisites: none Presence: Strongly recommended Use of the module for or other commended.	e granted after all relevant wo	or Geography Department				

Monetary Economics I

Module Title english:				Monetary Economics I						
Cou	Course Program:			Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Modi	ule No: VWL	12	State: Elective	Langua	age of Instruc	tion:	Gern	nan	
2	Turn:	each winter	•	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ter: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	2:							
3	No	Туре	Cours	e e		State	СР	Pres (h +	sence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Mone	tary Policy		Compulsory	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150
4	Main topics and learning objectives: The module includes the lecture Monetary Policy. The lecture deals comprehensively with the practical and to a lesser extent with the theoretical aspects of monetary policy of central banks. In particular, the (i) institutional aspects of the European Monetary Union, (ii) monetary policy strategies and their implementation, (iii) monetary policy instruments and money market and (iv) monetary transmission channels of monetary policy are considered. The corresponding concepts are mainly used due to the practical monetary policy of the European Central Bank (ECB). The lecture will be complemented by case studies, prepared by students and then be presented and discussed in the lecture.									
	are m lectu	etary transm nainly used c re will be co	ission due to mplem	channels of monetary the practical monetary ented by case studies	policy ar policy o	e considered f the Europea	. The n Ce	corre ntral	espondir Bank (E	ng concepts CB). The
5	Learn Acad The polic impa quali Soft: Throut techn deba	etary transminainly used of re will be consisted in the series of the emic: participants setary policy. Y. Due to the ct on financification. skills: ugh the presidence will be on a scier	ission due to implem lecture es: should This we importial man	channels of monetary the practical monetary ented by case studies	e theoret licy in the nomy, the	re considered f the Europea ed by student cical and pract ent problems e internationa ese issues are rcle of course answer sessi	. The n Ce s and tical and l ecc imp	dime dime do dis onomi ortan icipal	nsions of scuss modern for ecounts, presponts leadings	of modern onetary es and their onomic sentation arn to
	Learn Acad The policimpa quali Soft: Throutechir deba	retary transmination and transmination with the consistency of the control of the	ission due to mplem lecture es: should This we importal man dentation entation entation entation entation lecture.	channels of monetary the practical monetary ented by case studies to be familiarize with the ill enable them to ider tance of monetary polyects and the real ecorum of case studies with ciced. In the ensuing quel with each other. The	e theoret hitify curre licy in the nomy, the nin the ci- uestion- he same	re considered f the Europea ed by student cical and pract ent problems e internationa ese issues are rcle of course answer sessi	. The n Ce s and tical and l ecc imp	dime dime do dis onomi ortan icipal	nsions of scuss modern for ecounts, presponts leadings	of modern onetary es and their onomic sentation arn to
6	Learn Acad The polic impa quali Soft: Throutechir deba abou	retary transmination and transmination with the consistency of the control of the	ission due to implem lecture es: should This we importate mare entatice pract ntific le netary ssible	the practical monetary ented by case studies to the familiarize with the fill enable them to ider tance of monetary polykets and the real ecorated. In the ensuing quel with each other. To policy developments.	e theoret hitify curre licy in the nomy, the nin the ci- uestion- he same	re considered f the Europea ed by student cical and pract ent problems e internationa ese issues are rcle of course answer sessi	. The n Ce s and tical and l ecc imp	dime dime do dis onomi ortan icipal	nsions of scuss modern for ecounts, presponts leadings	of modern onetary es and their onomic sentation arn to
5 6 7	Learn Acad The policimpa quali Soft: Throutechr deba about Desc none	etary transmination: Fin yant Work:	ission due to implem lecture es: should This we imporial mare entatice e practific le netary ssible	the practical monetary ented by case studies to the familiarize with the fill enable them to ider tance of monetary polykets and the real ecorated. In the ensuing quel with each other. To policy developments.	e theoret hitify curre licy in the nomy, the nodules:	re considered f the Europea ed by student cical and pract ent problems e internationa ese issues are rcle of course answer sessi	. The n Ce s and tical and l ecc imp	dime dime to dis onomi ortan	nsions of scuss modern be presented in the presents in the presents in the presents in the presents in the presents in the presents in the presents in the presented in the pres	of modern onetary es and their onomic sentation arn to

	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration					
	none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: For understanding the events of this module, the control of the substance of the modules Microand Macroeconomics I is needed. All modules of the first and second semester must be passed.							
13	Presence: recommended							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Ge	eography						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Martin Bohl	Department: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:							

Monetary Economics II

		ily LCOII	<u> </u>	<u> </u>						
Mod	Module Title english:			Monetary Economics II						
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	ule No: VWL:	13	State: Elective	Langu	age of Instruc	tion	: Gerr	man	
2	Turn:	each winter	,	Duration: 1 semester	Seme	ster: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	::							
3	No	Туре	Cours	s e		State	СР		sence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Seminar	Mone	tary Economics		Compulsory	6	30 h	1 (2 CH)	150
4	Module Contents: Main topics and learning objectives: The seminar focuses on current monetary economics and central questions and problems of monetary theory and monetary policy by central banks. The participants illuminate current research fields in the context of an autonomous term paper on the basis of recent scientific journal articles.									
5	Acad The s journ partic Soft: Throu techr	al articles ar cipants. skills: ugh the preso	etary E nd is th entatio e pract	conomics imparts the herefore a useful step to an and defense of the t diced. In the ensuing q dieach other.	cowards erm pa	an independe	ent re	esear partic	ch of the cipants, ¡	oresentation
6	Desc none	-	ssible	electives within the m	odules	:				
7	Exam	nination: Exa	aminat	ions for every part of t	he mod	ule				
		vant Work: ober and Typ	e; Con	nection to Course		Duration		Part	of final	mark in %
8	Pape	er on semina	r mone	etary economics		10 pages		60 %	6	
	Pres	entation on	semina	ar monetary economic	S	20 min.	40 %			
	Stud	y Work:								
9	Num	ber and Typ	e; Con	nection to Course			D	urati	on	
none								_		

10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: For understanding the events of this module, the control of the substance of the modules Microand Macroeconomics I is needed. All modules of the first and second semester must be passed.				
13	Presence: Recommended				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor G	eography			
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Martin Bohl	Department: School of Business and Economics			
16	Misc.:				

Regional Economics: Fundamentals

Module Title english:				Regional Economics: Fundamentals						
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	14	State: Elective	Langua	age of Instruc	tion	Gerr	man	
2	Turn:	each winter	,	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ster: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	:							
3	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР		sence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Lectu	re: Regional Economic	S	Compulsory	6	30 h	1 (2 CH)	150
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: This course is built on two foundations namely Macroeconomics and Microeconomics. The topic of Regional Economics is also related to economic geography, environmental economics and transport economics. Foreign economic issues will be discussed on a regional level. Main topics and learning objectives: This course covers classical location theory, migration theory, federalist theory, convergence theory and regional growth theory as well as regional policy, location policy and empirical regional economic methods.									
5	Acad After Region pract Soft	onal Econom ical/empiric skills:	pleted ics (e.§ al loca	this module, students g. new economic geogr tion analysis and region	raphy) a onal eva	nd also they w luations.	vill b	e abl	e to mak	
6	Desc none	-	ssible	electives within the m	odules:					
7	Exam	ination: Fin	al Mod	ule Exam						
8	Num	vant Work: ber and Typ l written exa		nection to Course		Duration 60 min.		Part		mark in %
9	Study Work: Number and Type: Connection to Course							on		

10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge in quantitative methods of economics (mathematics, statistics) is required. All modules of the first two semesters have to be completed successfully.						
13	Presence: The presence is recommended.						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Go	eography					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Ulrich van Suntum	Department: School of Business and Economics					
16	Misc.:						

Quantitative Economic History

Мос	dule Ti	tle english:		Quantitative Econom	Quantitative Economic History							
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010								
1	Mod	ule No: VWL:	26	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German							
2	Turn:	each summ	er	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	iter: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Worklo	oad (h): 180		
	Mod	ule Structure	:									
3	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР		sence CH)	Self-Study (h)		
	1	Seminar	Semin	ar in Economic History	/	Compulsory	3	30 h	1 (2 CH)	150		
4	Mod	ule Contents	•									
5	Acad The r run v empl Soft: Stud toget prese	Learning outcomes: Academic: The module teaches broad knowledge in economic history. It helps students to develop a long-run view on economic outcomes. Furthermore, the relevance of economic institutions is emphasized and explained as well as the ability to bring theory and data together. Soft skills: Students learn to use model-oriented thinking in real world problems. They also practice to work together in interdisciplinary teams, to communicate effectively, and to make convincing presentations. Working with historical data, they develop their computer skills using MS Excel, MS Powerpoint, and statistical software.										
6	Desc none	•	ssible (electives within the mo	odules:							
7	Exam	nination: Fin	al Mod	ule Exam								
•		vant Work: nber and Typ	e; Conr	ection to Course	1	Ouration	·	Part	Part of final mark in %			
8	Aca	demic paper	and pro	esentation		5 pages + 30 Min.	100 %					
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none						D	Duration				
10	The c	equisites for credit points oleted.		Points: granted after all releva	ant work	and study wo	ork h	ave b	oeen suc	cessfully		
11		tht of the mo % (6 of 180 C		ade for the overall gra	de:							

12	Module Prerequisites: none						
13	Presence: Attendance is strongly recommended to warrant learning success						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Ulrich Pfister Department: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

Principles of Transport Economics

l. 1. T'	ul		Principles of Transport Economics															
iule III	tte english:		Principles of Transpo	ort ECOIIC	DITIICS													
rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010														
Modu	ule No: VWL	28	State: Elective	Language of Instruction: German														
			Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ter: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Worklo	oad (h): 180									
Modu	ule Structure	::																
No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР			Self-Study (h)									
1	Lecture	Trans	port Economics		Compulsory	4	45 h	(3 CH)	75									
2	Exercise	Tutori	al Transport Economic	S	Compulsory	2	15 h	(1 CH)	45									
Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The module deals with transport markets and deepens the knowledge gained from the modules Microeconomics and Applied Research in Economics: Economic Policy and Regulation. Main topics and learning objectives: In this module, a basic understanding of transport economics is provided. Based on that, specific features of each transport carrier and the transport infrastructure are discussed. In the lecture, a theoretical and carrier-specific analysis of relevant problems is made. Here, an insight into current research projects of the Institute of Transport Economics will also be given. Learning outcomes: Academic:																		
Soft :	skills: obtained kno	wledge	e can be used both in (other mo														
		ssible	electives within the m	odules:														
Exam	ination: Fin	al Mod	ule Exam															
Relev	ant Work:			ı		ı			Relevant Work:									
-	Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration							Part of final mark in %										
Final written exam 120 min. 100 %									mark in %									
Fina	l written exa		nection to Course						mark in %									
	l written exa y Work:		nection to Course						mark in %									
Stud	y Work:	m	nection to Course			D		%	mark in %									
	Modulation No Turn: seme Modulation No 1 2 Modulation No 1 2 Modulation No In this feature theoreurre Learn Acad In the marity Soft standard in the marity of the control of the contr	Turn: each winter semester Module Structure No Type Lecture Exercise Module Contents Background and of the module deals Microeconomics and In this module, a features of each to theoretical and cacurrent research production of the module Primaritime transposition of soft skills: The obtained known industry, in associated to the product of the module primaritime transposition of ponone Examination: Fine Relevant Work:	rse Program: Module No: VWL 28 Turn: each winter semester Module Structure: No Type Course 1 Lecture Trans 2 Exercise Tutorion The module deals with the Microeconomics and Apmain topics and learnin In this module, a basic of features of each transport theoretical and carrier-scurrent research project Learning outcomes: Academic: In the module Principles maritime transport and Soft skills: The obtained knowledge industry, in associations Description of possible none Examination: Final Module Relevant Work:	rse Program: Module No: VWL 28 State: Elective Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester Module Structure: No Type Course 1 Lecture Transport Economics 2 Exercise Tutorial Transport Economic Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The module deals with transport markets and Microeconomics and Applied Research in Economic Main topics and learning objectives: In this module, a basic understanding of transfeatures of each transport carrier and the transtheoretical and carrier-specific analysis of relecturent research projects of the Institute of Transport search projects of the Insti	rse Program: Module No: VWL 28 State: Elective Langua Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester No Type Course Lecture Transport Economics Exercise Tutorial Transport Economics Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The module deals with transport markets and deepens Microeconomics and Applied Research in Economics: Main topics and learning objectives: In this module, a basic understanding of transport ecc features of each transport carrier and the transport inf theoretical and carrier-specific analysis of relevant procurrent research projects of the Institute of Transport E Learning outcomes: Academic: In the module Principles of Transport Economics, the smaritime transport and its infrastructure are examined soft skills: The obtained knowledge can be used both in other modindustry, in associations or in transport policy. Description of possible electives within the modules: none Examination: Final Module Exam Relevant Work:	Module No: VWL 28 State: Elective Language of Instruction Polymore Turn: each winter semester Duration: 1 semester Semester: 5 or 6	rse Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010	Module No: VWL 28 State: Elective Language of Instruction: Germ	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010									

10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: The mastery of the content of the modules Microeconomics I, Macroeconomics I and Applied Research in Economics: Economic Policy and Regulation is required. The participation in this module does not rule out the participation in the module Transport Economics and Logistics.							
13	Presence: recommended							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor G	·						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Gernot Sieg Department: School of Business and Econ							
16	Misc.: The module Principles of Transport Economics serves as foundation for the master-module Advanced Transport Economics.							

Regional Economics: Integrated Economic Areas I

		tle english:		Regional Economics: Integrated Economic Areas I							
		ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1	Modu	ıle No: VWL	30	State: Elective	Langu	age of Instruc	tion:	Gerr	nan 		
2	Turn: seme	each winter ester	r	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ster: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Worklo	oad (h): 180	
	Modu	ıle Structure	e:								
3	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР	Pres (h +	sence CH)	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Lecture	Integr	rated Economic Areas		Compulsory	6	30 h	1 (2 CH)	150	
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: This course relates to all courses which cover aspects of regional economics and adds on to them. Main topics and learning objectives: Basics of spatial economic development, catching-up processes in threshold countries including regional convergence, distribution of income and reasons for growth especially considering China, adjustment processes caused by globalization, international factor flow, institutional framework conditions for growth ("Doing Business" of the world bank)										
5	Acad The g the g of ecclose probl also Soft s	lobal econor onomic aspect ly at subject ems. In the be presented skills: pendent revi	come b my, espects. Fu ts of ec semina d.	etter acquainted with pecially the driving for or ces and ming an tudents be work	effects of glob economic jud will learn how ed on indeper ll groups. You	oaliza Igme v to a nden will	ation ent is inalyz tly; a learn	with cor enhance ze comp fterward	nsideration ed by looking lex economic s they will		
6	Desc none	-	ssible	electives within the m	odules:						
7	Exam	ination: Fin	al Mod	lule Exam							
	Relev	ant Work:			1		i				
8	Num	ber and Typ	e; Con	nection to Course		Duration		Part	of final	mark in %	
	Fina	l written exa	m			90 min.		100	%		
9	Stud	y Work: non	e								

10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.							
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge in quantitative methods of economics (mathematics, statistics) is required. It is moreover recommended to complete the module "Regional Economics: Fundamentals" before signing up for this module. All modules of the first two semesters should be successfully completed.							
13	Presence: The presence is recommended.							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Ulrich van Suntum	Department: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:							

Topics in Economics

IOP	TOPICS III ECONOMICS									
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Topics in Economics						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	dminis	tration PO 201	0			
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	31	State: Elective	Lang	nguage of Instruction: German				
2	Turn:	each summ	er	Duration: 1 semester	Seme	e ster: 5 or 6	CP: 6		Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	:							
3	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Seminar	Topics	s in Economics		Compulsory	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150
4	Back Appli Main The S Econ apply think	ication of (m topics and l Geminar "Top omics (such y their theore through a s neral to lear	relation ainly) b earning pics in E as Dev etical kr pecific	ns to other courses: tasic Microeconomic T g objectives: Economics" focusses of elopment Economics, nowledge from their bar economic question. The	every Se Enviror asic eco nis will	emester on a " nmental Econo nomics lectur form the basis	cros: mics es in for t	s-sect s) whe orde their E	tional" T ere Studo r to cons Bachelor	ents learn to sistently thesis and
5	Acad Learr unde Soft	rstand and a skills:	ınd stat ınalyse	e-of-the-art research l an economic question search outcome and to	1.	·		·		
6	Desc none	-	ssible	electives within the m	odules	:				
7	Exam	nination: Exa	aminati	ons for every part of th	ie mod	ule				
		vant Work: nber and Typ	e; Coni	nection to Course		Duration		Part	of final :	mark in %
8	Writ	ten term pap	er			10-20 pages		70 %)	
	Pres	entation and	d Discu	ssion of the paper		45-60 min.		30 %)	
9		y Work: nber and Typ	e; Coni	nection to Course			D	uratio	on	
	non	e								
لـــــــا	L									

10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic Economic knowledge (from the first 3 Semester, i.e. Econ 101, Micro, Macro Statistics)				
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning su	uccess.			
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Jörg Peter Lingens Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Regional Economics: Integrated Economic Areas II

Мо	dule Ti	tle english:		Regional Economics: Integrated Economic Areas II						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Adr	minist	tration PO 201	0			
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	32	State: Elective	Langu	uage of Instruction: German				
2	Turn:	: each summ ester	er	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ster: 5 or 6	CP: 6		Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	::							
3	No	Туре	Cours	e		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Seminar	Semin	ar		Compulsory	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150
	them. Main topics and learning objectives: Basics of spatial economic developments, catching-up processes in threshold countries including regional convergence, distribution of income and reasons for growth especially considering China, adjustment processes caused by globalization, international factor flow, institutional framework conditions for growth ("Doing Business" of the world bank)									
	Main Basic regio China	topics and less of spatial of spatial convergents, adjustments	econon ence, di et proce	nic developments, catch stribution of income and sses caused by globaliz	d reas zation,	ons for growtl , international	n esp . fact	ecial	ly consi	dering
	Main Basic regio China frame Learn Acad The g the g of ec close prob also Soft	topics and less of spatial of all converges, adjustment ework conditioning outcome lemic: goal is to be called a subject lems. In the second skills:	economence, di ence, di et proce ions fo ome be my, esp ects. Fur s of eco semina	nic developments, catch stribution of income and sses caused by globaliz	d reas zation, ess" of levant s and ing an dents e worke	international the world bar questions cor effects of glob economic juc will learn how ed on indeper	n esp fact nk) ncerr paliza lgme v to a nden	ning tation ent is inallyzed	he deve with cor enhance e comp fterward	dering utional lopment of nsideration ed by looki lex econom s they will
	Main Basic regio China frame Learn Acad The g the g of ec close prob also Soft Stud	topics and less of spatial of a converge a, adjustment ework conditioning outcome lemic: goal is to be called a subject lems. In the set is will lear ription of po	economence, di ence, di ence, di int proce ions fo es: ome be my, esp ects. Fur s of eco semina d.	etter acquainted with relections the ability of forces there, the ability of formionomic importance. Study, such problems will be	d reas zation, ess" of levant s and ing an dents worke	questions con effects of global economic judes will learn how ed on indeper	n esp fact nk) ncerr paliza lgme v to a nden	ning tation ent is inallyzed	he deve with cor enhance e comp fterward	dering utional lopment of nsideration ed by lookin lex econom s they will
	Main Basic regio China frame Learn Acad The g the g of ec close prob also Soft Stud Desc none	topics and less of spatial converges, adjustment ework conditioning outcome emic: goal is to be called at subject lems. In the set be presented skills: ents will lear	economence, dividence, dividence, dividence de come being este de come	etter acquainted with released the ability of forming forces there, the ability of forming momic importance. Study, such problems will be so work self-organized and serial to work self-organized and self-org	d reas zation, ess" of levant s and ing an dents e worke and to v	sons for growth, international factors for growth the world bare effects of global economic judy will learn how ed on indeper	n esp fact nk) ncerr paliza lgme v to a nden	ning tation ent is inallyzed	he deve with cor enhance e comp fterward	dering utional lopment of nsideration ed by lookir lex econom s they will
	Main Basic regio China frame Learn Acad The g the g of ec close prob also Soft Stud Desc none Exam	topics and less of spatial on al converge a, adjustmen ework conditioning outcome femic: goal is to be called a subject lems. In the self at subject lems will lear ription of positions: Example 1 and 1 an	economence, diverse di constructions forme being di constructions. Fur so of economina di consiste di construction di construc	etter acquainted with released by the acquainted with released by globalized and the acquainted with released by the driving forces ther, the ability of formion on the acquainted will be accomply the acquainted with released and the acquainted and the acquainted are acquainted as a cquainted and the acquainted are acquainted as a cquainted and the acquainted acquainted and the acquainted are acquainted as a cquainted and the acquainted acquainted and the acquainted acquaint	d reas zation, ess" of levant s and ing an dents worke and to	sons for growth, international factors for growth the world bare effects of global economic judy will learn how ed on indeper	n esp fact nk) ncerr paliza lgme v to a nden	ning tation ent is inalyz	he deve with cor enhance te comp fterward	dering utional lopment of nsideration ed by lookin lex econom s they will
	Main Basic regio China frame Learn Acad The g the g of ec close prob also Soft Stud Desc none Exam Relev	topics and less of spatial on al converge a, adjustmen ework conditioning outcome femic: goal is to be called a subject lems. In the self at subject lems will lear ription of positions: Example 1 and 1 an	economence, diverse di constructions formations formations formations di constructions i construction di construction di construction di construction di construction di construction di construction di construction di construction di construction di construction di construction	etter acquainted with release the ability of formionomic importance. Study, such problems will be to work self-organized and the electives within the modern ones for every part of the election to Course	d reas zation, ess" of levant s and ing an dents worke and to	questions con effects of global economic jude will learn how ed on indeper	n esp fact nk) ncerr paliza lgme v to a nden	ning tation ent is inalyz	he deve with cor enhance e comp fterward	dering utional lopment of nsideration ed by lookin lex econom s they will conditions.

	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration				
	none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: Basic knowledge in quantitative methods of economics (remoreover recommended to complete the module "Region signing up for this module. All modules of the first two se completed.	al Economics	s: Fundamentals" before				
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning su	ccess.					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Ge	ography					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Ulrich van Suntum Department: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.:						

Labour Market Economics

abour Market Economics										
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Labour Market Economics						
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	Administ	ration PO 201	0			
1	Mod	ule No: VWL 3	33	State: Elective	Langu	uage of Instruction: German				
2	Turn:	each summ	er	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ster: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Worklo	oad (h): 180
	Mod	ule Structure	:							
3	No	Туре	Cours	s e		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Seminar	Semir Econo	nar: Labour Market omics		Compulsory	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150
	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: In the Seminar the students learn theoretic knowledge about labor market economics, what go beyond the standard micro- and macroeconomics. Knowledge of the labor economic lectures a expanded. In the master courses this seminar can be continued in a similar module. Main topics and learning objectives: The Seminar gives insights into important facts of the labor market and a survey about theoretic models of this market. It is provided a special view on interlinkage between theoretic modules and empirical studies and out of this economic interpretation as much as policy implications. Themes Learning objectives Themes vary every Students should think deeply about the themes and analyze them									
4	beyo expa Main The S mode and e	nd the stand nded. In the topics and le Seminar gives els of this ma empirical stu	ard mi master earnings insigl irket. It dies ar Leary Stu pro	cro- and macroeconon r courses this seminar g objectives: hts into important fact t is provided a special nd out of this economi	nics. Kno can be o s of the view on c interpo	owledge of the continued in a labor market a interlinkage bretation as mu	e lab sim and a betwo	or eco ilar m a sun een tl s pol d ana	onomic loodule. Yey abouneoretic icy impli	t theoretic modules ications.
	There sem	nd the stand nded. In the topics and less of this material sturns and less of the standard st	ard mi master earnings insight liket. It dies are likets cro- and macroeconon r courses this seminar g objectives: hts into important fact t is provided a special nd out of this economicarning objectives udents should think depressionally. In the ser	s of the view on c interpretent the context ment. St	owledge of the continued in a labor market a interlinkage be retation as mutous the individual the continued in the labor indents learned in the labor in the lab	e lab sim and a petwo ich a es an eme	or ecoilar massumeen the spole dana is in	onomic loodule. Yey about the oretic licy implies the tegrated dare skiples will be skipled to the oretic look to the oretic licy implies the oretic licy in the oretic licy	t theoretic modules ications. em I in the	
5	There sems Learn Acad In the system Students Students Description 1 of the students of the stu	nd the stand nded. In the topics and less of this material sturns and less of the seminar sturns and less of the sem	ard mi master earning insight with the control of t	cro- and macroeconon r courses this seminar g objectives: hts into important fact t is provided a special nd out of this economicarning objectives arning objectives udents should think depressionally. In the semiole context learned the important is to reduce unemploying of the labor market expenses.	s of the view on c interprete the context ment. Stoonomic and to view odules:	owledge of the continued in a labor market a interlinkage be retation as mutout the theme individual the continuents learned work in a team	e lab sim and a petwo ich a es an eme	or ecoilar massumeen the spole danate is in	onomic nodule. Yey about the oretic icy implies the tegrated dare skilledge in the control of t	t theoretic modules ications. em I in the
5	There sem Learn Acad In the system Soft: Studion Control Studion Control Studion Control Studion Control Cont	nd the stand nded. In the topics and less and less of this make mes and less of this make mes wary ever ester mes mes vary ever ester ming outcome emic: e seminar stue policy implication of posent's prefere	ard mi master earning insight with the control of t	cro- and macroeconon r courses this seminar g objectives: hts into important fact t is provided a special nd out of this economicarning objectives arning objectives udents should think depressionally. In the semiole context learned the important s to reduce unemploying of the labor market electives within the melectives withi	s of the view on c interprete eeply ab ninar the context ment. St conomic and to view odules:	owledge of the continued in a labor market a interlinkage be retation as mutout the theme individual the continuents learned work in a team appect to the formal continuents.	e lab sim and a petwo ich a es an eme	or ecoilar massumeen the spole danate is in	onomic nodule. Yey about the oretic icy implies the tegrated dare skilledge in the control of t	t theoretic modules ications. em I in the
5	There sems Learn Acad In the system Stude Desc Stude Exam	nd the stand nded. In the topics and less and less of this make mes and less of this make mes wary ever ester mes mes vary ever ester ming outcome emic: e seminar stue policy implication of posent's prefere	ard mi master earning insight with the control of t	cro- and macroeconon r courses this seminar g objectives: hts into important fact t is provided a special nd out of this economicarning objectives udents should think depressionally. In the seminate context learned the important s to reduce unemployrs of the labor market extremely to work self-organized electives within the man be taken into accounts.	s of the view on c interprete eeply ab ninar the context ment. St conomic and to view odules:	owledge of the continued in a labor market a interlinkage be retation as mutout the theme individual the continuents learned work in a team appect to the formal continuents.	e lab sim and a petwo ich a es an eme	or ecoilar massumeen the spole danate is in	onomic nodule. Yey about the oretic icy implies the tegrated dare skilledge in the control of t	t theoretic modules ications. em I in the
5 6 7 8	There sems Soft Students Relevants	nd the stand nded. In the topics and less and less of this material stumbers with the policy implies and less will lear ription of posent's preferentiation: Example and work:	ard mi master earnings insight liket. It dies are serions estions on how essible inces call minations are serions estions on how essible inces call minations are serions estions.	cro- and macroeconon r courses this seminar g objectives: hts into important fact t is provided a special nd out of this economicarning objectives udents should think depressionally. In the seminate context learned the important s to reduce unemployrs of the labor market extremely to work self-organized electives within the man be taken into accounts.	s of the view on c interprete eeply ab ninar the context ment. St conomic and to view odules:	owledge of the continued in a labor market a interlinkage be retation as mutout the theme individual the continuents learned work in a team appect to the formal continuents.	e lab sim and a petwo ich a es an eme	or ecoilar massumeen the spol	d are sk	em I in the

	Presentation and discussion of the contents of the seminar paper	30 min.	30 %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites: Application at the Institut für Siedlungs- und Wohnung be given at the course announcement. Please note the office.						
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning	g success.					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor	Geography					
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Ulrich van Suntum Department: School of Business and Economics						
16	Misc.: Topics are announced in the winter-term and the topics are allocated to the students in the end of the winter-term. The seminar paper can be written during the holidays. A later begin is possible after consultation of the institute.						

Cases in Economic Policy

	,									
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Cases in Economic Policy						
Cou	rse Pr	ogram:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	34	State: Elective	Languag	ge of Instruct	ion: (Germa	ın	
2	Turn:	each ester		Duration: 1 semester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload (h): 180				ad (h): 180		
	Mod	ule Structur	e:							
3	No	Туре	Cou	ırse	State CP Presence (h + CH) Self			Self-Study (h)		
	1	Seminar	Cas	ses in Economic Policy		Compulsory	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

In the seminar "Current Cases in Economic Policy" students can apply the knowledge they acquired in the module "Applied Research in Economics and Regulation". By analyzing e.g. the regulation of network sectors and financial markets there is a close relation to modules in energy economics, transport economics or from finance modules.

Main topics and learning objectives:

In this module students apply their knowledge from the lectures to economic policy problems by preparing reports, working in projects, doing case studies and intensively discussing their results. This seminar is about both the fundamental problems of the economic policy and the current political issues. In addition students learn how to prepare a scientific report and present and discuss their ideas in a group. Research assistants support students in the preparation of their report.

4

Themes	Learning objectives
Preparing a report on an economic policy case study	To learn how to research and evaluate relevant bibliography. To development scientific hypotheses based on the researched bibliography. To reasonably suggest solutions for the economic policy problem of the case study at hand
2. Presenting a case study	To present and discuss the economic problem and the developed solutions
3. Discussion of case studies	Results of other presentations will be discussed economically. The discussion will be moderated accordingly.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

Students acquire a solid knowledge of economic policy issues and are able to suggest solutions for these problems. They are able to apply their knowledge to national and international economic policy problems. They have learned how to prepare a report, derive research hypotheses and present their work and to discuss their ideas in class.

Soft skills

Students learned soft skills in writing a research report, which prepares them for writing their

	bachelor thesis. Such sift skills are: targeted researching literature, applying the literature to the case study, derivi and verifying the own reasoning. Moreover students learn their ideas for solving the problem and they learn how to Learning Goal 1: Integrative Thinker Learning Goal 2: F Good Communicatior Seminar Paper 30 60 10	ing hypoth n how to c discuss a	neses, consist concisely pres and defend the olver Le	tently reasoning ent their work and eir ideas in class. arning Goal 3:				
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none							
7	Examination: Final Module Exam							
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course		Ouration	Part of final mark in %				
	Academic paper and presentation of paper/results in cladays presence, 90 min. own presentation, defense, feed	5 pages, 90 nin.	100 %					
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none	Duration						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work ar completed.	nd study v	vork have bee	n successfully				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: Knowledge of the contents of the module "Applied Resea Regulation" is a prerequisite, but the module has not to be			nomic Policy and				
13	Presence: Presence is strongly recommended to warrant learning su	uccess.						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Theresia Theurl Department: School of Business and Economics							
16	Misc.:							

Public Choice Theory

Pul	Public Choice Theory									
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:		Public Choice Theory						
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:		Bachelor Business A	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010					
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	35	State: Elective	Langua	inguage of Instruction: German				
2	Turn:	each winter	•	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ter: 5 or 6	CP: 6		Workload (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	::							
3	No	Туре	Cours	se .		State	СР		sence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Lectu	re Public Choice Theor	у	Compulsory	3	30 h	1 (2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Exerc	ises		Compulsory	3	30 h	1 (2 CH)	60
4	norm base expe Main The c group as to colle of ec	ative welfared on some dotted under a topics and lobject of ana as well as the restriction conomics. Mo	e econ- efined lternat learnin lysis ir actors ons un can be ore gen	the modules Microeco omics, this module do- values but rather with tive political and institu- g objectives: In this module is govern and their respective of der which collective de expected from them. I perally, the module also nomic techniques.	es not de the que utional re imental lecision-re	eal with deriving stion as to whe strictions. decision make making behanakers typica insights will be	ing p nich ers, l vior. lly ac pe ba	policy politi burea Insig ct and	recomm cal beha aucrats, i thts will d to what on the m	interest be conveyed t kind of jethodology
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The module conveys fundamental analytical skills on the positive analyses of political behavior. Moreover, the students will learn about instruments available for a professional evaluation of political processes. Soft skills: In this module, the students will be trained in the analysis of complex public-policy issues concerning multiple factors of influence. They are also trained in thinking in abstract and joined-up thinking. During the exercises, skills in the solution of policy issues will be practiced using cases.									
6	Desc none		ssible	electives within the m	odules:					
7	Exam	nination: Fin	al Mod	dule Exam						
8		vant Work: ober and Typ	e; Con	nection to Course		Duration		Part	of final	mark in %

	Final written exam	90 min.	100 %		
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none		Duration		
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	rk and study work	k have been successfully		
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: recommended: mathematics, statistics, microeconol	mics I, macroecor	nomics I		
13	Presence: recommended				
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Thomas Apolte	Department School of Br	: usiness and Economics		
16	Misc.:				

Environmental and Climate Change Economics

Мо	Module Title english: Environmental and Climate Change Economics					
Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010						
1	Module No: VWL	State: Elective	Language of Instru	ction: Germ	nan or English	
2	Turn: each semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6	nester: 5 or 6 CP: 6 Workload (h)		

Module Structure:

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
1	Seminar	Seminar on Environmental Economics or	Elective	6	30 h (2 CH)	150
2	2 Seminar Seminar on Climate Change Economics		Elective	6	30 h (2 CH)	150

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The module "Environmental and Climate Change Economics" is based on the fundamentals of microeconomics and economic policy and regulation. It complements the modules "Resource Economics" and "Energy Economics" in the bachelor degree program. The module serves as a basics course for the master program modules "Environmental Economics", "Climate Change Economics" and "Advanced Energy and Resource Economics". In case they have not completed a fundamentals course in the area of Environmental and Climate Change Economics, students in the master program can transfer credit points from this module when completing at least one of the chair's master modules subsequently.

Main topics and learning objectives:

The module "Environmental and Climate Change Economics" transfers the contents from the courses "Resource Economics" and "Energy Economics" to the area of "Environmental and Climate Change Economics" by discussing current problems in politics and the economy. The students are required to write a seminar paper and hold a presentation in the seminar, defending their key findings in a subsequent discussion.

Themes	Learning objectives
Environmental Economics	Understanding essential problems of Environmental Economics and current issues in politics and the economy (e.g. the regulation of air pollution).
Climate Change Economics	Understanding essential problems of Climate Change Economics and current issues in politics and the economy (e.g. international ambitions to decrease greenhouse gas emissions).

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The students intensify and extend their knowledge from the modules "Resource Economics" and

	"Energy Economics". Soft skills: Gaining experience in writing an academic paper. Thus the module is an important exercise for writing the bachelor thesis. In the discussion part, students will learn to defend positions and to give constructive criticism.						
6	Description of possible electives within the module Both courses are optional. Students can chose one		ffered.				
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module						
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %				
8	Writing an academic paper Presentation and defens of the academic paper	15 pages 45 min.	70 % 30 %				
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Duration						
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.						
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)						
12	Module Prerequisites:						
13	Presence: Attendance is strongly recommended to warrant learning success.						
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Mathematics, Bachelor Geography						
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Andreas Löschel	II LINIVARCITY OF MILINGTAL SCHOOL OF BUCINACC					
16	Misc.:						

Selected Topics in International Economics

Module Title english:				Selected Topics in International Economics					
Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010									
1	1 Module No: VWL 38			State: Elective	Langua	Language of Instruction: German			
2	Turn:	each summ	ner	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 5 or 6			6 Worklo	oad (h): 180
Module Structure:									
3	No	Туре	Course	2		State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Seminar	Select Econo	ed Topics in Internatio mics	nal	Compulsory	6	30 h (2 CH)	150

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

This seminar comprises specific topics of international trade and finance. The students conduct empirical and theoretical analyses and thereby improve their knowledge on the subject as well as on methodological aspects. The seminar gives a deeper and extended understanding on the concepts covered in the modules Macroeconomics III (International Economics) and Trade Theory and Policy.

Main topics and learning objectives:

4

Structure and dynamics of factor, goods and financial markets, allocation and welfare effects of international trade, effects of trade policy measures, FX-market analysis and macroeconomic interdependencies between economies, exchange rate determination and international monetary policy, and emergence and consequences of financial and currency crises The students are enabled to work with theoretical models as well as data sets to analyze the concepts, interdependencies and dynamics of goods and factor markets as well as money and FX markets.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The module provides basic knowledge and skills in international economics and enables the students to conduct independent economic policy analysis based on theoretical, model-based foundations and empirical research results. This knowledge can be incorporated in numerous economic and business fields of economic activity, particularly in international organizations, foreign trade policy departments of ministries, research institutes and multinational organizations. Seminar paper and presentation: Learning Goal 1: Integrative Thinker: 40% Learning Goal 2: Problem Solver: 20% Learning Goal 3: Good Communicatior: 40%

Soft skills:

Analysis of interdependent causal relationships provides the ability to solve problems individually. The students learn to formulate arguments on their own and structure a long text when writing the seminar paper, which serves as a good preparation for final thesis.

6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none							
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the module							
	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Duration Part of final mark in %							
8	Presentation 40 min.		30 %					
	Seminar paper	15 pages	70 %					
	Study Work:	!	<u> </u>					
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course		Duration					
	none							
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant wo completed.	rk and study work	k have been successfully					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)							
12	Module Prerequisites: None, but the attendance of the lectures Macroecond Theory and Policy is recommended.	omics III (Internat	ional Economics) and Trade					
13	Presence: recommended							
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics							
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Bernd Kempa, Dr. Jana Riedel Department: University of Münster School of Business and Economics							
16	Misc.:							

Methods of Dynamic Macroeconomics

Module Title english:				Methods of Dynamic Macroeconomics							
Cou	Course Program:			Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1	Mod	ule No: VWL	39	State: Elective	Langua	Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn:	each winter	•	Duration: 1 semester	Semes	ter: 5 or 6	CP:	6	Worklo	oad (h): 180	
	Mod	ule Structure	:								
3	No	Туре	Cours	se		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)	
	1	Seminar		ods of dynamic peconomics		Compulsory	6	30 h	(2 CH)	150	
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The module offers mathtematically-theoretically interested students a first insight into the theories and models of dynamic macroeconomics. As the taught methods can be applied widely a combination with the courses in macroeconomics, energy/environmental economics, quantitative economic history and operations research can be recommended. Main topics and learning objectives: Selected methods of dynamic macroeconomics will be covered. Possible methods are control theory, dynamic programming and time series analysis.						lied widely, s,				
6				electives within the m	odules:						
7		nination: Fin	al Mod	lule Exam							
8		vant Work: ober and Typ	e; Con	nection to Course	1	Duration		Part	of final ı	final mark in %	
	Seminar paper + defense (präsentation) 15 pages + 30 min. 100 %										
9		y Work: ober and Typ		Duration							
	non	e 									
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.										
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)										

12	Module Prerequisites: All modules of the first two years have to be passed.	
13	Presence: none	
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics	
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Ulrich Pfister	Department: University of Münster School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Mathematics and IT

Мос	dule Title english:	Mathematics and IT				
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: QRS1	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German			
2	Turn: each semester	Duration: 1 semester	Semester: 1 or 2	CP: 12	Workload (h): 360	

Module Structure:

	No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self- Study (h)
3	1	Lecture/ Exercise	Mathematics for Economics	Compulsory	7	75 h (5 CH)	105
,	2	Lecture	Mathematics Refreshment Course	Compulsory		30 h (2 CH)	0
	3	Lecture	Financial Mathematics	Compulsory	2	15 h (1 CH)	45
	4	Lecture	Techniques in IT	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

- 1. Mathematics are fundamental in every kind of quantitative study of business and economics. Mathematical skills are essentially needed, e.g., in Statistics, Operations Management and Finance. There are no prerequisites except a thorough knowledge of school mathematics, in particular differential and integral calculus for functions of one variable.
- 2. Financial mathematics is one of the most fundamental and traditional instruments of business administration. It is essentially deployed in professional as well as private life. Managers and investors require internal and external financial information taken as a basis for business and investment decisions. That information can be drawn from mathematical finance, which comprises the branches of applied mathematics concerned with financial markets and business accounting.
- 3. Information systems are used nearly everywhere in the academic study and later on in the job. The typical IT-tool of the manager for his job in planning and making decisions is the spreadsheet software. Therefore the professional use of Excel will be introduced, including the use of the features of Excel that base on the mathematical theories of the module like the solver. Most of the data needed can be found in databases. The students have to learn how to access these databases and to extract data using Access, SQL and ODBC.

Themes	Learning objectives
Systems of linear equations	To understand how to translate linear dependencies between economical variables into systems of linear equations and how to solve them. To find optimal solutions.

.

Vectors and operations with vectors	To learn how to mathematize economic profiles by means of vectors and how to do and interpret elementary operations with vectors, such as linear combinations.
Matrices and operations with matrices	To use matrices as mathematical models of linear economical mappings between groups of economical variables. To do basic operations such as products of matrices, matrix inverses, determinants and eigenvalues of matrices and to understand how these operations are used in quantitative economics.
Series	To characterize economical series by means of implicit and explicit formulas. To sum up finite and infinite series. To understand the interrelation between power series and functions of one variable.
Diferential calculus	To understand how functions of several variables are used in quantitative economics. To learn the role of partial/directed/total derivatives as tools describing variational properties of those functions. To use implicit derivatives. To understand the interrelation between curvature of functions and their second-order-derivatives
Nonlinear Optimization	To use derivatives of functions in optimization of economically motivated differentiable functions. To understand the treatment of differentiable restrictions in optimization (Lagrange-method). Finally, to investigate the influence of exogenous variables on the optimal
Introduction to financial mathematics	To gain an overview over financial mathematics issues
Fundamentals of financial mathematics	To learn about the objective of financial mathematics, calculation of sequences and orders as basic tools as well as the calculation of logarithms
Interest calculation	To accomplish yearly, in the course of the year and constant interest calculation
Annuity computation	To accomplish yearly, eternal and progressive calculation of annuity
Repayment calculation	To accomplish the calculation of amortization by instalments and annuity repayment
Determination of rates, especialle effective interest rates	To understand the nexus of rate and return and the systematisation of capital debt. To accomplish the calculation of rate and return
Excel	To use a spreadsheet program for your own work in study and job. To structure the spreadsheets using the input-process-output way. To know the functions of decision making and finance. To make diagrams in man different ways. To Use Scenarios, Pivot-tables and Solver
Access, SQL and ODBC	To get use of the data in databases. To connect foreign databases with my personal database system. To select and to aggregate data of these databases using the techniques of SQL and QBE

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

The student should demonstrate the ability

to do mathematical calculations such as optimizations and solutions of economical

equations which are necessary in further economical analyses.

- to mathematize economical problems, that is find mathematical structure in those problems
- to implement complex mathematical models in professional software like Excel
- to use professional software to solve their problems but know the difference between academic and professional use of items

Soft skills

Misc.:

16

Reading and understanding formal texts (like mathematical formulas in economics), Working in small groups (self study) in order to solve mathematical problems, Presentation Skills (when visiting the tutorial), structuring given problems in a formal way, e.g. rows and columns

- 6 Description of possible electives within the modules:
- **7 Examination:** Examinations for every part of the module

	Relevant Work:	,	
8	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration	Part of final mark in %
	Electronic Exam "Mathematics"	90 min.	58 %
	Written exam Financial Mathematics	30 min.	17 %
	Computerized exam "Techniques in IT" using Excel and Access	60 min.	25 %

and Access				
Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course	[Ouration		
none				
Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 6.67% (12 of 180 CP)				
Module Prerequisites:				
Presence: none				
Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics				
Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Alfred Brink, Dr. Walter Schmitting, Dr. Ingolf Terveer	Department: School of Bus	siness and Economics		
	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work a completed. Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 6.67% (12 of 180 CP) Module Prerequisites: none Presence: none Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Alfred Brink, Dr. Walter Schmitting, Dr. Ingolf	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work completed. Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 6.67% (12 of 180 CP) Module Prerequisites: none Presence: none Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics Responsible Lecturer: Dr. Alfred Brink, Dr. Walter Schmitting, Dr. Ingolf Department: School of Bus		

Statistics

Module Title english:				Statistics						
Course Program: Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010										
1	Module No: QRS 2			State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn: each semester Duration: 2 semesters			Semester: 1 and 2		CP: 12		Workload (h): 360		
	Module Structure:									
	No	Туре	Co	urse		State	СР	Pres (h +		Self-Study (h)
3	1	Lecture	Sta	atistics I		Compulsory	3	30 h	(2 CH)	60
	2	Exercise	Tu	torial on Statistics I		Compulsory	3	30 h	(2 CH)	60
	3	Lecture	Sta	atistics II		Compulsory	3	30 h	(2 CH)	60
	4	Exercise	Tu	torial on Statistics II		Compulsory	3	30 h	(2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Background and relations to other courses:

The course Statistics I introduces (a) basic methods to describe empirical data, and (b) some of the basic tool of economic statistics. In conjunction with the course Statistics II this course is required for all more advanced courses and modules in econometrics and statistics.

Main topics and learning objectives:

Statistics I: The main topics are: Basic notation and terminology, data sources, statistics software (R), absolute and relative frequencies, frequency tables, graphics and their manipulation, empirical distribution function, empirical quantiles and quantile function, measures of location and dispersion, aggregation of means and variances, histograms, Simpsons paradox, harmonic and geometric mean, growth rates and factors, index numbers, subindices, high dimensional data: frequencies, conditional distributions, descriptive independence, coefficient of correlation, rank correlation, contingency coefficient, descriptive regression, elementary time series analysis, saisonal adjustment, measures of inequality and concentration. The learning objective is to obtain a passive and active knowledge of all these concepts. The course Statistics II introduces the basics of probability theory and statistical inference. In conjunction with the course Statistics I this course is required for all more advanced courses and modules in econometrics and statistics. Statistics II: The main topics are: Basic notation and terminology, combinatorics, conditional probability, independence, Bayes theorem, random variables, distribution function, quantile function, discrete and continuous random variables, density function, linear transformations of random variables, expectation, variance, Bernoulli distribution, binomial distribution, Poisson distribution, geometric distribution, normal and standard normal distribution, exponential distribution, uniform distribution, joint distribution (bivariate), limit theorems, sample, sample function, statistics, point estimation, interval estimation, hypothesis tests for expectations and proportions, chi square tests of goodness of fit and independence. The learning objective is to obtain a passive and active knowledge of all these concepts.

Learning objectives Themes

	Basics of data analysis; tables, graphics, arithmetic, harmonic and geometric means, measures of dispersion; index numbers; correlation; probability theory, random variables; samples; estimators; hypothesis tests. Active and passive knowledge and application of basic statistical methods.					
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: After completion of this module, students will have elementary knowledge of statistical and probabilistic methods, which are used in economics. They know the conventional simple statistical techniques and are able to recognize the conventional manipulation techniques in graphics. You are able to communicate quantitative information using statistical methods. You have the skills for advanced probabilistic events in the field of econometrics and statistics, and in the field of microeconomics. You know the simplest statistical estimator and the basic concepts of statistical hypothesis testing and can apply them in standard situations. You can question the precision of estimates critical. Personal skills are not taught in this module. Soft skills: Students learn clear formal thinking and reasoning.					
6	Description of possible electives within the modules: none					
7	Examination: Examinations for every part of the mo	dule				
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Written exam on Statistics I Written exam on Statistics II	Duration 120 min. 120 min.	Part of final mark in % 50 %			
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none	<u>!</u>	Duration			
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.					
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 6.67% (12 of 180 CP)					
12	Module Prerequisites:					
13	Presence: Recommended					
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Politics and Economics, Bachelor Economics and Law, Dual Bachelor Economics					

15	Responsible Lecturer: Prof. Dr. Mark Trede, Professor Dr. Bernd Wilfling	Department: School of Business and Economics
16	Misc.:	

Law

	-									
Mod	Module Title english:		Law							
Cou	Course Program:		Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010							
1	Mod	ı le No: QRS (3	State: Compulsory	ry Language of Instruction: German					
2	Turn:	each summ ester	er	Duration: 1 semester	Semo	ester: 1 or 2	CP: 6		Workload (h): 18	
	Modi	ıle Structure	: :							
3	No	Туре	Cours	se		State	СР	Pres (h +	ence CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Civil I	_aw		Compulsory	6	60 h	(4 CH)	120
4	Module Contents: Main topics and learning objectives: Introduction to Civil Law, specifically the general part of the German Civil Code, the law of obligations, and sales law. The lecture will essentially deal with the formation of contracts and their potential refutation. In addition, the lecture will provide the students with broad knowledge when it comes to minor's law and legal representation issues. Furthermore, the law of obligations part of the lecture focusses on warranty rights. Eventually, the students will be introduced to sales law which is substantial in business contexts.									
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: Basics of legal methodology will be taught. These include the close and intensive work with the facts of a certain case and the identification of the relevant and corresponding legal norms which are required in order to solve the problems of that certain case. The students will be able to transfer their theoretical knowledge onto practice-oriented cases. Soft skills: The students will be able to present their results in a coherent way									
6	Description of possible electives within the modules:									
7	Exam	ination: Fin	al Mod	dule Exam						
8	Relevant Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course Final written exam Duration Part of final mark in % 90 min. 100 %				mark in %					
9	1		e; Con	nection to Course			D	uratio	on	

10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.		
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 3.33% (6 of 180 CP)		
12	Module Prerequisites:		
13	Presence: recommended		
14	Use of the module for other course programs: Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Economics		
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter	Department: School of Business and Economics	
16	Misc.:		

Business Skills

Mod	le Title english: Business Skills					
Cou	rse Program:	Bachelor Business Administration PO 2010				
1	Module No: QRS	State: Compulsory	Language of Instruction: German or English			
2	Turn: each semester	Duration: 2 semesters	Semester: 3 and 4	CP: 9	Workload (h): 270	

Module Structure:

3

No	Туре	Course	State	СР	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
1	Lecture	Business Languages	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
2	Seminar	Business Skills I	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60
3	Seminar	Business Skills II	Compulsory	3	30 h (2 CH)	60

Module Contents:

Main topics and learning objectives:

In this module knowledge in business languages and business skills relevant for the work in a company will be gained. As business languages can be chosen: English, Spanish, and French. Alternatively there is the possibility to absolve a basic course in chinese with 4 h per week (instead of 2 h). In Business Skills I and II valuable personal skills for business practiques, like presentation techniques, working in team, and problem-solving. The offer is always changing, therefore only course examples can be given, like Business Simulation Game COMPEX, Personality and Social Competence or scientific working.

Learning outcomes:

Academic:

After completion of the language courses students have sound knowledge in the relevant business language and the necessary vocabulary. Alternatively students gain basic knowledge in Chinese.

Soft skills:

5

6

8

Students improve their self-, social- and technical-competence by understanding and applying the themes communication, presentation techniques, elocution, leadership, work-and self-organization and creative techniques. Further they will learn to structure problems, develop solutions and reflect the consequences of economic decisions.

Description of possible electives within the modules:

A business language course or Chinese respectively have to be absolved. Business Skills I and II can be chosen from a broad offer.

7 Examination: Final Module Exam

Relevant Work:

Number and Type; Connection to CourseDurationPart of final mark in %Written exam in a business language60 min.100 %

	Study Work:	ı			
9	Number and Type; Connection to Course	Duration			
	Final exam Business Skills I	depends on course			
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.				
11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 5% (9 of 180 CP)				
12	Module Prerequisites: For business languages English, Spanish, French basic knowledge (from school) in the respective language.				
13	Presence: Dependung on course. For business languages, presence is mandatory.				
14	Use of the module for other course programs:				
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter Department: School of Business and Economics				
16	Misc.:				

Bachelor Thesis (Business Administation)

			J (DUSTITESS / IUI						
Mod	dule Ti	tle english:	Bachelor Thesis (Busi	Bachelor Thesis (Business Administation)					
Cou	rse Pro	ogram:	Bachelor Business Ac	lministratio	n PO 2010	0			
1	Modu	ule No: BA	State: Compulsory	Language	Language of Instruction: German or English				
2	Turn:	each ester	Duration: 1 semester	Semeste	r: 5 or 6	CP: 1	.2	Workload	d (h): 360
	Modi	ule Structure	:						
3	No	Туре	Course		State	C	РΙ	Presence (h + CH)	Self-Study (h)
	1	Lecture	Bachelor Thesis		Compul	sory 1	.2	oh (oCH)	360
4	Module Contents: Background and relations to other courses: The contents of the previous modules will be used in the bachelor thesis. Main topics and learning objectives: The bachelor thesis shall demonstrate that the student is able to solve a given, complex problem independently in a given time frame using scientific methods and that he/she is able to describe the solution in a scientific text. The thesis shall not exceed a size of approximately 7000 words in the main text.								
5	Learning outcomes: Academic: The students gain experience with the application of the learned material to a complex problem. Moreover, they learn to read the relevant literature and to formulate scientific texts. Soft skills: (Among others) writing scientific texts, time management, self-competence								
6	Desc none		ssible electives within th	e modules:					
7	Exam	nination: Fin	al Module Exam						
8		vant Work: ober and Typ	e; Connection to Course		Duration			Part of final	mark in %
	Bacl	nelor thesis			7000 wor	ds		100 %	
9	Study Work: Number and Type; Connection to Course none						Du	ıration	
10	Prerequisites for Credit Points: The credit points will be granted after all relevant work and study work have been successfully completed.								

11	Weight of the module grade for the overall grade: 6.67% (12 of 180 CP)			
12	Module Prerequisites: none			
13	Presence: none			
14	Use of the module for other course programs:			
15	Responsible Lecturer: Professor Dr. Peter Kajüter	Department: School of Business and Economics		
16	Misc.:			